BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2018
FY18 AMENDED BUDGET HEARING AT 5:30 p.m.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING @ 6:00 p.m.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 207-U
FY18 AMENDED BUDGET HEARING
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER
MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2018 - @ 5:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:

LEDGE TO THE FLAG:

ROLL CALL:

FY18 AMENDED BUDGET HEARING:

ADJOURNMENT:



Accounting Sasis.
. SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET FORM *
X, Cash July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018
i__| Accrual Unbalanced budget, however, a
deficit reduction plan is not
required at this time.
Date of Amended Budget: 05/23/2018
(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: Peotone CUSD 207-U
District RCDT No: 56099207U26

if your FY17 AFR states that you need fo do a deficit reduction plan and your FY18 budget is baianced please state the
measures you took o have your budget become balanced. (Beckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

Budget of Peotone CUSD 207-U , County of Will and Kankakee ,

State of illinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning duly 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018
WHEREAS the Board of Education of Peotone CUSD 207-U

County of Will and Kankakee ’ State of lllinois, caused fo be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the dayof . 20
notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and alf other legal requirements have been complied
with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:
Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from
each be and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 25th
day of __dune o9 Y8 pyarolicalivoteof ——_  Yeas and —— Nays, to wit:
** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY: |

* Based on the 23 illinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.
** Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY", Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).

(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): hitps:/isecl isbe.net/attachmqr/default. aspx
The electronic version does not require member signatures.

i i e A T o FUEE T m s gt A e T T S T R

ISBE 50-36 SB2018  05/17

Peotone CUSD 207-U
5609920726

FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5,23.18 (3)



8l02/1¢/9

(€) 81'£2°G Wio4 196png pepuawy g1-21 TYNI\SPEOJUMOC\YDINONIA\SISSTI\:O

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TIRZIN 000'000 2 , FPUNT 0 53908 JSO 1FBL | oF
| R e | S——— L | N I - EE;§m| BS(3 PEYISSEID 10N S20N0S U0 | G |
ooeL{ $paso0id ueo] 3g95] 4
T 0 2 0087 N pund spafoid [ende) o _Emcm; =3
o loozz |~ .m.m.:.mm_ 3NUBAGY U 1s8J81U| ABd O] pUnd 201018G 1980 O) JalsuelL | ZF |
0 ‘008, | spuog shushy UG ediuiid Aed o) pund aowes 1950 o) Jajsuell [ 1
0 006 | sesea [eyged) uo1saseiul ABd O) m:mL BoINBS 108 O JejsURIL | OF
0 oovL | Iﬂwﬂmﬂ_m“_amo::m fediound fed o1 wu._.:vm.. Sinagolsssuell [ BE |
== : L P Rl T iel'zee .|oonh. T - w.omw<umx.u._ Joj Uoijestadiio] jo sieS [ gg |
N T T T h . S e 775 e S w_mw SpUOg UG 158181} panisdY | J§ |
o I - R i T N > == 0Z2L =3 = TR AT T_mmmvcom EO E_‘__Emh& ..mm.r
—r - ] R D oz Emw.wul:&cm\_mmm_uc:n_ Ge |
. e - — = = === ~ (o0z2) saNoa Ho S| pe
fi] T R o " pund 901185 1950 01 SPeEdald [ g |
olLL & Ut pUE ucom fiajes B Asld S_H_ PaIBINWINI0Y $$90X3 JO Jajsue)|
= 0 I I pund WRO 01 5paadoid | zg |
0slL gmmgm.c_ 5 xe] fales B A2ld 8114 $890XJ JO Jajsue) |
. o ) 0sll IM. ||| o |wcmm|§_um.clu puny mﬁM&E Enden Eo‘c‘_mﬁ:m_ TR
s = =" | B —f— | o okl | o jsa1a1u Jo Jajsuel) [ Qg |
VA —— ———— = e o spund Buowy Jajsuel) 62
o - i L i EiSSESEE S e [y — ©saisul pund ysed Buniop Jo JejsuesL 87 |
I ] ) T D o T 00000 0000002 ozl = = I.#-@Mﬁmougm&mm:me%m« /27 |
e e S o T o2 | — mcﬂm 488D Busiidp) sun uswysioay | og |
T " sannd w:o_m<> WOMS NIISNVYL INSNYINNZ| 52
i - o e . loooz) SONDS 30 S30HNOS ¥IHLO| b2
SANNA 40 $38N/SaUN0S ¥IHL0| EC
o ) [ees  [edel  [Gerid  [omisd  [Geszon | [ew@n Jewen | — mpedamieEG (77
= = = = = _____Waua bapun) 1ano SICIONH 10210 J0 2900% et
0 000°68¢E 0 00¥'585 057’8591 £26'BL0'8 L5E'089'1 LGSEET Ll saimipuadx3siiawasingsia B0l | Lz
e = ] o o 0 ] 8Lk # =S mEmE»mm “Jleusg UQ,, 10} S8IMIpuadX3/5juswIssingsiq 0z
0 - |ooo’eee 0 00F'SBS 05t'859'L £2E'5L0°8 1GE080'L Geeezel | g Seinijpusoxa/siewesingsig 19940 6101 |6l
I [ o jo (I o to — Tews[ T T SAONISNINOD HO3 NOISINONA B) |
o I o |0 o |.mthm,mn_.w 118'2% ooee 0005, A S R LT i.‘wm.usm.mmhmwnh
o o o e 0 0 0 ~|oog'eis ook “S4INN IAGS § S10RILSIO HIHIO OL SLNIWAYA| 01
e T [T e e L0 0 0 om.ml.mlll..lp- K. _waam SESUUAN S A IS M T §3DIANSS E:EEOUIWW..
O |oooese | 0 08L48¢ ogr'ese’t | josriec’t  |leLeole  feoer) S30IANIS 1¥0ddNS | ¥ |
- T | _0s9'002 B | 0oL'6rE'8 a0k | X NOILONHELSNI| €1
wwma_ﬂzmmkm‘.ﬂ.—b—msmmgmw_o 42
0- - |6k £50661 000'0L_ J8igtis | oi0'ier Z2g0s0¢  |esomigt | eereslzl | B ~ sonuonousidiaaod =0L | 1) |
Sk I = EURCES - — T ——— 7 — mmwm..y- B ﬁmd.:w‘&»mm “JBUsg ug, Joj sanusaay/sidiecay o1 |
0 JeiE'el [ €506l 0000L | I9'%lS  [O00ueyl [ 2269506 woeiet  |Geveeler | senuseusomcsypanamiol |6 |
0 ) CRE PR | Se— 0 _|o 0 | v69'em9 [ e I S e $35HN0S Waaa4[ 8 |
0 o 0 I N = . o |eueesse 1Y Dl _ s30MNOS ALVIS| /
i e 0 0 0 0 ~ 1oluLsia KW:._.OZQO._:_.QFGB 9
[ ———— SR | WA—— | — _ [ S (U S 0002 ____ 3NOWOUd SINNIAIISLAIFOIM HONOUHLI-MOTS| |
0 | sie'ss) £50'B51 o000l 9.0'6L8 0:9'6e8 228'980'G z50'81s’t 298'049'6 LI s AT L §30HN0S W20 §
sanNanausLdEoay| ¥
62)'b  |wrezzs [eweeioe |0 Jeos'oks  [veieks | eeglieee 189065 |esenes | 210z 't AInF 30NVIVE ONNJ ONINNIOIE G3LVINILST[ ©
Kianoeg [2ioog o . - (AluQ s13qump M_o.Es 12)u3) B
Kajeg 9 LUETIESGEN] aouRUSUIBI #
uondusssq
uonuaaald an4 uo| ysen Buijiopy | s1oefoad 1enden | jedioiunpy uvoneyodsues) | asnesg 199Q g suoneladQ [euoneONpg 120y
{06) (0g) (02) (os) (og) (o¥) {og) (02) {o1) ‘sqe} JL-LL dX3183 pUe 0L-¢ ASY1ST U e1Rp Bupews vifes [T
1 B r 1 H 12 El 3 a 0 <] v
Z obed A¥VINNNS 13DaNg Z obed



8L0z/12/9

(€) 81°cz'g wod 196png pspuswy gL-/ | TYNIJ\SPEOJUMOQ\YDIINONJ\SISSM\:D

0I8'EE 0 'e8e 0 00¥'589 06¥'859°t | €2ZE'BL0G lee'oes’t | leseeeer | B sanypusdxg ol [ 66 |

T 0 ] o noe S|yaUsg UoneullsL | bR
o o o s T ooz o " usuidinb3 paaeRde0-UoN | 66 |
B o 0 o 0065 £2£'6.0°0 162k [sediest  foea | - 510300 12u0 {26 |
I - 0 0 =~ 00sZe  fosge8 Joos | no [E 16 |
0 0 loogsbe | 00Z'vOF ooz  Jooy | Stevereq % Saiddng |06 |
8192 0 000'€6E 0 - 000°29% 0 0008/ Z6£°067 | et | $50iA12S paseyand [ g |
g8z ] o 0 00¥'S8S | osl'eb ] 009°08 | e00er'z 062 == T susugeskodw3 [gg]
'SEe8 0 3] o oos'lee | 000'0FF 001'608"L 001 o _ seuees 148 |

awep afao| 98
- T Aunoeg [eioog EESSESSSS | i T S . 58|

[SETLIR Auswamsy asueuauIRp #

[ao Ag (101 | uonusalg ang o) uses Buppiop | s1oefoad jenden ledolunyy uonepodsuel] | 891A188 1990 9 suonesadQ {euopeanpy  |329V uonduosag |
{os) (08) {o2) (09} (os) (ob) {og) (02) {ov} o R . | VB |
(103lao solep Aq} SIINLIGNTAXS 40 AUYWANS €8 |

Z8
Bel'y __[eeg'see 908'/29'¢ 000°0L G80'GLY PLLOLE | 2€0808'] BOLISGY  IOLZIELZ | 810z 0c ounf 3oNVIvE GNNA! ONIGNS GaLYWILS3[ 18 |
0 0 (000'0082) 0 0o 0 0 18L281'T 000000 _ pUNJ Jo SISN/SIN0S 1PWIO 1701 [ 08 |

0 ) 000005 2 0 == =g o 0 R T o 5 SPUN JO 535} JBUIQ [E101 8/
. - o T — | T B S = w:nﬁﬁm_w payISSED 10N sesn JoUI0 | 87 |
= D [ ] [ I ——— " 'sueot 395 Uo [ediuud fed o pung aoluag 1aeq ol Jajsuell |77 |
1 e S s1o8f0)d [E1dED 10} th mw@ﬂm s/sUBl| Bouseg pUnd |9y |
. i syafoid [ended Joy ked oy pabpald sanusaay JayiO 5/ |
S o spafold lended Jo) ked o) pabpaid siuswasinquisy/sUeIs v/ |
- o sjoalold eyde) 1oj ked o) passjsues) soxe 2 |
— o obig SPUOg BNUaAsY uo Jsaselul ked 0} PaBpald siassuel) soueeg pung 2/ |

0€/8 Spuog anuansy uo Jsa1ajul Aed 0) pabpsid senusasy Jaui0 V/
| T loze spuog aniiaAay uo jsasaiul Aeg o) pabpald siuawesmquisyysiuel a
S T lous SPUOR SNUZASY U0 J53131u1 fed o1 pabpaig sexel [ g |
" T opes SPUOE BNUSABY UG |BdidUL ABq 01 paBpald Sisjsuel| 2oUEfEg puny [gg |
TR - "~ locom muccm anuansy uo [edioulid Aed o1 pabpsid sanusAsy Jayio /9 |
T Tozes|  spuog anushsy uo ledioutid Aeq o) pebpalg SusWasINqUIBy/sIURIE) 90 |
B 1 T oo, Spuog anuaey uo ediouild fed o) pebpalg sexel | gg |
| sesea [ENde) uo jsaisiu| ked o pabpald siajsues] aouejeg pung B
T sasea [elde) o 1sasa| Aed o} pabpald senusasy Jayio co |
T - sasea (ended uo isausiu) Aed oy pabpald siuswasinquisyysiuels 29 |
= saseaT] [epde)) uo 1saisjut Aeqg o) pabpald soxel 19|
= sases lended uo [edipurg Aed o) paBpeld sisisues) soueleg pung 09 |
— sasesT [eNded Uo leduud Ked o) pabpaid ssnusnay Jeui0 [ G |
o seses jendeD uo ediduud Aed o] pabpaid suswesnquiay/siuEl g5 |
= T saseaT |eydeD uo fedioulid Aed o) pabpsid sexel [ /g |
[ T BURJ 85IA13G 1450 0] 5Pa830id 1| pue | gg |

oll8 UCOM >~mhwm g A3id ang P3BINWN2DY $520X3 JO Jajsuel|
= e = T = pund RO 01 5p9so0ld [ Gg |
¢ 1994911 B e Kiajes B A2ud 2114 $590X3 Jo Jejsuel]

] — R  Pund W80 o0y pun smaloud eyeg woy sejsuesl [ G |

RETNICROEIE TR
i ) i = ||.! = [ ) o wuc:n_ Buowy Bsuesl 75 |
— S isesl puns 520 Buom o st (16

000’0082 O BU} JO JUBWIRIEGY JO JUBWISIoqY 05
(0018) SONNJ ¥IHLO SNOMYA 0L ¥IISNVYL| B |
S [ [ {oo0s] sann4 40 sasn uauLo| 7y |
Aunoas |eisog ) ) 7]

fisjes 3 FUETEY ) asueuslUIE # (Ao w_aaEmz 2lou seyuz)
uonusAald a4 Mo} ysed Bupiop | s1osford jendes | jediounpy uopeuodsuel) | sd1neg3ged | g suopesado | |euonesnpy  |109y uonduasag
(06) {08) (02) (09) {0s) (o¥) (og) (02) (o1) " "SqP) 11-LL X315 PuE 016 AMIeT Lo BiEp Biifisiiia uiBeg | |
1 A r I H o) El 3 a o] d 4
¢ abed AMYIWIANS L3oang

¢ obey




8102/12/9

() 81'e2'g Wiod 196png pepusWY g1-/ | TYNINSPEOIUMODINONINSIBSMV:D

€22 GEE

%2 998'//9'¢ 0000/ S80'G/Y v11°01E ZE0'60E 1 €91 185 | 0/T el SUNT ANVH NO 30NV 1ve HSVYD ONIONT| L2
0 000'€8€ 00010052 0 00¥'G8S | 06v'859°1 [ €ZE6L09 1GE'0E9'} 1ggeecel | SIUBWASINGSIA 12UI0 B 55 1910 'SuGWeSINgsi 19911d B0l | OF |

0o |0 0 0 0 o o |0 o T . ~ suowesingsigseuwioleop [ 61
T~ . o anE) (R i - e e | B6Y S B B m_n_ﬂcm.:_v_o._mrzo ﬂ
h T T B T T ~ ] ect o ) ) " ajgefed sueLBA PUB SOION | 21 |
T e =====51 1 o [ L [ o - T T [eueon o niewkeday) ajqeked sueoq punuswl [ ol |
= S — - T gy (5RUNd BUIQ 1 SUEOT) mxﬂ}wwmmm,_mmm punpall [ gy |

$INaw3sunasia ¥3HLo| 71
0 __ |oo0ees | 00000S¢ 9 |oobaes 0Gv8a0'l | €cebi0D | V6080 | 168 eceEl o T 050 oui0 § SwwesInGsIa 103G 910l | ¢ |
62l  lecesll 908'//1'9 000°0L G8v'090'L ¥22'696'} GGE'B8E L yiSLlZe | 12B0IEGE T e mél._a..é“ E& Mﬁ
R L 50651 00001 9/9'€15 0L0'7z¥l | 22S5'950°G ‘££8'089°C 627 6L 1 w«a.wuw.v._ ._u._.:o 1] ,mwu_:o.w..mmmzm ‘sydieosy Joang jeol I
o e e Jo ———qo——Jo fo |0 o [ I sidiosant jowo feroL | O1 |

664 siessy waLn LU | 6
o - 1 T B e e R | S = B ey i N = - T Am_nmNmn_ SJUBLEBAA PUB wm-n,wZ lﬂl
AR 0 - 1 e e I . I o ~ Tsueoq o wewkedeu) siqenisosy suso punusiu | /|
; === | N I i T T T T T o | (=pung Jewo Wik SURoT) w_mm\hlmn_!mcmo._ uc:tmE_ Mo |

SLdEOT ¥3H10 §
0 BIEGEL | E50'BGH 000°0L 8I0€1E 0.0'2F 1 [ 2z5930'G | ££8'089%2 &zveelel mmmu._|.aum 13D ¥ Sidiadoy 163G 8101 W

82l | pbREeS Nmm £1.8810°9 0 808975 R .N.mwl —  jeces'lee’T | | 1890ES Z6c1e0 | o E,N L AIRF aNyH NO mwz.m.._q,m HSYD ONINNID3E[ ¢
S - = psn s 1.5 T 22— [l ] I i & ]

5 :o_h_awwwwm . wol yseo Buppiop | s19sford jenden _m_uﬂwﬂwﬂ__ﬂ__pm:.om uoneuodsues| ELTTNELSLEY | .mwum::mn_,.__“_h_wﬂs_o {euonesnps uuM< (Ao mhnw___hmuua_wﬂ_“u; ‘_oucm_v ¢
(06) (08) {02) {09) {05) (o) {oe) {02) {o1) LT

A r | H 0 E El a o) 2] \4
+ sbed

SNOILOVSNVYYHL HSVD JO AMVIWANS

 abed



BLoz/Le/9

(€) 81 €2 'G W04 196pNg PaPUSWIY BL-/ | TYNII\SPEOIUMOGAUDINONOOASIBS YD)

W) cebL :z!m uy) mmﬁ:om _m£o Eo‘__ wmwm uoneyodsuesy 319 €
o zepl (2115 ul) stousig JeuI0 woy s354 uonevodsue)t 310 [ 2§ |
o erl | (1e15 Ul sisseg Jo sydnd oy sa4 uonewodsue) 319 [ 15 |
P B - == (Ems o) | og |
veph $80JM0S JOUJQ WoJy s234 Uoheuiodsue)| 100U2g Jauiing
0 T £zl | (=9=18 U)) seounog ‘_méo o3 $564 Uoevodsuel | [00Uos Jswwns | G |
g ——— —| e | (a1 ul) mﬂ&.ﬁﬁ_ ‘_mEO oy 5333 uoneuodsuel) _oocom sBung oy |
0o ._m&...|lmu_n_m ) S1UBJed 10 S| a:a J s904 uonepodsuer) jeoyog Jswums | 74 |
o] oL | @1mIS 10 IN0) s20un05 J8UIO Woyy sea4 Uoeviodsuesl jembay | O |
o O JBINOLLIND- oo wouy s394 uoyepodsuely einBay | Gy |
o~ _._Emm._.mm.mwu._:om hwEO oy 5834 Uoyepodsuel| Jenbay | b |
0 = === il | - Hw_ﬂm r_: m_u_.:w_o BYIO woy sa34 uoneyodsues | senbay [ |
0 — bl | (s1mig v sussed Jo spdnd wou see uoneLiodsuel ) JeinBay 27 |
0oL . .5334 NOILVLHOJSNWL| 1y
S29y e et 3 “uomnpreiol [0 |
o weer | - ﬁmﬂm_w 10170) mmu_:om 1BUIO Woy uol 6¢ |
i T leeer | T T @m.m up mmo_:om 13UI0 Woy uonng ey | 8§ |
o e | " {eweis up spumsia Jawo wol uopny npy [ /€ |
o wer | T ot |
0 T e | == Amumﬁw 101n0) mwo_:ow _w;_o Woy uonIn| Uoieonp3 (ereds | Ge
o Clewet | —Emvm up) wu.k_..ow _m_.zo WoJj uoiin | Uoneonp3 [epads e |
o ae| =
[ 0 B r.WMF hwﬂmuw C_v wgcm‘_mn_ hO Qj& EOt uoning u :mujum _m_Umaw Nm
R - (a1 401n0) s30n05 J8U0 woy uomnL 315 [ 1€ |
0 leeet| o (emgu) mwo_;om RUIO Woy U 0E |
0 s T (amsup spwsigswo woyuonn 310 |62 ]
0 — e ~ {amig vl swermd 1o sudng woy vonnt 315 g7 |
0 R T I Eﬂw JoInpl & mmah:uw Ju0 Eo.c uoRIN. [0040S Jewwng [ 77 |
0o R (=msul s wmo_:om 1810 Woly uolin L [00UOS JaLNG oz |
0 _ JEmEr | e ui) suisi Jsuio wol uonin L 008 sewng [ Gz |
o N ET C (=mg u) wEm_mn_ 0 w_.n?.u Eo: uonin L jooues Jawwns | 47 |
[0 (vigr | (=5 j01n0) seonog Jaui Woij uoninl embey [ €7 |
e - A&Ew up) wmo__..om _w£o wo u ._.‘_m_:mmx (72 |
0 ) m_.mw N - Am#mﬂw c_v ) m_o ._mEO Eo‘c uonnl JeinBay ..w..N|
629’2y |MEL| T T (awmig vl siudied Jo spdng Wwoy uomin L Jeinfey 0z |
00} - . Nownile |
- o 0 0 vnm.vm 0 0 10 €88y | __ S9%e] Jonop Ul SjusiiAed [#10L 81 |
- To 1o 0 — 0 o 0 ..|.|r||, 0 .| o J..m ....... ] W@- ||., T IAWN_EQ_ .mwn:ommg wmxm.Co: 7 wied 18410 m
. 1o 0 == 0 1.Wm.7m|||1!|.. o l.|0|| o o 0 g nawv i o€zl o Y Auadolq feuosiag m._m:_u&ou 9l
e o 0 0 0 “ 1o o 0 CJemi| T iy Busnow i2oo woy swewhed [G |
0 0 0 T I S G i S xe sBeiiug swoH sjqon | 3 |
00z} | ORT ___ S3X¥L 40 N3N NISIN3WAVA| ¢ |
| €50'951 0 26E 65P 9/b'828 [ Zce900G |09l FEel |geseike | _ 10usia Aq pakaT saxel WaiolA pY (10l [ 7 |
0 o o 1o e e o 06LL . _{ezmn)  Bawosad) sainai xer w0 [11 |
@..ullu = .ON_‘_‘. - S .d‘vl
4] - o .W|.||||||.m = Oo_\_\...l. o tu y I‘u ,I H
B T L S S 1Y 8 |
0 0 0 0 0 obiL .
I o I loen | - 2, fne7 sesoding Busses7 [ |
" |eze'sst | esoost o |esezoe 9/b'828 228'900'G osLvE’L  |ees'si¥'s | - | . T sana sssoding poreiBisea B
. B oo ~ AON35V NOIL¥ONG 19001 A8 G3IAT1 SEXV WINOWA Ov| b |
(0001) $30MNOS DO WO STNNIAIN/SLIITOTY E
- Munsagjeisos | ) . T [ R — =1
fareg 9 ::MHM‘_._EM : — aoueuaUIEpY # {10 s1aquinN ajoum Jeluz) “
JusAald a4 Hoyp yse9 Buiyiop | spoafoud epden ledidiunyy uonepodsues] | a3alAIeg 1g3Q 2 suonesadp |euoneanpg  |[jooy uonduasag
(08) {08) {02) (09) (0s) (ov) (0g) (0z) (01) m
p r | H (3] 4 3 a 4] g A4
S sbed

SINNIAIN/S1dIFOTY A3LVINILST

G abey




8Lozrie/

(€) 81°62'G Wiod 186png papusly gL-/| TYNIASPEOIUMO\UDIINONOASISS YD

0 0 0 0 0 0 L1661l SPWSI] 180 Wol wewhed  [pO
0 0 0o o jo 0 0 a 0 T | eesl . " spseooid xe ) uonednooo Amoe wouss  [€01 |
I ol||| o o 1o B 1o T np.m - o To 0 ..omme. SIOBJUOD SIJOPUSA WOJ Spaasold M@.ﬂ.
o o ) Tiviee  foss | ssa4 uoneonp3 s1eAua |10 |
T o 0 o Jo o 0 o o lowet| T SIPUISIA 411 Woy skeuow sniding 1o swawked [0 |
) 0 I ~ 1o —  TJo oot  |ooo'os  |poo'ea  |o0000  |ogel | sainpusdx3 SIEaA Joud Jo punjey | 66 |
R R il i T 0 o |0 ov6l ) - SPINSI] JaUIO PapiAoLd S2oMBS | 86 |
- o |0 00002, |o 1o Tlo o o T e | swswweaon Auned o edioiunyy wou sesd oedwi | 76 |
e To o — jo o o — z68'ey 005y 0zel | s80In0S sieAud Woy suoieuogd pue suounaquiuod | 96 |
i 00062 o o | - ) . sieway | G |
06l §399N0S OO WO INNIAIH ¥3HLO| 6 |
pooset | S SiooaxaL im0l | €6 |
0o “oser (sznwe) B squosa@) a0 | 26 |
0 528l | B " {azwan ® sauasaq) U0 - s2ES | 16 |
o | ecel “sywoqma), usneonp3 Buinunuoonpy - saes | 0 |
0 — zz8l = = $H00GIB . [00UDS BULING - SBIES 639 |
0 izel | sjooaxa Jeinboy - 558 | 99 |
0 - Tl o (squeseq) B - sietuay [ 28|
0 el | syoogyxa Uoneonp3 Buinunuodinpy - sewwey | 98 |
0 Taee 1 h SY00QIB L 100URS JOLIINS - SIS 59 |
"000'GEL net| ) Y0000 temnbey - sy 78 |
O e e ____3WOONIMOO8LX3L|£8 |
0 1 000'50Z e — suodu) Aisnoy am&m_ﬁ:,w_a ©oL |78 |
0 0 082y (sziWway| g aquosaq) snusasy AiANoY [ooyogAomeId JBuI0 | 1.3
o |0 T o] S ) sejes 21015 Yoog | 08 |
0o 00001 oziL | o ssad |G/ |
0 ~ | ooo'os 8LiL - J8UI0 - suossiwpy | 87 |
0 0002 ik | ) . onaiuy - svosswpy |77 |
- A {7 [ R _INOONI ALIAILDY TOOHOS/LOINLSIO] 91 |
pogeel | ) - aoinieg pood (B0l | G/ |
009 osoi | o (szws))  saudsag) sowas pood B0 | YU |
008 0zol sinpy ovseies | £
00} ploL | {sz1wsy|  equosaq) J8UIO - sidnd o1 seies | 2/ |
000'59 eleL | ) sue) B) v - sidnd oy sees [ 1/ |
o zioL | B 1sepreaug - sidnd o1 seles [ Q7 |
000'0€L  |wev| ~ wount-sidng o1 seps |69 |
0031 el 30IA¥3S AQ04| 89 |
T .DI..m ) a 06 T 0 s .@QNl =SS |q ——— ...|IO.@@. o - o o ﬂGEﬂU):— uo W&_.:_.Emw _Iﬁ‘ﬁo‘-. a
0 0 o 1o 7 o o e to ozel | N SIUBLLISAAU| J0 B[RS UD SSOT 1O UESD 09 |
Qm e gqﬁl D ||m o |Om|. - @ S 5 @@M||I o mll.. - | @@m . O—‘m._.. i T - SJUBWIISBAU] UO 1s811U) m
T B o - L T T SIN3WLS3ANI NO SONINNVE| $9
0| S o T sseguoneuodsueil ol | £0 |
B T gyl Am_m.w 101n0) wmo_:om _mEO woyy ssa] uonepodsuel; py | 29 |
o eGhL " {aeis up) mmo._zow 1BYO woy 5024 Uoneuodsues oy | 1.9 |
NS = v | (emsup w.oEm_o 18YI0 WO} S84 uohepodsuzl JneY | 09 |
0 T wsrl | AEEm c_v ﬂcm_mn_ 10 spdnd woly $354 uonevodsues L INPY | G |
o I (se1s 100) [ QG |
rbL S92JN0g JSUID Woy $984 uoierodsuel) uolesnp3 Eoeds
o0 evpl T {emisup) S50 18UI0 WoJj $95 UDNeodsUel ), UonEanp3 ewads /G
L Nwﬁ e Amum.w up) spuIsia ._mEO Wwoy s334 UoievodsUes | Uoneanp3 f20ads oG |
o i (mmsul GG |
LbbL sweled Jo siidng woy see co;mco%cm._ | uoneonp3 |eoadg
o B bebl il Am.mgw P 59 san0g hwc.o woy se5 uoyepodsuesy 310 | G |
Kinoss [e120g (AjuQ S1agUNN SJOYAA Jau3) 4
Kiajeg 9 AuUaWIBNEY agueuajuiep # usndusss
olusASlg aNd woj ysen Buiyiopy | syosload jepdes) lediolunpyy uonepodsuel] | 351A138 1990 9 suonesado jeuonesnpy  |100y |
__ fos) (08) {02) (09) (08) (ov) (0g) (02) (o)) L
A r | H 9] E] El ad J d \4
g ebed

SINNIATN/S1dITOTY d3ILVINILST

g abey



81L0¢/12/9

(€) 81 €2'c w04 1oBpng papuswy gi-/1 TYNISASPROJUMOOUDNNONONSISS N D

SINNIAIN/SLAIADIY QI LVINILST

1 abed

0 910'615 0 0 olge uoneonp3 [pzads - vonewndsueil  |zG|
0 T eezie | o o oose | ) 7 |euoneoop pue ‘_m_:mm 2 :o_.mtonmcm._._. 161 |
Gy 1o R ] ~Jo 1o o~ T = = B6VE | (eziwa)| % aquosa) 4 6¥1
Jo i 0 o 0 0 |0 “To R e T B (8001 woy) uoneanpz py gkl |
0 (- onm. . e uoneonp3 sanug |1kl |
" 5 T = mwmm ST T T sy 1sEpieRIg jooUoS oF1 |
000t loees| U isepemmwyuniselsEs [opl]
0 ] - - ~ uoneonp3 fenbuig el |ppl
0 = o T loee | co:mo:_uw 1enBuy _mco:_wcm_._. mgmgwc\soa cozmu:um lenBung  [£¥ |
o o Jeoee| T T agipueral- Em_mc\soo uoneonp3 lenbunig |z |
B o - __ Nouvona3 wnonmm[iyl]
0 o 0 —leoeEe | R o T .I.I:m .mcmmm [EEIIEET um.w....ww._m:mow 0bL|
o R - lesze| - ~ ezwsm 8 squossq) et - 310 [6€L]
0 0 0 oz o = _suonezueBio uspms - 310 [BEL]
0 — 0 0 - ovee . wnonoeld Jowpnnsut - 319 [/ 1]
0 T 0 002 ol T __ uoneonp3 amwunouby- 310 [OF )]
0 0 |0 e d303m-310 [GE}]
0 0 0 0zze 1219) aaau,ene_ Eewoa awESam 310 [pE)
0 o |0 Jooze | T daigtoaL - voneonpa jeowuos) - 310 [EEL]
(319) NOIYONQ3 TOINHOAL ON ¥EIUVD(ZE |
0 ] 0 ~  [s5ilpse e - ~ uon=anp3 epads {0l (16}
o0 ] DS esie| ?Neh__mwncoﬂa_ Ja4i0 - uoneonp3 feioads  [OEL]
0 D06l shel 10008 Jawuing - uofjeonp3 fezds  [BZ 1|
0 o I_.mvm. 5. T mnpwpy; swuing - sbeueudin - uoneanp3 1epsdg Bzl
0 o008y Joae| ~renpinpu; - sbeveudio - uonieanp3 fenads H
o [0 |seaeee one| v . Buasiag - uoneanp3 ededs: (971 |
o 005861 “lsore] T seowes pa dg Buninbsy usipiug o} BN - Uoneanps jeads Gzl
o I "0Z5'Z08 00L€ | T uomny, a___amu_ 31eAlId - Uojeanp [eoadg vzl
T NOILYONQ3 WI03ds[EZ 1|
aliad, (006E-00LE} QIV-NIFSINVEO O310MM1STY 221
o 0 0 0 B [ 0 REGCTG R -  PIV-URSuRD paluisaiun leol (17
o B A D i e [ 1o 1 [ (eziwey 3 sauasad) [oz )]
BEOE S20IN0S 31E1S Wl PIY-USIURID PRIoLisaIun JBYo
T 1 o 0 0o 0o - le T io (sooe | (1z05-500% sinoany) seAusou| co_.mu_cmm._omm 6L
- e = 0 o 0 o o o eooe |  Tewawaiding/ssajuuey piok ply o1eiS [B18Us9 [ | |
) o ] 0 R e o RECEETD woe | {s0'g-81 unnaas) piy oieig EIoUsD 7 1)
T e S  (660£°100¢) @IV-NF-SINVHD GILOMLSINNAGL )
(000¢) S32UNOS ALYLS WONL SINNIAIW/SLAIAOTY Al
o B o T 0 0 0 0 000z e TUISI] 10UIOUY 01 13LIsia 500 L
wor4 sanuaasy/sidisoay ybnoiy-mord jejol
C— | — CIS— ] E—C N e o
0 0 [} 0 002z $301N08 [£5pa] WO enuoABY uBnosy ] -mol4 ZLl
0 0 - 0 1o .oouﬁm - L mmo._:ow Emww» woyy anuenay :ijF_. Mol H
(0002) 191NLSIQ ¥IHLONY OL Lom1sIal0b L
mZO INO¥A SANNIAIY/SLAITITI HONOYHL- >>O|I
__ [eic'sBL _ [ec068k | 0000 6i9°ie 30666 225950 T 2960496 ___553in05 [2301 o) Sanusod/sidiaon 1m0
== 0 10 | 000'0Z 0 00Z'it | 000'05 CBBELL [Fpoloee _ s82inog |e3oq woly wm:ﬂ»mm o el B0l
N . T B [ ) 002’8 [0 [oo0%E ~ |ooooer | _ (ezway » squosag) sanuensy oo ayo M_loH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ﬁmu_Eu k] aquosa() wmmn_ 12907 _w:.o 00l
B T o e ﬂow_o_n_ [BUOIIESOA 10 m_mw 501
T ) = | Kundag jeioog | DS I - . "z |
Rojeg © AUBWRINAY CLITLITESTTEI # ;_:o SIaqUINN 310UM Je1uz)
JusaAald aing yoy yses Buyiopy | s309foad [enden ledivunyy uonepodsues) | 899G 1990 » suonesado |euoneonpy |00y uopdisaseg
(06) (08) (02) (09) (os) (ov) {og) {02) fo1) m
A r | H 9] E| 3 d o) 2] Y
1 abeyd



810z/1¢/9

(€) 81 '€2'S Wiod 198png papuswy gi-/| TYNINSPROUMOCVIDINONOOASISS M D

4] 000'6. 291A10G P00 {R1I0] 102
|¢|. = @ - [slstA4 ANN_Ew._ k3 MD_._UWOOv 1810 - 921A19G pPOCd OIONl
T 1 lﬁw . .O?NV - WQ_Dmgmmm\/ pue N4 ysaid a
0 - o fozer] ~ wesBoid poo a1eD INPY pue pIUD 861
0 0 §zZzy wesbold/uwpy 801A18g pood Jewwns  [/6]
i O o o N mu o ONN¢ i Em;mo;n_ iselyealg |ooyog a
o 0 sizy )  weiboig W epeds (GG |
0 o 000'6. ovzp | wesBosd uoun joouds [euoleN |46 |
o 0 ooze | B uoisued3 dn-uels sepred €61 |
] | T ] o " 39iAu3s aoo4[Z61]
0 0 - o0 [0 o T o ) B _>¢=C. [E10L a
o |0 o o 661t | o (eaweyl 8 squsaq) O - 1N 2L [061 |
o lo 0 lo 0Ly o T 531 |
o Jo o lo .m?.v.ill o - maa_uumﬂmw._punﬁ 59 |
o 1o 0o |0 loow [ - X8| PUB UONEAOUUI - A SNL 7G|
T - . 1 . T T o ._> W.._P_..—.mml_\
.. | __ va3q34 NON4 G3AI3D3Y Qlv-NFSLNYHO 03LoM183u[581
e ] 0 10 o o 0 =0 = —F - — - “IA0D [eiapad WOl [pgl |
_ Ano211q pan1asay piv-ul-SIUeID patonisay (eloL
_ T o a 0 0 - o o i 1 {sziwai g aqimsaq) [gg))
060% | JAGD) |BJBPa ] WOIL AlIO3II] PAAIS03Y PI-U-SIUBIS) Palolisay Jau0
ey I@'I o B .@.I T I.mu- T m ) ...m ) 0 090t ! o o o LINDOYIN Q
o o Jo Josov | ) (o weduwi) vonsnnisuod  [1gY |
R - vers pesH (081 ]
V8363 A1L538I0 GIAIFIFN GIV-NI-SLNVMS G310INLSTH[6/1
e o - ]o o |0 0 0 0 1409 pad Woyj Anasng paApsy Piy-ul-siueD painsaun ol 8/
] i . 0 1 O | & ) | m i 0 m D O. - b !@ T - m N Am.N_Em: k] mo:ommn_v H
600¥ 1A0D) |e1apa Bl Woll ARoaliq paAIeosy pPly-UI-SIUBIS) PaIoUISaIUN JaUI0
_ I L 0 1o o o 0 o wow| . o piy edun [esepad |71 |
- - - T A1153Nid G3AIF03Y AIV-NIFSLNVNO QILOINLSINNA|GLL |
(000¥) S3D4NOS TYYIAI4 WONL SINNIAIN/SLAITOFY ks
._| o  Jlo " Jo o £6€ /88 0 ~ Jo 75 N[md_.mrll “Tooo¢ | ) wuosow 51635 Wiol) SonUaAaY/S1d1855% _Eﬁ1 et}
- [ 0 ~|o & 0 £6€7/88 [ ) ¥50'968 e PIY-UFSIUEID PaIIG 221 ]
b 0 0 T 0 B 0 0 ~ Jo jo Jo 66 | ﬂwﬁﬁu: ) mg:omwov $30IN0g JBIS WO SNUSASY PIIOMISaY JSWI0 |2} |
Tinss = e | 0 T lezee spalold 90UBUBIUEN - ainjonnselul [oouos  |OL] |
...... =] 0 ey o 1] 026E uohannsuo/BuUBd - sluswaAodw aumonnsenul (6O |
- | o i 616 ~ | gzse * sebplg Jowwng - sapunpoddo BuusesT pspusix3  [Rg] |
| 0 — 0 ~feee| T _ sloouog Jeveud oels  [791 ]
) E 0 R " Jo “Jo "o 0  |oszx ssaoong Jo) ABolouyoay - ABolouyoay 199} |
) —r 0 - 0 o o O o lswme! e yooig EwEmEEE_ _mco_.moaum » Aages loows  [GOY |
T 0o o B 0 0 ol JUBJD O0|F S3OINIBS leuonEanp3 obeswy  [pay |
I o [0 ews| WeID Yoojg UoNEONP3 [2s5usD oBesiy  [E9Y |
0 R L iR 0 — lezze ]l (episyis «wm _.\umv .cm_o oolg wawanoidw| Bupeay panunuon  (Z91 |
0 1o 0 lezie | o Em_o olg awanosdw| Bupesy panunuo  [1.97 |
0 0 0 — loee| 00 Em:Swm mcﬁwnm - ueID yooig Wawsrosdw Bupesy  [09] |
0 10 T I cLe T weio Yool wawanosdwy Bupeay (5G] |
0 R L - 0 0 Jewe| ) i 1eI9 %00ig - pooupiu) Ae  [8G)
o 10 ~jo " Tesee| ~ uopeonp3 evondo/eaeusmiy ey [7G1 |
.m.| === 0 — I@ — =S |.m| — -1 Oomﬂ N o )Um._wg_l_ QlnusI_g a
0o olee | h RS ﬂ:m_o ‘abuey) - juswanoidwy Bunesn (GG |
‘o lesciee 0 = To 1 T T T /" uonewodsueii w1l |pg|l
o o 0 0 “lesse [ . (sziway  3qUoseq) 18I0 - Uonevodsuell  [gG |
T | Kunoag jepog | - — i T B i . ) o A
fojeg 9 AuawaIney asueusjuIEp # (o &“wﬂ_ﬁuw_ww._; Iou3) ¢
101UaAALd 3t uoy yseq Buniiopy | s190load lendes | jediungy vonepodsues) | 29198 1qag | g suonesado [euoneanp  |100v et
(06) (08) (02) (09) (0s) {ov) (og) (02) {o1) 1]
A r | H 9] 3 3 a o) g v
g abed SANNIATY/SLAITOIY AILVINILST

g abed



810¢/Le/9

(€) 81 '£2'c Wiod 196png PapuUsWY 81-/ L TYNIJ\SPEOIUMOILOINONO\SISS D

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5/8v poouplud Ae3 - vuuY  |EGe
I s o jo o |0 o o pey o ) A -spung vauw a0 762
) 1o o 0 o o |0 1o R P - Al - SpURS YyuvY W0 (162
o ] 0 o ) R L O zigv | o 1~ sbund v a0 (052
R I O o o 1o ey | 11~ spund vy a0 [6v2
To 0 o 0 o o o =i i o§ s S20IMI3S 1USUILIBACD 18010 - PIY S1EIS (235U3D) - VY [BFE
B T o o lo 1o o Vo —— | 608y ) 1UsWeSINGWILY 1Sa.21U| PUOE EOUSWY PINg [/ pZ
- “To ] o o o 1o —  HNo —— Ve ——— "lesp\{ 77—+ sUpal) xe | puog eausWwy ping (97
o 0 0o o Yo Vo o so8v | - T supasQ puog | Uo2NNSUBY [00UDS cmc__mzo (174
S e R 0 o To 7 o o Vo dessrl o Sypa1D xe] puog Awspeay suoz payenD |p¥z
- I - o 1o ) To 1o 1o - leesr| -|.wEm6 anmaduiog piv edwi  [gF7
e T 0 0 -~ do o —"To¢ " Ao — —""mveet!\! /71— SIUeIS Bnulog piv oedul  [z47
I 0 Jo leer | ~ coumssey wawdnb3 UoMINN pIUD - vuYY  [1HZ
T e 0 0 i zomy. T uoneonp3 sssioWwoH oluaA - AsULsiop - vauv  [0b2
SR | T — e To 1o - o 1o va T ~ annnadwog - ABojouyasl - i e - vaay  [BEZ
I — o ——t0 %o o R | ogey | T o einwlog - ABoloutos] - all sliL- viuY  [BEZ
o [ I L I O Bmv ) z‘m:eﬁ;o_“_ 81ed-v3al- vauy  [ZEZ
Te 0 0 o o o 1o T ogev | Iooupsald - § Ued - Y3l - vMY  |GEZ
= 5 S B mmw« T T AmmooF:o:omw:cmEmSEE_ _oozow._wz_._. vyyY  |GET
——— = 5 T 1% 0 S ~ (vued)welenoxd ouos - 1 smiL-vuny  [PEE
“To = 0 0 L o e e _ @ienud wenbuieq - 1 BNl - Vi [EEZ
= i == o R L e RE - _ eiBad ‘peralBan - | s - viuy  [ZE2
o o o o ey aWoou| MOT - 1 8NIL - VY  |LEZ
T e — 0 o "o o 0 o — Josw| T uonezjams UoYEaNPS - piv SIelS 1213039 - WY [OEZ
0o 0 4 93 [ === uonEonp3 INpY - je1ap23 |BZE
0 5 |0 ] - supliad - 315101 |92
0] 0 o cleewi . - oo et (ezia) ® equosag) 810 - 310 (122
0o 0 o T e T ) smi-sunied-310 978
P T _ |.i|w|z_v_mml a10[5zz
0 0 R A T o i :n_._ua._um [Bi3ads fe1opad ool |pEE
o |l [ . lesev] " (emwen g equosag) eL0 - vAQI - uoneonod feads leseped  [£2Z]
0 - - ) 0 o -  qoeevr | Emco_«m_om_o <mo_.co_.mozom leads lesaped  |zzg|
0 o o Jseor | " pieog 3 wooy vaol - uoneonp3 jeweds esped [12g]
0 0 0 lewzeee oz | ~ " ybnowyL Mol v3Ql - uoneonp3 eads isped [0z
o  jo 0o loeooob  Jeoey|  Kevonaiosi joouosaig - uoneonp3 (eweds mispay (612
o o 0 o oosy | T uBnomi-moid jooudsald - - Uplieanp3 (e0ads [eisped (817
______NOILYONG3 Wi03ds - Tva3aa4[L1 7|
i) 0 - 0 T ) o e Aot eoyr (917
o  Jo o o sobv | T (ezwey ® sauosaq) 1IN0 - AL [G1 2]
0 o T o I 2 sseiua) Buiusea wwed Amued s1z- AlaniL [p1g]
o o 0 ~rsv's o | _ ®=nwiod-spows saiibrugzaes- NenL [E1g]
j N U]
0 0 e 0 00061 - e 112
o 1o o o Teser o -  (ezwm g equossglsen - 13 [01g
o o 'l 0 fo — {owerl - - . uoneonp3 uesbin - 1 a1 |60Z|
0 0 0 I D T - ~ spundvasisng Bupesy-renL [0z
I o  Jo R o - ) veIs UsAI - 1amL |20Z]
R 0 ) 10 - 1514 Bupesy - 1 aniL |90z
o | o o 1o — E._Swm._.._vocow ansusuaIdwod - 13Nl [GOZ |
_..W||.I|.l.||o ..II.., .@|.|. H.I.:m.u--.l I mo.mv.._. B— |WM N m_mz._n_ uaﬁmmmz awon) Mo - | Sl %
0 0 0 000621 00ey _ ewoou mo1-1amL (€0
- T T 13L[Z0¢ |
11935 [E150
Kojeg 9 x&n:oEm._:mm s asueuaEl " o m._nm____muuu_mw__; 1mw3) ¢
IUBABId Bi14 yoy yses Bupiopn | syoafoud feyden tedioiungy uonepodsuel] | saAegigsg | g suonesado Jeuoneanpy |00y HSHasSE
(06} (08) (02) (09) (0s) {ov) (0g) (02) (o1} 5]
— r _ H 5 5 3 a 5 g v
6 9bed

S3INNIAIY/SLdIFOINY A3ILYINILST

6 sbed



81021219 (€) 8L €2'G W04 19Bpna papuswy 81-21 1YNIASPEOUMOQIUDINONI\SIBS VD
_ |0 = wg |0 . — Y S _ o | o48% ) . 1A - SPUN ViV JBUIO | PGE|
1AND3G |e190§ Fa
Ajojeg 9 AUBWIBINSY aosueuduiep # (ko ﬂnmﬁmﬂw_wﬂuu; sopr3)
I01JUdABId BJid MO ysen Bumjopp | sy99losd jenden fedioiunyy uonjepodsuel) | 321A198 193d 9 suonesadp |euoyeonpy | )00y o
(06) (08) (02) (09) (08) (ov) (0g) (02) (o) l
A r | H 9 E| 3 a _ 9] d Y

01 8bed

SANNIAIY/S1HITOTY ATLVYINILST

ot ebed




8Loz/ke/e (€) 81'€2'g W04 1obpng papuswy gj-/| TYNIA\SPROUMOAWININONONSISS VD

_ 6.€'G61 £50'651 000'0Z 9/9'Els 0/0'/2¥'1 225'950'G 250'816'L 621'6£L'C1 SIANNIAIWISLIFOAN 1OTNIA TWLOL.
- 0 0 0 0 0 0 1o #8989 —_J oo | $30YNOS A3 WOU SANNIAIWSLAIFOTM TWI0L
S 0 L 0 0 0 0 ¥69'989 BIBIS 3L} NIYL TA0D
[e19p2. W01} POAIGIDY PIY-UI-SIUBID PRIOLSAY fe10]
o 0 0 T O.1. 0 }.Ilul‘umu.. ] m|m1mw...r.|il|| o T HQNEQ__d@nEwwﬂu
S1915 UBNOIY) UBWILIBA0D |14 WOJ) PONIRIBY SILEID PElLISaY JaU10
T 0 —— 0 T 0 o D T leesv| :.E..moi 3018S-102-984 - spung Buoiew preoipaiy
0 0 B 0 0 —— Tiesv | T e e :omm.z:o w>=m:w u< mu_._:u_ Buoiey piesipaiy
= — T i el “lowsy | S/00UDS JoLIEY?) [RIBPS S
o o — 0  looose zeev| Ruenp Jauoeay - 1) s
0 0 0=—  —~F0 - — Foeev| - - .m_:Ehmmuwc?caom.. 3] [EUOISS3J01 - 1MOUUBSIT - || SyLL
———— e —— 0o 1o lowsv| :m.__u__:o SS3(2WOH Joj Uopeanp3 Asuuniow
= IR === = e, RN oo =SS BoLiBUIY SAJSS g Wiee]
0 k0 0 eost| ~ {a3dn) usiBuz paywi - welBoig sl sBenbuen - it sy
0 0 o soey | " {a3i) wesboig uoneonpg EE@EE_ 11 3L
0 1o o Jo qwos¥| -Iw“.mm_:m_moumm |RUOHEULSIU|/39 J JUSWSOB]] PEoUEADY
0 e 0 0 — leoer | S .!Em_w _._o_n._maxm Joouosald - o) au) o) a0y
T 000'98 Twsv | wesBard doj au1 o1 sory
e —— o Jo o T Je 1o o [ . sueboid Sninung 1oL
e Jo 0 ) 0 o o o o T osev | wesfoid pund qor p3 - spund vy U0
S S L . — o e ey | T T T T T ¢ sound v e
o0 o 0 0 0 0 o o ey o X1 - SPUNJ Yy JsUig
I 0 1o a o o I 7 IIIA - SPUN3 VY J8Ui0
TS5 6555 — e e I
Asjeg g AusWaAIaY asueuajUIEY " {Aup s1aquinN ajoym Jeug)
JuUaAaLd a1 uoy yseg Buppopy | syofosd lepdes | jedioungy uonepodsues) | smasagiqeg | g suonelado leuoneonpy | 109y uopduosag
(06) (08) (02) (09) (0s) (ov) (og) (02) (o1)
A r | H 9 E] 3 d o} g Y

L1 sbed SANNIAIN/SLITOTY GILVINILST 11 abed



gLoe/ie/s

(€) BL'£2'G W04 }9Bpng papustly gL-/1 TYNIJ\SPEOJUMOQIUDINIMONSIZSNYO

e 0 _— @ L | .@ o o ﬂlv . I @ B o .IIIOONM o .O|.|| R O D% S8JIAJSS JUE|d JO mucmcm:.:m_)_ L] _._D_H.W__mﬂo ww
sct |0 Cfe T leoo's T o ooo% " [ooo’or ooi'si " [000%6 | oes ) seones sty [0g |
50, |0 0 | 009 0 0se 00Z'€lL SEL'BL 0os'es 0lgz - s0inseS poddng ssauisng Jo uojoang 65
_— = == ___________‘ssowsng-seolusgpoddng |GG |
g [0 Jo Jo_ o "o~~~ Jooo'z ~ [68%8 _Jo0sGov  jeeke [~ UOHEAS|UJWPY I00U3S - SeoiAiS woddng eiol | /G |
e 0 0 4o o 0 o o 0 ) 06tZ | _ (szwsy ¥ 9u9sag) UOIRASIIIDY [00Y0S - S3IWAS oddng Jayi0 3G
I6b Jo e o 0 0 0002 5/9'58 005'G0¥F o | seoineg jeduld 34 0 5080 | GG |
e e e, Ba e e p——— UoNEASIUILPY (00498 - $901AIS poddns | G |
ey |0 o Tpooooe |0 __J0OGe _ |0G0DcL _ |OW8GL __ |OOD®eL [ O0Ee |~ UOHeNSWIWPY [eiousD - Saaiads woddns ol [€G |
0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0I€Z
- . S S . L I A ooez | ) . seomeg Aunww| uo L M
0 o a 0 0 0 i) 0 0€EZ mmo_amw UONENSILIWPY B3y _m_umuw 1S
e Jo Tt de o feosz  Tooor  |sag'ep Joooest  Joee | - Se0sS Uogiensupy sainosx3 oG |
vz 0 0 000°0€ 0 Io 05061 1 A 0009F | okez | 1niag Uoneonps o pieog [ gy |
8
6z |0 0~~~ joo0gk [000% “e0sEe g0l eedve . [000GLT O | s euoponsui- ssoes uoddns oL |y ]
gL 0 0 0 0 0 | 00b'81 0 (81344 o R o Bupse) yiuewssassy | Gp |
16 o o ~|o 0 " loosez o ~ |seetr o00'ls  |oeee| " seonegepap euoieonp3 | Gp |
gl |0 0 00021 000 000'8 2zL'06 EECT 000°¢8 oz | ~ seoInag uojoniisul o uslshoidu |y |
4e)s jeuononysy| - saopusg Yoddns [ of
gee  Jo_ o e 0 — 1 0SEwL ‘Jooste  [oegvel  |ooogse  Jeoz | ~_lidnd - 530iAk0g Uoddng 1e10L | 2b
s  |o  Jo 1o o 050°S o Jo o 0612 (s2113)) B 5qU083Q) SHdnd - Se0IaS oddng ssuio [ 1¥
ez Jo  lo e o 0 0 0 oog'ek  |o0o00'sel | osiz saainas ABojopny ' ABoiowied woseds [0
01 o _ | ——— 0 —to_—_ N0 - Teedyi .~ Jooose . Rolz Boouoksd — I'6¢ |
0 0 0 0og's 005t 5/0'8} | 000'86 ocLe S90IMBS UlIesH B¢
jo 0 0 0002 00002 0/6%y 000'851 0Ziz seolalag solepng | /¢ |
0 ¢ io o o T ossi 0008G) oz Se01A15S HIOM [B008 B 20uEpUSNY | OF |
- o hdnd - sas31M198 voddns T3}
= e S e e e e b A - 1a3] SIDIANAS 1H0ddNS | ¥¢ |
eve'® [0 | o | oo 05L'y mhd.vw.mil Toss'Ly ) B £e
o T o 0 T o uoning s1eAld sweibnid p3 ao\m\,;mc._m:/\ sjuenl| 28 |
1 o uonIny s12Ald SWelbold (B _mslm‘:___m XS
— o L 0
i) uomng m~m>:n_ wEm_mEn_ jooyosg _mEE:w 62
I 0 uonini slerd sweibold oisepyosialyl | 87 |
= ¢ uonny slenud sweBold 310 | /¢ |
== 0 UoBINL sleAld SWweibiold uogeonp3 BunuiuedAnsY | OF |
- 0 UONINL S18Ald Y-81d sweiboid euswaiddnsyeipewsy | 67
- 1] uonin] e1eAud z1-M sweiboid _meEm_Qn:w\_m_Umem ﬂ
o [ cz
DDD _. Og.go.r CO:_S._. m~m>_‘_& A wEm\_mO‘_& CO;mUDUW | _OWQW NN
S - 005’z uoniny m~m>:m||m_.:anﬂn_ FEY \_.m_zwﬂw_l 1z
S AR o B | - SWeiboid y-ald (02 |
B ) o 0 0 0 "o 0 T swiesboig _mco_wao:.w sAleUBvIUEnl | gl
i Tt 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 T T T T T T T T T T T sweiBoud lenbumg Eem
s |D 0 0 0 0052 0 008'% 000°LF ~ sweiBoid UoReonpI seAba [/ |
I B o 0 0 g 0 0 _ swebogpa® (Ol
0 0 i) 0 0 ] 0 0 sweibold [00UoS JBLING Gl
o 0 o 0 008'2¢ 0€Z'15L 00z'le 000'051 __sweBoigopseowosiew [y |
o 10 0 0 0008} 000t Zrr'es 005'69) . swebad3ld ¢l |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 swesBaid uoneonp3 Buimupuodainey. [z}
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - >-aid SWeibold eueliaddng pue epsway [} |
‘B2 |0 0 0 0 vZe'6 005'8) 006'95 00g'8E L Z1-y swesBoig [ewaweaiddng pue jepswey [0 |
- 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 S-81d swesbold uoyeonp3 eeds | 6 |
rget 1o 0 0 0 00002 009'562 £€E'S8E 005922 1 0221 - 00z}, Suopouna) swesboid uoneonp3 eads | g |
N 0 0 0§ 000'8 0 0¥6'0} 00549 Csweiboidyad |/ |
0 " sjooyos 1epiey) oy Jusliked uoning
gs0's |0 0 00§'Z 0047 16559l 05z Lt 0v9'80L°L | 00L29L°C sweJBoid Jenbey S
28 el SR T, V] R S N R R Ty S A : s G (@3) Nowonmisn | b |
. et - - - D ~ (a3) annd vnolLyona3 - oi € |
4
sjysueg jJuawdinby s|eLaley S00IAIaG [SUEIET=] # {AluQ s1aqump afoypA Jayul)
feol uoneuiwia] | pazyended-uon s100l60 100 | Aepno fended g salddng paseyaing a3fo|dwg SeUEIES 1oUung uonduosag
{006) (008) (002) {009} (008) (o0¥) (0og) (002) (001) [ 7]
A r | H 9 E| 3 ad o) 2] k4

11 abed

STUALIANALNI/SLNIWISUNESIA AILVINILST

11 8bed



8l0z/ke/

(€) 81 €2’ w0 196png papUsWY gL-/1 TYN|ASPEOIUMOGIUDINONONSISS M)

r— = = ——— ———— — rYwa
6%) sainypuadx3/sjuswasIngsid JSA0 sanuaAay/sIdiansy Jo (Aouaioyaq) ssasxg GLL
ezel [0 1o geg'lzl'l 05228 00Z'F85 25870621 EL00Zi'z | 001’5082 SoIMIpUadxXI/SIUBSSINGSIG 193110 [BI0L vil
= o 5008 = (G5 S3IONIONILNGD HO4 NOISIAONE [E11]
1 0002 0005 = L ———=—— 93IAI3S 1990 [EI0L Zii
= 0 ooes | 1030 WIS1-BUGCT Uo 388133u1 - 301nisS 39eq |11}
— ] SETe 0015 | = 1090 Wia1-WOUS Uo j5aiail] - 3 oL
- 0002 05lg | T fezuisyy ¥ 50u053@) 198G Uka Lol Lo s 1501 |
] 5 s | sewoyysp UoREdRIUY pIY SIS [BOL]
T 0 oeve |  saioN peiedpnitiy xe. idey Kusdord ieuosiad seiodiod /01 ]
T 0 0z1S - ssloN uohedionuy XL (901
] o] ous | ) SiueLEM Uonedionuy XeL a
S 1930 WIB1-MOYS Uo Jsauul - 3dIna5 3020 [P0
: TR : TR AR B2 0008 z __ loai3olA¥asiaad [col]
U —— T 0 1 looor | - ~ S11Uf 1A0D ¥ 1510 JOWID O3 SuaWIAEd [B101 Z01
T 0 3 o oovb | (@=i5101n0) SIUN 1105 B 1810 18UI0 01 Sivewded 101 ]
...... o 0 31838 U]} Siajsuer]-syun _ﬂvm.ﬂm_n_rlq.wlﬁo 0] sjualked jejo] 001
) o0 7 T 06EY (az)way 9 8quSad] SI9)SUBIL - SIUM 1A0D B1BIS-U| 0 0 ﬂcoEam_n._ B0 66
e o oser | siajsuel] - swesbold Bing Jop swawled | g6 |
| 0 N o,y | siosuelf - wesbold sbeyod Aunwwod oy swewled [ /6 |
o o over | H o m_&w.m_m”_nﬂ mEm“_mm_.n_ J10 ._E siuswied ) ..m..im|_|
S 0 0EEY | T sisysuel) - swesBorg p3 Bumunuosinpy 1o 10} suswhed c5
T 0 Coesr | slajsuel] - sweibold uoneanps eeads o) suswied | pa |
il 0 owev | ||Em._m¢.mFl sweiBold Jembey Joy sswied o6 |
——— G 00z (2115 L) onin - SHUN A0S 3 3510 JSUIO 01 SIUBUIRE (6101 25 |
| e | o6zp (az1u3)f § 9qUISSQ) SYUN 10D ABIS-U| 2 m.cwE>mn_ oo (16 |
T 0 " oszy T uomny - swesBoid Jel0 loy suewked | 0 |
=t o - - ozv | T mc:_:._. wEm_mo_n_ sBsii00 Aiunwwo) 10y siusuiked | &g |
Rt 0 ovey | T ionny, - sweiBoid 315 toy swewhed | g@ |
s 0 oeey Becalia= uoniny - wEm_mo_n_ co_.m.o.aw:m:ﬂ@m}_nc,q o8 sjusiwied {19 |
o 0 oy | " uomin] - swelBolg uoneanp3 epads oy syuswied o9 |
- =] B olzy | ST T T e weiboig Jenbey Jo swsifed ~ [Gg |
15 | 00S'EL8 | o 00LY [61815-1j) SHUN 140D ¥ 1510 49410 61 Sjuauiked je10l | g
- 0 0 oelb | (ezwe) ® 2quossq) sIUN 1h0D =I5 Ul 0) Sueliked B0 | £8 |
.- N 0o 0 0Ly - m__»._m._wlcu.n_umwc__ou w.__.h_.z._.__.:oo. 1 104 spewfed  [zg |
] o | 0 | owty | swesboig 310 10y swawhed 19|
g | oos'ee | o estv |  swesBord uoneanp3 Bunuiivegainpy o swelded [ 0g
Br 000'68Y 0 | ozLy i B m:..m.&nmw.mw_._wwaum _ﬂowmm 10} swowfed  [BZ |
T 0 0 SSEESS oLy o T sweiBoid enbay oy swewied [ g/ |
e e === {o3eas-ui) snun 109 3 1510 JUI0 0} SwawRed | /] |
Ty L s S ST N AR W) PR RIS W N T N e Emi»_z:._.:@w:w_n_,m@mpmwp2@@% 9/ |
5 I 10 005t ] 6 Jao_  —  Fossell IR (a3} S3oIANTS ALINOWNOD | G/ |
0L'E 0 gel'eel §z9'e6e 2IITrI | eSL0l¥ 000166t jeooz | Hﬁu.l:.. ~ sejmeguoddns ol [ pg
I 1o 0 0 0 1o 0 006z fozusay § aquosag) seoinias woddng a0 [ ¢/ |
L | eeges 00009 529'cel 006'69€ [ SGv'Gy 0006z Joesz |  [eAus) - sa3jAIag loding [elo) 2/ |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 099z wmu_amw mc_wmmooi eleg W]
S |lI!| 0 0 0 008t |0 0 |||. 0r9z o ‘-Il .H.l;ll 1. - mmo_Emw uers M
we o 9g5'88 00009 52922l 00b'89e | ss¥sy | ooo'szz oesz | e SSoNeS Doneunon 60 |
0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0292 E S80I G :o:m:_m>m_ ks ._C.ﬂ.m_.—o,oa__—wn_ :o_mwwwm m_._x..__._mm 29
o T 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 019z T _ seowmiag poddng @Hus) o UGAIA [ 49 |
B T __Ienuap - saowmsg poddng | 99 |
69 [0 10 009'C 005 €k 059'vct 008'05L | Ger0L 005'61E posz | ~ ssouisng-saains woddng ol [ g9 |
el o 0o 0 0 | ooo'yL 00061 0 o oz - ) - SaoAIRS US| 19 |
0€ o o 0 005'cl 00£'90} 00v'e 00z'GE 00067} 05z | - o seomag pood  [g9 |
e : = = 0 0 o - o 055z I,|| |||| .| |||I| | |. ) mww_Emm :u;mc&mcac. _a_._n_ M
Sjjauag wawdinbg s|eualely LERITVETS [SUETET=] Ed (AluQ ssaqunp ajoupp 18yug) Z
1|10l uopeuiua) | pazyenden-uon $192f90 19430 | Aepno ende 9 sanddng paseyaingd aafojdwg Seliejes pung uvonduossag L
{oos) (o08) (002) (009) (00s) 0] {00¢) (002) (oot) !
A r | H D) E| 3 a o] g v

2\ sbed

SIUNLIANIAXI/SINIWIASUNESIA AILYINILST

1 abed



8102/12/9

(€) 81 €2'S Wod 196png papuswy 8L-/| TYNIASPEOJUMOCAUSINONOSIBS M)

0 i 00L5 | 1490 WIa1-UOUS UQ 153101U] - 3IAI9S 108 [BI0L FED
] o 1 osis | _ (baiwali § 3quoseq) 1950 Us] oS Uo1seielul BUI0 (/G|
) | o oim - S3)EOULED co:ma_o_E< PV 21E1S (EED
] 0 B oels | 5ol ]
e - i s ] — o edoiuvxel o) |
0 o:m S)UBLIEAA LONEdDNUY XB | €9l
T 3990 WIa1-UIOUS U0 J51aU] - 90IMBS 1930 |Z9
; : T . 3 SV =L B ST . \sal3oia¥3siead |19l
= N R =———=—1 Y Y N I B %mﬂ&wdmmmumﬂ&.mmm_ﬁﬂambm& ~ oot
] 5 (osby | (el 5 5qu285g) SIUN 1109 015U 0 Swwewiked U0 [BGL ]
T o oz | sweiboig uone 2ads Lo_m.:wE>mm 551 |
T T eue | swesBoig senBay o) ked  [/GV]
] (21E1S-Ul) S5 1409 1510 J2UI0 03 sivahed sy
S ki TR RN i S D Ty it RS = 0 1. SR s .Hmﬁgsm@mm@@m@? S5
S S —— N - E—— o i _(sa) aNnd 301AN3S 1830 - 0851
= e — e " . ecid
2zt gaz&xmﬁeﬁgﬁ_a Z51
1BA0 y/s1diaasy jo (Asuaiayag) sseoxa )
069l jo 1@ Jiciev 00579 006 FOF 000848 00998 | 00D ObY - - SaInNIpUSHX3/SIUBISSINGSIA oaNd 1210l [1G) |
W | o____ _(We0] STAONISNILNGO 04 NOISIAOYHS [0 |
zh ] VL ) oS Iasd [BI9L  [6Y)
P TR Wiz 100Q wia) -Buo :wnwm:wu:_ - 93IAI38 1020 Byl
e o “o0Ls | © 1990 uua1-MOUS U0 JS3iaN] - 301IRS 192G B0l |} |
o o o8l | (szwe) § 5u9SaG) 1080 WIS L-UOUS Uo 1Skl .BUIO (S |
] orLS - 1 Gt
=i e L oels | - mm“oz nwﬁa_w_E( Xe| _awm doig _mcom_mm sjeiodio) b1 |
B T o oz | v S3ION Uohediouy xeL - _.mﬂiw.
o o | oL o - T o ‘m.cmtm>> u dma_u_E< xm._. Zol
T T 1090 W3] -UoYS Uo JSaLRU] - 32IAISS 150 7L
oS I T lW30J35iAN3S 193G [ovL
- 0 0 - ooor | ~ 1Un 140D ¥ 18id 19010 o1 Sjuauwifeg ol [gEl |
o T Toovy | 0, BES pino; SN 1405 3 1910 J8UI0 0} SIUBWAES Teel |
0 o Cooby | ﬂmel_;w..ﬂm..imm.m wﬂmmﬂmlmmﬂ&»mﬂﬂgi: H
T R o] ostr | ,.  (ozway 3 2quosag) sYun 10D eieiS-l of siuewied Bno  [9EL
o A | 0 ony | ‘wesfold 31040 swawkeg  [Gg)
R o o A mEEmc._n_ uoneonp3 [epadg Joj sjuswhed  [pEL |
i - 7 m T m i o ouw | B - wEEaEn_ 1enBay Joj sjuswied W.mlw
T (e1e1s-ul) sHuN 1109 3 1510 JoWI0 01 saauiked [Ze |
z PR e e g Yo PO R ST T | ooob, | ~ (WSROI SIINNLAGS ¥ 15I0 ¥3H10 OL SINIWAYL [lE1]
o 0o 1o 1Mo 1o__ T R .nr!.ll.ﬁ.w.wﬂ-..ﬁ_mw EZ:EEDD 0E! |
008°29 005 70v 0008/ ] 00996 [ 0000Fy 0002 - seajniag poddng fejo 621
0 0 0 0 0 0062 (sz1s2){ 3 8quOsag) ssoneg woddng Jouic |8 L
00528 005 vor 00348 00886 Goookr | oess SSaujsng - seajuiss toddns [®0d  [/7L|
0 o | oesz | . sa08g poos |97
0 0 o 0 I [ [ ~ Josez | - o seoyes uorieuodsuell 1dnd |Gz |
286y o fo " losry  loos's 005 vo 000845 | 0096 000'okY obse . T ssowes ueld o soueuallien B Uoiesdd  [pz )
W 0 (] 1o 0 0 R L A S90IAI5S UDIONNSUO] B cu_ﬁ__._g sonioed ez |
B w e |°|l|l| o D o 0 0 o @l ==, mll. — .O||I - Iﬁ-ul—\mm — - ..|..W.®|O_\me gn_ﬂam ssaulsng wO onoallg &
T D R 1 o ssauisng - saoineg poddng |17 |
=10 — 0 [ Jo T te 1 B 0 o fosiz | (szwalf § saussag) sidnd - ssomsss woddng ssuo oz
) ndng - saoinisg poddng 511 |
A Ay K = = e e e ST 000z WIRES ~ (w®OIS30AN3S 1N0ddns g1}
 (WB0) NN 3ONYNILNIVIN GNV SNOILYNEHO - 02[211]
siauag Jsawdinbgy SEDEEI S9JIAL9G sjyousg # (AlLo s1aquinN sjoupa 123u3} 4
fe0lL uoneulwra) | pazijenden-uon s0elqo oo | Aenno [ended 9 saddng paseyaind safojdwg SelEjes ounyg uondussag
{0086) {oog) (002) (009} {00g) {oot) {oog) (o0z) {oo1) [ ]
A r 1 H 9 El El a o) g v
¢1 abed STUNLIANIIXI/SINIWISUNESIA AILYINILST

£l ebed



810¢/12/9

() 81 '€Z G W03 136png papuawy gL-/ 1 TYNIA\SPEOIUMO\UONNONONSIISN:D

— ] oogz | oovt y swelboid 310 |2
el o 00el. . o miﬂma._n_: mu:uw mc__._c_Enoe_._E* \22
= | o sz | o |x “a)d suieibold [ejuswaddng PUE [2IP3WSY 0ZZ
Hes joote ogel - - Z1-3) suiesBoid [ejuaw dns pue Eeipawey Blc
| 0 .| seeh | " jaud suimBoid uoneonp T4
E .. oov'ee | oozk | ~ Tlozzi-oozk wco;.om:nu swiesBold Uoneonp3 —m_umnw I\
T oos'L Tezuy | o swelBordyed  [gLZ]
G ‘ose's6 0041 B o T wesBold ienBay H
ot s el il PRl SERENXG B EEEE. (TIT MR S LTI . (ssmwiNolondisNI [pig]
Aww\m_s_v ANN4 O3S DOS/LNIWIMILINY TVJIDINNI - 05 e
2 T T T saunpuadxgsvawssangsig e
J0AQ sanuaAsyysidisaay Jo (Aausisyag) ssasxg
91F o0 1o 00£'G 0 | 005'6¥2 000'/9% ] 0GL'6F 005'168 ] _saunyipuadx3/siuewesinasiq pana feol DLz
- 0 0008 WA . _ (ML) SAIGNIONILNGD H04 NOISINONd |60
] [0 m.mmﬂm - _ ®9IAB5 g9 [B10L 80z |
e 0 | 00b5 - {ezway pue aquasaq) seuio0 - soes 1950|102
| o T {paindy (edisulid sseysing/ases) 1907
boce ¢, 3930 uiag-Buo uo jediound o syuswAed - 99iAIaS 1990 -
0 0025 190 wi9i-Huo vo ysaau) - a01Alag wea (60T
= 0 001§ o 1050 WIB1-WOYS UQ 158451U] - 53jAIDS 1020 [BI0L 7oz |
=== o - — osis | (aznws)f pue ma:uwm.Q :.“mn_ wia 1- to:m uo gmm‘_wE_ ._mz.o 0z |
e o s | T saiEoYIIaD cozma_ E< ply 1815 Z0Z |
= 0 0EIS T saoN uoEdaiuY w.nw._.._ajmm doid feuossad sieiodion 107 |
T 0 0zIs | T sajoN uofiediiiuy xel 00z
== o~ —— — — onvs | siuBLIBAN co:ma_o_E,« xm._. 561 |
T 1920 W13 -1I0YS UO 1SalajUl| - 39IAI5G 130 1861 |
] TR e Sl iy 2 . - S i e » Sl . 0009 . \Wl)30IA¥3S 1B3@ |/6) ]
ST A - ST —— 0 - ] = e e R 000% - ~ SIUf A0S ¥ 1510 B0 01 SisaiAed 2101 ~|os1]
T 0 ) == v foziway 9 aquosad) Bl
{21e15-40-1N0) SHUN 10D B 1510 45UID 0 SIuBUIAEY
- 0 0 ool | —__(3115-U1) SWUR) JA0D 3 1510 IO 0} 57 B
T o 0 L osip | T (szwuay p squose) suun 1109 S ) of suswhed U0 [E61L]
o 0 o va ST T sweiBold ebagod Aianuion tof Siuswked 2G| ]
. 0 === NS onw | suresboig 310 sopswewked (161 ]
= o o T .om:q - . wEEmen_ cggmm_mc_m:::ooa_:u( sopswawled — [og |
Ee——— 0 1 0 o s T - ‘swejBoid uoneonp3 eoeds Joj siuswfed  [Bg) |
o] ..ml ] 0 ) o [ T _“_muwo._n_ nm__.._mmm 05 m._w._ﬂ.:amm ﬂ
| {@1935-r) s)1uN 1105 % 3510 1510 0} Swawked  |/g) |
T & S TR O e LT . loop (u1) SLINA LAGS ® 1SI0 H3HLO OL SINIWAVY 981 ]
~ |0 R | 10 1o ~ 1o — 710~ "To I ) _.uaoun. s _|mm AY¥3AS ALINNWWOD 681 |
I 10 DOE'S 0 005'5k2 | oo0'Zar 05L6F gosiee o0z | ~_ SeojAmgoddng eol  [pg) |
0 g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 ) ) ) «mN.‘Em:. ¥ 3quasaq) seolnes poddng Jauio 8L
9% jo  Te  loogs 0 005'5¥2 000797 | 0516k oog'ies  |osse | T ~ seopss uonevedsues pdnd  [7gY|
| T ssauisng - sadiueg woddng [ 9] |
I I e 0 0 0 T 0 R sz | —(emumil y squasag) sidng - seoies Uoddng s [oglL ]
N, =N - siidng - seoinieg woddng [/ |
e Leee 2 odnai o e TR el = TR~ NIUVE S WA SR R RN A S TR IR SIS e el [0 e e - (41) SAAIAIS LHOdNS |8/ 1 |
) - - ) E— b ~ (Y1) NN NOILVLUOdSNYNL - 0¥ (/71
e N — = —_— = o e e T e YR
zZ0'1] sunpuadxasuaasingsig G/l
1ar0 2u/sydienay jo (Aousioyag) ssaoxg
_nlo..m.|| [€2€6400 0 T T ssimipusdwa/siuaiiesingsig 199410 (B _B|P.p i L]
S e 0008 5 _ (50} SIIONIONILNGD O NOISINONE |2/
09 (ECEBI09 I E——— 0008 e — _ ouAsSWRd el [z))
000’y 0 oobs (zitws)y » aquasag) Jaui0 s91M9s 190 121
) 3 0 o {pommay jedisulig sseyaind/asea) |5/ | |
00ES |, 1930 w121-6uo uo jedund Jo siuswhed - 391AIsS 1950
/09 £2e'6209 ' 00Z5 | =t |.|Em@|E._m.._“.lm..._Q._Jc 1s0s91u) - a0IMBS 1990 |BOL |
s)jouag juawdinbgy S ITE ] CELITNETS slyauag # (KlUQ SsIaquINN 3|0YM Ja3u3T) ¢
go1 uofjeuiunay | pezijepden-uoN $199[a0 490 | Aepno fenden g sanddng paseyaingd sakoidwg SeLeles 19ung uonduasag
006) (008) (002) (009) (008) (oot) (o0g) (o0z) {o01) ]
A r | H 9 4 El a 9] 3] v
¥\ abed

STUNLIANIAXF/SLNINISUNESIT AILYNILST

1 abed




8L0c/LZ/9 (€} 8L €26 Wiod 196png pepuawy gl-/ L TYNIASPEOIUMOCIUININININSISS MO

LE 009z _[BQuag - s3dIMIeg poddng |ejo)
T 099z | o T - mmn_aowm.c_mmmg& eleg
ooz | - seaiag Jjels
Lg " ogoz ) ) . ) 53009 uoneuLoU|
= 0z9z | = mmo_Emw u :m:_m>m_,w.cmEn IBABQ 'U21RBS0Y dc_.ccmE
- B SooIAeS S.mmmw _m:cmo v_o uonasll
T - Tesua) - saoIAlag poddng
%ﬂ]].l. 0052 — e T e mmm:.msm - S92IAIag 1iodding ‘_mmmh
hid - ST SR =T . sa3iMIES _mEmE_
x4 0957 . . $90IMISSG PO04
561 _ ossz | 7 saowes uonepodsuel] jidng
08 i ovse | 35 1UB|d Jo SaUBURIIE 2 LoNRI2d0
S Sr=n Toesz | T seojues UoOnASUoD B uonisinboy sanioey
/L ogsz | S SeoiAJag [eostd
0z o152 ) T T mwu_Emw poddng ssauisng uo uonoaug
el I - " ssauisng - s901A198 poddng
- 2 E— i 55155 <S58 UoBens fiol
06v2 ﬁmN\Em \ w mncowmQ co_um: c_Eu< _oozow mmu_zww yoddng JauyiQ
9 “ovz sa01ag [ediolud Y1 Jo 2040
1 o 7 uouensiunpy |0oysg - saoialag poddng
T CaNS—— s e
T socz | T somses [eha
o ‘gocz | - ﬂ:m:;mn_ aouRInSYl _wooa.umm
= e e e e uononpay
1982 1o uopuaAsld s$07] 0} pajeiey sA0IAISS Eom_ama:w _mco;uwamc_ \eucheanpg
T ooee | SWsWaies pue JuswBpne
i soez | swewhed seoneg swiel) pue uawsBeuen sty
] lvoez | {soueinsuiies Jo JeinBa) siuswhed saurimsy)
R eoez | o ‘siuswikey soueinsu) wawhodwsun
Teocz | m‘c.mﬂhw.m.mlﬂ.u mwmmm_n_ co_ulmm:mwm..m_w%m\.& I :o:mwcmano SISO
| voez | o uc:u_ mocm._:m_.__ :mm woy pled swiel
‘oecz - wmu_Emw m>__m.__w _Eu<§_m_—cﬂam
z Tozez | - mmu.Ewm UoRENSIUILIDY BANoaXT
g —— - el - - == $20IA13S UO)EONPS 10 pleog
e 1 s “uonesSIUIPY |IBUBD - SaoIAIag poddng
= P =~ = J...-M.Wy_luzo:u::w:_ - 5ad1A9g voddng je1o)
I oezz| o Buisal 3 lawssossy
| 0zzZ mmo_zmw BIpa|A [2UONEONPT
- _. ozz | T sooimeg co;oszm:_ B_coEo_,EnE_
== B o tmuw |euononysy| - S291A19g Hoddng
Ca— Ea— WiE| g seowss wedds ol
0 0812 " (eznwa)y m mnzuwmQ m__%n_ wmu_amw toaasw 1BY0
2 - oss'z | ‘o1z | mmu_zmw.mmm_m_v?qw \,Jmm_msﬂmn_ Yosads
,F . B mmw.l—. =SS 1 m.v._vm 1 : = = = = - WWQ_EWW ._mU_mO_DEQ>mn_
9 ooo'sk | oele | - SB0IAIBS LplezH
W AT ozl | - §80IAIBS BoLEPING
g r— 11 E————— L L
i 1dnd - sasiatag yoddng
3 e R R T i ISR E e st : o] HLT A e ~ . [SS/W) s30NN3S 1¥0ddNs
-@DN.i R = ||”. - T [l S S T = ——— lﬂulmﬁ—am. e e = goot | — - — _._lﬂn_lumql-ulamc_mﬂww._-
o . _ o o0l | T swiesBoid [euondo  sArewsEY ey
I _ o oo | sw@iord jenbi
— ! ool oot |\ R _ sueiBoid uoeanp3 s senug
_ 0o loset | o ~ sweifod peyo
. 1 o 0091 swelibold _oocow _mEE:w
_ﬂ T .— 0 ..|Wuﬁ| ——] |.Omm|P 5 | == B S—————= :l o ’ = i mgg_& O:WN_OEUW._ch_
[SUEVES:] yuawdinby sjeualey S99IALD [STIETIES AJUQ SJQWINN 3[OYAA Jo)U!
12101 uoneuiwia] | paziienden-uoN 5199[q0 Jon0 — Aepno jende g sajddng uwm_m:o.:mn_ om»_o_n%m_ SOlEles uo_ﬂ_m o :o_&_’“o%mn 2
(006) {008) {004) (009) ] {oos) (oot) (nog) (002) {001)
A r I H | 5] d 3 a 2 g v

g1 sbed SFTUNLIANIdXI/SLNIWISUNGSIA AILVINILST 1 2bed



8102/1.219

(e) 8L'€Z'g Wiod 196pNg PapualLY g1-/1 T¥NIASPEOUMOMUDINONONSIBSVD

B 0 0 0 i 000°€8E 0 0 - 0002 — NESSIUIIPY (213005 - S09]A8S 116ANS (101 0EE
T 0 o e 0 0 I 0 | ez T iuonesdsues) soueinsy| SPLAA |6z¢]
T 0 0 o 0 K - 0 0 e | o (spunosp 3 Buping) soveinsul Auadoss  [g2¢)
] o 0 0 0 To 0 o Tesez | - eowagebar  [1zg]
o 0 0 0 0 1o 0 e - eec |  swewfedsoueinsulieaodosy  [9ze]
| o 0 0 0 fooo'ee T Jo 0 o uononpay  [Gg€
1982 10 :E_cm)w_n_ 5507 0} PaIEIEY SE0INIBS / aom_aw%w .aco.._uw%_.__ [EUCHEINDT |
] 0 0 0 o 0 o [0 sz | —_____svawemegpuewauborr [pZE]
] 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 8gez - fed s5oNaS SWiEI) pue wawabeuew oy €|
= m.l 3 o 0 000'SeE o = Io.r T vesz || o Hegmﬁmrrawm io hm_:mm.; sjuslAed souemsy| 44
e 9 e : 2 B T — e t— o D B l.ilw_._._.mE_»mn_ mocm_:w:__ mﬁr_.musoﬁc..u_._: |LEE]
T o o 0 0 0 0 0 N zoez swswifed 1oy aseasiq [euonednaa0 Sieiop 1o Lonesuadiuog sistom 0z¢]
T o 0 0 0 0 “ o 0 L9EZ PUN S0UBINSU| §19S WIOK Pled SWie)  |BLE
: S e SREAT Tk Lol S e oons b uiaa e SINON UL BINNGY IVEANGS SSOINESS INOJAnS [8Le
(41) aNNd 1¥0L - 08 e
Gle
(oM) aNN4 HSVD ONIMYOM 04
_ S e el
) JoAQ sanuaaay/sidianay Jjo (Asuatoyeq) ssaaxg -
-~ B 0 D 0 0 0 0 0 SaimipUadx3[SIuAlRsINgs|q 198310 IB10L  |ZL¢
T 0 0009, = % 195) S31ONIONILNOD HO4 NOISINOYd |1 LE|
] e 0 000k SN A0H B S1011S10 Jamo o1 swswAed (101  [gic]
D 0 0 GBlb [ [ozwa) s squiseq) PEIS-U] ngﬂw@m@.ﬁ@gm |e0g]
= 0 0 obit sweiboid 310 Joj uswied  [goE
- 0 o ozLy  Sueioig uoieonps eoeds joj wawhed  1J0
S 5 5 = oLy B Boig serrioay o1 swewhed  |opg
ﬁsﬂw...___ SIUN 1A0D 2 1510 JAND 03 SiBLIARY S0E
R R AT e G P A A VR T i o AN LD A N T D TNy YT 3 S () S1INN LAOS % 1Sid Y3IHLO OL SINIWAVH[¥DE
e R i S | SS——— e | — e T e ———n— ____SewikRS woddns oL [g0g
...... 0o 0 0 0 o o |0 ~ | oose _fozwey 3 squasaq) seomies woddng =ui0  [Z70g|
= |O||||1. & 0 0 1!1.@..‘I o |r||@| = m o |d = 0£GC i I S2JAISS LIDNASUSD) 9 COz_m_:Uu< mm =8 rOm
ssauisng - sedIeg Hoddng 0og
TR BT T TR i M R W AV RS Gt e e | D00 | e e e e ~ ldos30IAu35 1u04dns  [66Z]
(d9) 8L03rodd TvLidvo - om_mmm
— —_—— o —— v e o TN e ey
T ﬁa_acmnxw.ﬁcaeaezu_a 962
— 2210 y/sidieoy o (Rootoysa) ssaxg
36— 0 |oOF'sEs | B SoINIIPUAdXI[SIUAASINGSI] 122410 (P01 “[sez
| 0 0008 1 . _(SS/N) SIIGNIONLLNGD HO4 NOISINOYS b6
- 0 0008 | - __ @oinagiqeq ol 62
P ) osks |  (eaway 3 2quosag) U0 Z62
e o o | somoyusduonedpiuy pv s [167]
T 0 0815 | — svoN Usiedpnuy xe) (dey doid [eussiad sindiod 062}
- L 0Z16 S210N Uoiedionuy xe) 682
] 0 ous | - T sweuep uonedanuy vl |ggz|
] T 1qeq wisl-Hoyg o 1sa190u] - 53115 1090 132
: e D peed e e et o e TSRS Mg = (s 3diAu3S 1830 _W
. I i [ g - - B 11071 1A0D 3 1510 JBO O) SiswiAed 0L |GRZ
e ovLy - T swelBoig 310 10} siuewhey |Fez]
0.l o | wEm_men_ uoneonp3 emads ._Sw__._e._.;u& i _@
- o owr | ~swesBoid senbey Jo) swswfed  [zgz
...... b BN I T S e L L LA s T i 2 2 ogot 1 wa.ﬁi SLINN LAOS # 1SId NIHL0 OL SINIWAVE |18
o Ei Vi = - o e o h oooe | o ... (sspiw)S30IANIS ALINAWWOD D82
88 06.¥8E | 000Z | & - ___ seowmspoddnsiEior |5/
R o 0062 (ozwa)| B aq1a5a0) saoinas oddns Jswo 317
sjyauag wswdinby Sjeusieiy SaNAIag sjyauag # {Alup ssaquinN ajoupp J2)u3) 2
501 uoneuiusa] | pazijended-uoN $19[90 42410 | Kepno feuded 2 sa|ddng paseyaind sakojdurg SRlES 1oung uonduassq
006) (008) (002} (009) (008) (oov) (o0¢) (00z) (oo1) il
A [N | H 3] E| 3 a o] d Y
9| sbed

SIUNLIGNADXI/SLININISHNGSIA QALYWILST

9l abed




8Loc/ie/9

(€} 81 '€2'G ULIO4 196pNE PEPUSWY 8L-/L T¥NIASPEOIMOGIUDININONSISSN: D

] saumipupdx3/suewasingsia 89¢
H i J3A0 /sidy j0 (Aauaiayeg) sse0xg
.1 o 0 0 10 0 o 0 I 1 I T samiipusdx3fiusuiasingsia 19a4id je101 {log
e 6 = TN RS SN __(59d4) SAIONIONILNOD 4O SNOISIAONA {99
- C oo0s [ - ~ @DIMB§ 1030 [E10L GoE
- ] L Tpainay fedioung aseudsind@sead]  [pog |
008s %5 )gaq wiss ]1-6uo uo [edidund Jo sjuawAed - 391A138 1920

1 TS oozs | T goq wie)-Buo uo 1sase)ul - 80IAIBS 1G90 |EOC |
IR 0 0015 T 1990 WIS L-HOUS U0 JS2133u] - 291MI3G 1920 [0l [ZGE |
=== o sl | lezwumi » 2quoSag) 1aeQ Wie oy Lo 1seisl o0 |LGE|
] 0 — omws| . swewsmuonedomvi@L  |oge]
192Q 3] -HOYS US )S31a1U[ - 331AI3S 1990 5SE
WErE P Bl S A e L SRt S AT - N et 3 ooos | e T e _ (Swddi 30138 183 _|BSE|
=S5 (T TR I = ] R - dooy |..||:...:1ﬂo_u= sin 1A0D B SI9LISIQ JOUI0 01 STUBWAR 7101 GE
T c Coele | B «mN,E i w.m‘arwmwnz A ) o) siusWAed $oU10 9G¢ |
N ] o oo | & T swelBold Uonesnp3 feoads o) sjustiked Gae |
il 0 ] oLy o T sumiboid minbey o swewked  [pGe|
e : 5 B A SN R PO e S e A A : il VTR0 R _ooor_ AT (§544) SLINN LAOS ¥ S1OMM1SIO HIHLO OL SINAWAVH|EGE|
- 1 io o~ " Ja_ o o o 1o ooz =T ~ s901ues woddng [eiol Nmm
o o 1o o 0 o 1o 1o ooz 5 “ezwey y ma:owmmwmmﬂ_%mm‘ _._w BUI0 ._ [ gel
- o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0052 - ~ Seouisng - Sea1AIGS HOAUNS JEIOL %
o L 0 0 o~ 0 0o ovz | eowsgueid jo soususiUE R UIERI0  [BYE]
T o o 0 0 0 = 0 0 Desz o T Seo/AK9S LoDnIISUDD) B UoNISINboY saniioe e
e _ ssauisng - saoiaeg yoddng 1+E]
I B e R e G e T R e TR VI SCEK 0z (. (59dd)s30IAUIS 140ddNS [OVE|
(S2dd) ANN4 ALIJVS B NOILNIATE FH - 06 pre
T - B T wm._:a_u:uaxm\w-cmew._snw_n i .m.mm.

. 19AQ sanuaaaysidiaosy jo (Asuapoyaq) sseoxg
'eae ] 0 0 1o 0 | oookees 0 R ~ saimypuadx3/siusuasingsiq 193410 2101 [Irﬁ
L = - = 0009 e i _{31) SSIONIONILNOS ¥O4 NOISIAOYD L]
o ooDs 3_?_mm ...u—-n— B0l (0] 4%
S Fo——— — | 0615 | (szwwey 3 aquoseg) 1980 WIBL-WOUS Jojssisil a0 [BEE]
o oels | soloN uonedpnuy > xm.._.IEmlEmw@Eﬂm ._a.:m_mEn_ _m:ow._mn_ Em_on:oo gee ]
] [ ows | /5]
1090 U3 | -HOLS UO 18319)U| - 9IS 1930 9ce
0 e R R AR Wt Pt ke Y AP e I R NN A T JEIERE RS __ lui30iA¥3sie3q [Set
e o . fooov | - : yEe|
CeR e e ociy e onp3 |Blos S EEE
1) oLl sweibold Jeinbay to} siuswhed ZEE
o . o~ o0t TGTSIIN 1AG5 § 1510 ¥3H10 OL SINGWAYE [L55]

&
sppouag wawdinbg sjeualepy S3901AI35 spouag # {AJUQ SI5qUINN 310UM Ja1u3)
1e0L uonjeuiusa] | paziended-uoN s100lq0 Jouio | Aepno jended g sayddng paseyasmnd EEYGIL T SeliBlEs Pung uondussaqg
(006) {008) {002) {009} (00g) {oop) (oo€) (002) {001) ]|
A r | H 3] El 3 ad o) d \4
11 ebed STUNLIANIAXI/SINIWISHNSSIA AJLVINILST

21 8bed



This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

hrwn -~

C:\Users\ccuculich\Downloads\FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5.23.18 (3) 6/21/2018



810z/1e/9

(€) 81°€2°G Wio 196png papusluy g1-21 TYNINSPEOIUMOCAYDINONOA\SISSM\'D

Jeunoy pue ssulsping 3gs) Buisn padofaasp si ‘pannbay i ‘ueid uogonpal joyap sy

YV 8y} jo aouejdesoe Jaye sAep gg LiyiM 38S) o ($z-0Z sbed uo aiay punoj) ued uojonpal Jolap B LGNS pue Jdope Jjeys JoLsIp [00yos s
uay) ‘(gg abed) snoge pauyep Se Joysp e sjosjal (H4y) vodey |eroueul jenuuy /L0Z-9L0E eyldl - (1-21/5 SOT1 504) L-21 LUONO8S 'apo) j00Yyos 8l

'SIeah saul) UIYIM lBjLIoYS By} aduejeq o) uejd uogonpal Joyep e 3gS| upm ey pue jdope jsnw jausip ay) ‘Buipuads jioyep
8UY} Sawwy say) uel) SS8] 81 souejeq pun) Bulpue pajewnse sy} 1 'S jeyl "eAoge pajsij spunj 4oy sy Ajuo Buisn pauiwIelap s1 eouejeq el (9JoN

(18 aul) aoueleq puny Bulpus

ay) Jo (c/1) payj-auo uey) Jsjeail 1o o) fenba junowe ue Aq (g1 auly) sainypuadxa joaup uey] ssaf Buiag (§ aul) SenusaAal J0sIp U JINsal sAoqe pajsi
«Spuny Buijesado, ayj yoiym ur }abpnq JoUISIp jooyos 8-/ LOZ eyl (Spualie Jo) sjdope Loneonpe jo pieoq [eao] ey} Ji painbai si ueld uonsnpal j1ousep v

je paiinbal jou si uejd uononpal J1918p B ‘19Asmoy Jabpng pasuejequn

‘owi sip

€10°20L'L

9982.9'c

v1.0L€

T T T T o o

€91'18G°)

0LTI€1'C

(8¥2'829)

£50'6G1

Tloss €2y

(662 NE-..

(2L vBr)

26£'225'9)
b09'eP8'sl

Iviol

mmo 651

4 . SEP—

:E
ANN4d HSYD ONIMHOM

———

058G9 _\

0L0'22v')

(ov) aNNA4
NOILVLHOdSNVYL

| 168'0€9't

 260'815')
(02)
AaNNd FONVYNILNIVIV
® SNOILVYYIdO

N P e e

lsgeecel

K% mmm cl

(01)
aNN4d TvYNOiLYONa3

8102 '0¢ 2unr - aduejeg pung pajewns3

Aluo spung Buneiado - NOILYINHOINI AMVINWNS LIDANd 1101430

soualayid
SanuUaAay 10241Q

uonduosag

. sanjipuadxg yoeng

Gl

142

N~

N[O |©

_ a _

2 _

61 sbed

61 obed



8102/12/9 (€) 81.'€2'G wio4 106png papusiuy g|-/| TYNIASPEOJUMOG\YDINONID\SISS MO

€2020L7 | 998219 | ¥ LL0LE eollesy | 0Lz ele | I JONVIVE aNNd ONIONS d3Lviiisa| /2
18299 (0000052 l—d EIHNQMF 10000007 | - SONN4 20 SASN/SIONNOS HAHLO TVLOL oz
0000057 0000087 [0 [0 _ 10 — [ (0008)SaNNd 40 5350 ¥3HIO[5¢
1879k’ o o [18l'28il 0000002 | {000 SONN4 40 SADUNOS ¥IHLO| 1z
SANN4 40 mmw:\wmox:ow ¥aHLo| €¢
e .Jl' — —— T — e . s -~ —_——— e ——— - e ———— — =

(8%2'8.29) €50 651 (ose’ie2 (662 ¢l » ﬁnNF v6) sainypuadxg/siuswasingsig (Japun)oao m::m>om\wua_momm 10 s899%3 (44
Nmm.mmm | | 06¥'8897L [ 1G€0€9'L [ 166 ey | _saimpuadxg/sjuswasingsig _SW.HI X4
o |o|l... - 1o o Too0s _SAIONIONILNOD HOH NOISIAO¥d| 02
LLG'vi - o  |ksey  Jooo'z  jooes | BRI R R mm._o_>mmm 1g3al 6l
006'€5 | o 10 ~~ |oos'€ss | 000p SLINM "LAOS B SLOIHLSIA ¥IHLO OL SINIWAVE[ 81
oog'h 0 {0 |00St | booe S3DIAMAS ALINNWWOD| 2|
120° mmmo - omv wmf 08.'185'L BA momm I o S SFDIAHIS 1¥OddNS| 91
romm.@.vmw 09.'6¥6'8 000} | 7 . NOILONYLSNI| G1
# 14"

Yy SFANLIANIIXI/SLINIWISHNEGSIA
VO9€r8'G)  [€50'6GL | 0/07ev't | 2508IS'L | 6eveelel | " senusreysidieosy El0l | g}
¥69'989 .4 o  jo Jr%.ml mmw‘. ||.%%@¢ i & S30UNOS 1v¥3034( 7
99,'692¢ |0 _€6£'/88 10 _|gleeee’z  jooe | B AR S R N ilmmlmmomm.mp<hw b
0 0 0 0 o062 LOIYLSIA ¥IHLONY OL LowLsial o)

. — bbb b b 3NO WOXHA SINNAAIY/SLdIZOIY HONOYHL-MO 14
brL'/88°LL | £60'6G) 9/9'6£S 280’816l 29€'029'6 Gob | s3D¥NOS1vo01| 6
# 100V SANNIATN/SLAIEDTY | ©
0r0's2L'L €18'810'9 | ¥SiL'zvS | 189'0sS | zBE'lE9 o . (ouefeg puny buipuz soud jenba ysnus)| /

VI S S, TS I R __ONVIVE ONN4 ONINNIOFE Q3LVIILST
9

pun4 pun4 pun asueusjuiey
1#101 yseo Buijiopp uoneyodsues) 9 suonelradp pund jeuoheonpy
G
el el TR e ) T e dequiny jougsial v
~ 8L0Z-LL0ZAS 92N.0z6609S | €
139ang Dm._..<_>__.._.,wm_ . 4
NV1d NOILONAZY L1D143a v
B _ i1 EN | a [ 0 g ] v

NOISIAIQ SIDIAYIS SSANISNG TOOHIS
0z sbed NOILYONA3 40 a¥vOod ILVLS SIONITTI 0z abed




810¢/1¢/9 () 81'€2'G Wiod 396png pepusly gL-L| TYNIA\SPEOJUMOO\UDIINONINSISSMN:D

2002047 | 99829 | vuole [ e9ves’h  [osgueve | . ___3ONVIVE aNN4 ONIANI G3LYWILSA| /T
oL 0 i.- ..1.___[10,,._[ . 0o To ] . ~ sANN4 40 S3SN/SIJUNOS ¥IHLO V.LOL 9z
[: i iiiniies Bl ARG s . (0008) SGNN4 40 S3SN ¥3HLO| G2
.pii...-.ll-., o B B St Eda s : ?@.@mw.mhzmm_m_.@ S32UNOS ¥IHLO| ¥

SANN4 40 s3snisaoynos yaHLo| &¢

> Jo ~|o 0 o sainjipuadxy/siuawasingsiq (Jepun)aAQ anuaaay/sidiossy Jo sso9xg (44
U N : TR O I O T O. - I..wm.:mu_—v—‘_.wnwxm.\.macmc‘_ww._Bnm_.ow_‘.mm—m”_”ﬂi —\N
> - - | loo0 : _ SHIONHONILNOD HO4 NOISIAOHd| 02
I o |000ST __S301Au3S 1830 61
2 - T | oooy w._._zn ;Owdw._.o_x._.w_m mm_._._w.,o..@._.ﬂrm.._uzm?r(n_ 8l
O b | eooe | = . SHOIAY3S ALINNWWOD)| /|
o L ] R . -.@.oow e ww0_>mmwi.m.w_.0mm:m 9l
0 000} | pvastopn b ~___NOouondisNI| S5

# 142
Py SFUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISUNISIA

o ~~  Jjo ~ 4Jo ~ Jo o |\ senusroy/sidieoay jelol | €}
! (R ! R R ooov | - - - wmoma@mqémawu_ Zl
0 FO - I . foooe {0 "e30MNBs Lvis[1l
0 0662 LOIMLSIa ¥3HLONY 0L LoMLsIa( 0
| S| [ | (S | RN INO WOHA SINNIAIY/SLdIZOIY _._mmﬂmmm...—..gnu._n_

0 U e G P i 8 5 ... S394Nn0S V001 6

# 100V SINNIAIN/SLAIFOIY 8
€20'202°2 908’229t |wuloe  eolles’t  |ozgeve | _ ~ (evuefeg pung butpuz soud fenbs jsnuw)|

— _FONVIVE aNNd ONINNIOAE G3LYNILS3
9

pung pung pun4 asueuajuiepy
12101 ysen Bunop uonepodsuery 9 suonyeladp pund jeuonesnp3
h g
o dequinnjomsig) ¥
6102-810CAd 92N.026609S €
139dn8 d3.LVINILST 4
L
1 _ M [ r | _ | H g | Y

NOISIAIQ S3DIAYIS SSANISNG TOOHIS
.z abed NOILYONAa 40 qyvod 31LV1S SIONITTI Iz sbed



8L02/12/9

(€) 81°€2'G U0 106pNg papuswiy g1-/ | TYNI\SPEOJUMOC\YIINONO\SISS VD

€20'200°. | 998'1/9°¢ bLL°0LE | €91°185°) Ocsere | JONVIVE ONNd ONIONT a3LvwILS3| /2
0 ~ Jo T 0 0 10 R _SANN4 40 S3SN/SIOUNOS HIAHLIO TVLOL oz
0 lu B - I T __(0008) SGNN4 40 S3SN ¥IHIO| 6¢
o B -11 T | (0002 'saNn4 40 S358N0S NIHLO[ bz
SANN4 40 SASN/SIDUNOS ¥aHLo| ¢
0 - [ 0 0 1o o sanypuadx3/sjuawasingsiq (apun)uea anuaasysidiaosy §o sseoxg (44
..o||||r T 1o| ~ Jo o] m.l,- ) ||M ] B T sanypuadx3/sjuowasingsiq [E10] \z
o I e TR __ SHIDNIONILNOD 804 NOISIAONd| 02
o | o S| 0008 _ m.mb@@:m.m .r.mmn 61
o — - - | ooor SLINN Samampo_mkm_c Y3HLO OL SLNIWAVd| 81
0 N I | 1 | 000¢ _wmugmmm.wtm_bﬁﬁm@ Ll
0 .. B} | o002 S30IAY3S LHOddNS| 91
0 wn_lawr S LTRSS S e i S Y .zo_..wuaw_._.mz_ Gl
# amaesnactal
Bl wmz::ozmn_xm\mhzmsmw.m:mw_o
[0 o 0 —_ |0 I S senusasy/sidiecsy g0l | €
USSR T T e 000% SH0HNOS TYy3Ia3d| gl
o~ B | | ooos ~ S30MNOS 3Lvis| |
0 5002 LOI¥LSIA YAHLIONY OL LoiMLsIdl o)
I I PEEE— o ANO WoH4 wm:zm.:mmﬁr&momm xw:ommw@m@qm
0 fooob | R e TR ||1i-mlmmw50w Wo01| 6
# 190y SINNIAIWSLAIZOTY | 8
S0’ |eesud’e |walole [eoves’  |osgzeiz | (esueieg pung bupug joud jenbs ssnuwj|
S i - - . _____3ONVIvd anNnd ONINNID3E a3LVINILST
9
pung pung pund asueuajuiep
=101 ysen BupIoan uonepodsues] ® suolesado pund euonesnp3
i _ g
IR Ay i : e aequing st | b
ouou.m_‘owi : 92ZN.0266095 | €
,_.m.bm:m am._._<s=hmm A
L
O d _ 0 I I R v
NOISIAIQ STJIAYIS SSANISNG TOOHIS
2z obed

NOILVYINA3 40 Q¥vOod 3LVLS SIONITI

Ze abey




8102/1c/9 (€) 81°€2°S Wiod 186png pspuswy g1-/| TYNIASPEOJUMOO\YDIINONID\SIBSM\:D)

€J0°'20L'L i m@w_to_m vk_b.vm‘.iliimmh..‘wm; ] | om.m Ll e By _JONVIVE ANNdJ ONIONT 3LVWILS3| /T
0 l.__ . |oi!r.u:|r jo____ 19 _— — ]@. -|11..-.. Y SANN4 40 S3SN/SIDYNOS ¥IHLO TVIoL oc
o 1 1 _ N (0008) SGNN4 40 S3SN ¥3HL0| 62
[0 1 . . loooi) sann4 40 $308NOS HIHLO| ¥Z
SANNA 40 S3SN/S30UN0S ¥aHLo| €¢
0o o ]o 0 0 sainypuadxg/suawasingsiq (1apun)aaA0 anuaaayy/sidiaoay Jo $599x3 éc
o o o 1o [ T |....w_m._,.,.u_?&xm_ﬁ__wﬂ&%sn.m_ol._ﬁ_om.; k4
o | - . - | boog | mm_uzmwzgzaexmm%_m_b@wn 0¢
o S I | o008 . S3DIAY3S 1830( 61
o | - | ocor SLINA Eoewwho_mhm_n YIHLO OL SLNIWAVd[ 8l
0 - i R I |oooe _ ~ S3DIAMES ALINNWWOD| /1
o - ] B 0002 ; SAOIAYIS LHOddNS| 9}
o (e g 9T S e e . NOILONYLSNI| G|
# 14"
shiing SIUNLIANIdXI/SLNINISUNAGSIA
o o —— "Jo  Jo 1o S ~ senuepaysidiedey kol | €
0 S U [ [ "L A 4Ly . ~ §30¥N0S v¥3aad| ¢l
I ) I (D | ooos = S308NOS 3LVLS| 1)
0 5567 ~LOIMLSIa YAHLONY OL 1o1M1sIa| o)
B S| ! . D INO WO¥H SANNIAIY/SLdIZOTH HONOHHL MO
o _ eevolkmpel e . S30¥Nn0S 1vJ01)| 6
# 100y SINNIATWSLAIFZOTY | °
©10'200°2 |eeg'n9'e | wlfoke |eorussy  |oszgievz |  (sauejeg pund buipuz toud fenbe ysnw)| )
D L | _____FONv1vd aNNd ONINNIOZ8 d31VIAILSS
9
pung pung pun4 asueusjuIRp
€101 ysen Buiyiopp uoneuodsuel | g suoljetado pun4 jeuonesnp3
G
T daquiny Jousia| ¥
1202-020ZAd 9zZN.0266098 | ¢
139ang a3LvnIis3 Z
L
A [ n [ 1 _ s | o g | v

NOISIAIA STDIAYTS SSINISNG TO0HDS
£z abed NOILLYONA3 40 ayv0od ALV.LS SIONIT £z ebed



810¢/12/9 (€) 81°€2'G Wiod 1obpng papuswy gL-/| TYNIA\SPBOJUMOG\YONNONID\SISS M\ D

€0f004 l€J0002L  [e04004  [eI0Z007 [ 30Nv1ve GNNd ONIONZ a3Lvwiisa| /2
0o o 0 118799 . - ~_ SANN4 40 S3SN/S3IDUN0S ¥IHLO ioL |92
0 To [0 1000005c | _ ___looo8) SGNNA 40 §3SN ¥3HLO| 6T
o T0 0 B 72T i) ~[oo0i) sann4d: 40 S30UNOS ¥AHLO[ ¥T
SaNn4 40 mmm:\mmomDOm yaHLo| €¢
0 o 0 0 (8vL'829) o .wwb:_U:mnxm\ﬂ:mem._:nw_o eou::vtgo m::w>mm\wua_wumm_ 10 §599%3 (44
0 -r-l....o|||-|irl_Hl.-m.Hi._@J:H_.MHWH, eeeTesoL | sainypusdxa/suswesingsid [e10] | |2
0o {0 o |0 I 1 |..|I-.[c1o|cw wm_Ozmmuz_._.zeo 404 zO_...w_>Om_n_ 0c
o 40 o jwusyw | ooos < |_-11.'-.!me.nw_>nw_1m_m 1830) 6}
0 R 1o|!t[:.-|| oom me ..i---!-oo..wﬁ..,-l..l.i.m.._uﬁ.z: gowﬁw._.c_mhw_a mm__.._.n.@bl._.mhzm—a.&qm 8l
0 fi.-o B o 0 ] oo.m } Ia.@ran " wwﬁ._.bmmm}tz:ﬁs_oo Ll
o jo Jo_  |izoesey 0002 : . S3DIAY3S L¥OddNS| 91
0 0 o | 0os'eve's i R  NOILONMLSNI[ G}
# 14"

Jouny SIYNLIANIJIXI/SLNIWISHUNGSIA
o o o T vo9EreeL I s ma:.._w,.,um_za_mumx lelol [ €]
o 10 _ 0 ] vmo 989 | 000y LA SR R T I N R ilmuw.Om_:Ow ...(.x.m..nmu_ cl
o 10 L @.@N 692" m | booe | : pE #!mm@@@m JAVLS| Lt
0 0 0 0 0002 1014181 ¥IHLONY OL LOiMiSIa 0L

ST aapemmmea—— I I INO WO¥H4L SANNIAIYN/SLAISOIY IO:OI::.WE@ME
0 0 - 0 Pr1288 L1 @1@3;. N AT L et wmomﬂ_ow .._d.Uou_ 6
# 100¢ SINNIATN/S1dIFOTY 8
€20'202'2 | €L020LL |e20202. | owo'szrs " (eoueseg puny buipuz soud jenbe ysnui)| 7

— v I __FADNVIVE ANN4 ONINNIOIS QILVINILST
9

1202-020ZA4 0202-610ZA4 610Z-8L0ZAS 8102-2L0ZA4
3 §a§; §240)u3) g
¥y TS .:0:&09\..5 QmQ - e equiny ousig| Y
: ._.mon_:m om.:.<s__.rmm _ 92N.026609S | ¢
z<._n_ zO_._.UDn_mm_ ._._o_mm_n_ WNANaaav Lasang Z
- AMVAWNS b
74 | A | X | M | a | v

NOISIAIQ S3JIAM3S SSANISNE TO0HIS
¢ 9bed NOILYINA3 40 a¥v0o9g 3LVLS SIONIT vz obed



Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions
Fiscal Year 2017-2018 through Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Peotone CUSD 207-U 56099207U26

Please compiete the foliowing schedule and inciude a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to ihe
next. If the deficit reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event

those new revenues are not available.

1. Backdround and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- Foundation Levels for General State Aid:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

C:\Users\ccuculich\Downloads\FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5.23.18 (3) 6/21/2018



- Short and Long Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance) If yes please explain:

C:\Users\ccuculich\Downloads\FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5.23.18 (3) 6/21/2018



8L0¢c/1e/9 (€) 81'€2°G Wwio 196png papusiuy g1-/ | TYNI\SPEOJUMOQ\UIINONISISSM\:D

.96 (fenoYy) 210z Ad 49/0 (pe1abpng)
° i ) ) , 810Z A4 10} (asea109(]) aseaiou| JUadIad pajewnsy ‘6
098'0cY ‘0 | 098'9¢h ool'icc 0 | 00L'Lee sielo) 8
m 0 SA0QE BpNjaUul pue me| ajels Aq palinbal
0 ! 0 suonebijgo uoisuad 1830 Jo JuswaIney AleT - 1Pnpaq ‘)
‘0 0 0 0 0L9z ! saolAleg Hoddng (e5jue)) Jo uopsald ‘g
000'62L 000'621 0 0 - 0/ST - Se0INIBG [eUIBlU G
68/'G01 ' 0 | G82'S0l 008'02 _ | 008'02 0lGe $901]9G Hoddng ssauisng jo uoioang ‘¢
i k uoleJsiuilpY j00Yog - saoIAeg poddng Ja
0 _o 0 0 ospz - UOMBAISIUILDY j00Uds g Y S4ouWo .
0 0 0 0 i ogez S3DIAIOS UOHBNSIUIWPY B3l |e10ads ‘2
§/0'z202 | 610202 ' 00€'00C 00£'002 | 0zee S80IAJBG UONENSILILIPY SAINDSXT ')
pund ! pungy _ | R | pungy " (AjuO S1aqUINN SjoUM J81uz)
Ie101 saueusjulen Beuoijesn | 1eoL SoueusuEN Beuolnean | ound uonduosag
9 suopesadp leuoneanp3 ! 9 suonelado leLoneonp3 wu = o
(02) (o1) | (02) _ (0v) i
810¢ 1ed |edsiy 102 Jed ) jedast] m
‘sainyipuadx3 pajabpng ‘saamjipuadx3 jen)oy pajewinysy i
_ (2P0D 100428 B} JO G'|-4 ) UONDSS)
92N.1026609¢ J8quinN 1adY 133HSMYOM
N-20Z ASN2 suojoad ‘BwWeN 101381Q [00Y2S S1SO0D JALLVHLSININGY 40 NOILY.LIWIT G3LVINILST
SIS00 SANENSIUIIPY JO Joneury
Je aysqam 3gS) ey} uo punoj 8q osie ‘podal jeyr yum uonouniuos uj pepuigns eq Aew pue (Gg-0g Lwio 39S1) voday jeroueury
Ue9 193USHI0AA S1S0D SARNSIUILIPY JO UORBHWIT [BIDILO UY [enully ayj Jo pus a8y} 0] psyorjIe Si 189YSHION SISOD SANEHSILILLPY JO UOHRNLLIT JRISIO 8|

"(eseaunap) eseslou) abejusosad pajewnss sy anduwioo of sainypuadxa [enjoe pajewulss Jeak Joud sy pesu) -ebed Sy} 0} paidoa st uoneuLofl jebpng
'saimipuadxe jenjoe /L 0ZAd 19A0 sainyipusdxe psjebpng 8LOZA J0 8SeaoUl JUsIad S, 10LSID BY) BjRWNSe 0] SS990Id bunabpng auyy Bulinp 8sn ioj papusul i 1asysyiom ay |

* JO9YSYIOAA SJS0.) SANEBISIUIUDY
40 UO[ENWITT 313 JO UOISSIUIGNS [EJO1§0 10} PoJdadde oG Jou [ pue AjUo J98YSHIOM SISOD SAREASIUILIPY JO LONEWIT POJRUIISS Ue ST sy y

(A1ue asn 122077 10-4)
51509 JAILVYLSININGY 40 NOILVLINIT A3LVYINILST

1z sbed /z 9bey



810¢/12/9 (€) 81'€2°G w04 196png pepuswuy g/ | TYNIASPEOJUMOO\UDINONOO\SIASM\:D

paInamsia — T | == o I
| uopelaunwoy popIAOLd
suonelsunway Aiejauop-uoN $Paasoid Jo asoding | ATEISUG{-loN anuaAay 1ON | SaIMES 10 JNEDI 10puap Jo sweN
 Juaidiosy pue poylsy uonnquysiq | |

(uojssitigns Joj pasn aq Jsnw Ing ‘Papasu Se pPayeuloj-al 8q ues pue pajrsjosdun s 1osys)

SPBAUOD - [ 02-0F UOROSS '8p0)) JO0UDS 985

‘pieoq jooyos ey} Aq panoidde aq Jsnw 002 ‘L AINp 18le 10 Lo papndaxa SJOB[U0I yons iy ‘1ebpng 8y} 40 Jeaf jeasyy ay) buipasaid Appeipauiiy Jeah

)51 8} 104 S)oRHUOD YInS Bujpiebas uoneuliopul jsi o} s podas 8y 'saoines oydeibojoyd pue 'sbull SSBD ‘aife 18L)0 pue S)OdS 'S]ORIU0D BUIYIRW BUIPUSBA LOHBHLE INOYJIM Bupnjout ‘000°L$
40 S$80X9 Ul JI1AISIP JOOYIS 8Y} Joj SUOleIauNLLal 18Y}0 pue anuaAal [euolippe 91eiaush o) papusiul aiom Jey] Saoiaiss pue spoob o) ureuad Jey) sjustiaaibe pue s1oeAU0I Jfe, 0} SJ8jal ,SIORINU0D
10pusA, Wis) 8yl Jx8)uod siy) Ul Jabpnq K8y} o} Juswiyoelie ue se SPeRuod JopuaA, Bulsy podsl e sy o} pasinbal ase SISTISIP JOOLOS o ‘LZ2°02-0} UOHOBS ‘Bp0D 00YIS By} YliM SoUBPIOIDE Uf

JUOW ¥O 000°L$ 40 SLOVHLNOD YOANAA 9179Nnd 0 ONILNOIIY

gz obed gz obed



Page 29 REFERENCE PAGE Page 29

1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730
(audit figures, if available).

2 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf' Payments should only be reflected
on this page (Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

3 Requires the secretary of the schoal board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of
taxes to be next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.

3a Requires natification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

4 Principal on Bonds Sald:
(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.
(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

5 The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any
outstanding bonds on the property being sold, and after ail such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall
be used by the school board to meet any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once
these issues have been addressed, any remaining proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district
fund.

6 The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of lllinois
Municipal Retirement under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes.
For additional requirements on interest earnings, see 23 lllinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

7 Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.

8 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of
Funds (Line 46).

9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other
Uses of Funds (Line 79).

10 Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied (Section 20-5 of the School Code).

™ Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.

12 The School Code Section 17-2.2¢. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation
expernse purposes.

13 Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax
revenue lost due to the abalition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for
Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private fagilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or banded/other indebtedness (principal only) otherwise reported within the
fund - e.g.: alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & ltemize)

16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money
(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

C:\Users\ccuculich\Downloads\FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5.23.18 (3)  6/21/2018



PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 207- U- REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2018 @ 6:00 P. M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

. CALL TO ORDER:

. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

. ROLLCALL:
IV. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting and Executive Session (May 21,2018) .. .................. 1

B. Minutes of the Special Board Meeting (June 6, 2018). . . .. ... ... . it e, 12
C. Minutes of the Special Board Meeting and Executive Session (June 13,2018) .. ............... 13
D. Treasurers' Report (May 2018) .. .. ...« . s 15
E. Imprest FuNd. ... . oo e 17
F. General Fund Bills (June 2018). . . .. .. ... i e e 22
G. Activity FUND. .. ..o 35

V. GOOD NEWS:

Peotone High School - June Resolution
Peotone Junior High School - May 2018 - 6" Grade Student of the month

VI. OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FFA Presentation.

VIl. FORDISCUSSION:
Private Fundraiser - for the refurbishing of the Track at PJHS.

Vill. FOR ACTION:

Report No. 86: Approval of the Adoption of the FY18 Amended Budget. ......................... 39
Report No. 87: Approval of the Adoption of the Prevailing Wage Resolution.. . . ................... 39
Report No. 88: Approval of the Price Increase of the Lunchand Milk Fees. . .. .................... 84
Report No. 89: Approval of the Date Change for the Regular Board Meeting (August). . ............. 84
Report No. 90: Approval of the Sale Tax Ordinance. . . . .......... ... . . . . . . . . . . i iriiinennnnn. 84
Report No. 91: Approval of the Analysis of the “U” at Peotone Junior High School. .. ... ............ 84
Report No. 92: Approval of the Building and Grounds Summer Painting Projects. . . ... ............. 92
Report No. 93: Approval of the Date Change to the 2018-2019 School Calendar .. . ... ............ 92
Report No. 94: Approval of the New Electricity Contract for the District . . . ... .................... 92
Report No. 95: Approval of the Administration Contracts for 2018-2019. . .. ...................... 92
Report No. 96: Approval of the Classified Staff increases for 2018-2019 . . ........ ... ....c...... 94
Report No. 97: Approval of a Request fora Release ofaDiploma ... ...... ... ... ......couu.... 94
Report No. 98: Approval of Personnel .. ... . . . . 94

IX. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
For the purpose of the appointment, empioyment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal
of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; presentation of evidence or
testimony as authorized by law; purchase, lease, or sale of real or publicly owned property; investment
contracts; security procedures which may include personnel; student disciplinary cases; litigation; issues
under the Tort Immunity Act; professional ethics or performance; board self-evaluation; selection to fill
a public office; and/or the discussion of previously closed minutes. THERE MAY BE/MAY NOT BE ACTION
FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

Xi. OTHER:
Xll. ADJOURNMENT:

THE NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING:
MONDAY JULY 16, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER




BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018 @ 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

ROLL CALL:

At 6:00 p.m., President Robinson called the regular meeting to order and
requested all who are present to stand and recite the Pledge of Allegiance. A roll
call was taken and the following members answered aye (7); Mrs. Robinson, Mr.
Uther, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mrs. Thatcher.

VISITOR’S LOG:
No one signed the Visitors' Log.

SPEAKER'’S LOG:

Mr. Robert Turner of Peotone, IL
Mr. Tim Stoub of Peotone, IL
Mrs. Janet Merigold of Monee, IL
Mr. Jim Bowden of Peotone, IL

CONSENT AGENDA:

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the May 21, 2018
Regular Board meeting. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and on a roll call vote the
following members answered aye (7); Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs.
Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mrs. Thatcher.

GOOD NEWS:

Peotone High School

Academic Student of the Month

May 2018

Superintendent Stein presented a certificate to Megan Crawford,

a senior at Peotone High School with a grade point average of 3.9 on a 4.0
grading scale and ranks 15th in her class of 134 students.

Peotone High School

Kankakee Area Career Center

Student of the Year 2017-2018

Omar Rosales was not present at the Board meeting to receive his certificate
from Superintendent Stein.

Peotone Junior High School

April 2018 Academic Students of the Month

Superintendent Stein presented certificates to 6t Grade Student of the month,
Matthew Gromala and 8" Grade student of the month, Macy Sullivan. 7t Grade
Student of the Month, Makenzie Fabian was not present at the Board meeting to
receive her certificate.




Peotone Junior High School

May 2018 Academic Students of the Month

Superintendent Stein presented a certificate to 8" Grade Student of the Month,
Kyle Manley. 6" Grade Student of the Month, Nazhai Malone and 7t Grade
Student of the Month, Caleb Petersen were not present to receive their
certificates.

Peotone Junior High School

Resolutions

May 2018

8th Grade Mathematics Team

Superintendent Stein presented certificates to the 8th Grade Mathematics Team,
consisting of Evelyn Becker, Brooklynn Cavitt, TJ Chenoweth, Dominick
Esquivel, Tyler Hendricker, Jesus Herrera, Michael Hunding, Jack Jensen,
Brock Krska, Joel Lee, Ryan Marsh, Richard Martz, and Jimmy O’Brien
which they competed and finished in (1) first place of every competition this year
as well as Kan-Will Conference Champions the past two years. Coaches,
Mallory Martin and Nicole Ware were also present for the team.

PJHS -Track Team

Superintendent Stein presented certificates to Eddie Goff and Taylor
Schlinger, members of the Peotone Junior High School Track Team.
Coaches Kay Bryant and Emily Kuypers were also present for the team.

PJHS - Geography Bee
Superintendent Stein presented a certificate to Michael Hunding for competing
in the PJHS Geography Bee and also competing in the State Geography Bee.

PJHS - Spelling Team

Superintendent Stein presented certificates to Michael Hunding, 8th Grade
student and member of the Peotone Junior High Spelling Team, along with
Nolan Mueller, a Sixth Grade student and member of the Peotone Junior High
Spelling Team. Coach Laura Fitzpatrick was also present for Michael and Nolan.

PJHS - Scholastic Bowl Team

The Peotone Junior High School Scholastic Bowl Team consisting of Joel Lee,
Michael Hunding, Shannon Warden, Graham Natale, Darek Knauer, Logan
Woodcock, Ryan Gade, Aiden Hamm, Jack Stoltman, Bradley Oliver,
Landen Hamm, and Payton Bean. Coach, Wendy Vincent, was present and
provided highlights with Board of the team with their season ending with a 12 and
4 record.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mrs. Jodi Becker, Trustee, Board of Education, presented a check in the
amount of $660.00 on behalf of Ms. Nicole Johnson for the PES negative lunch
accounts. Ms. Johnson raised the money through donations from the American
Legion patrons as well as direct donations. The Board thanked Nicole for her
efforts.




Mrs. Michelle Knap, along with the Peotone Junior High SkillsUSA members,
Connor McCleverty, Byron Olson, McKayla Beierman, Reganne Price, and
Bradley Oliver, introduced themselves and explained the robots that they made
and the competition that they competed in. The students provided a
demonstration of their robots and what they could do. Mrs. Knap explained that
the students fundraised and purchased the two kits. They then built their robots
with no blue print or instructions. They have the opportunity to compete at
nationals in Kentucky and the students are currently fundraising to participate in
the competition. The team will be competing against 13 other states at the
national level. Mrs. Moe asked about the kits robots. Mrs. Knap stated that each
kit was approximately $600.00. Mrs. Robinson asked how long it took to build
them and how often did the team need to meet. Mrs. Knap explained that it took
about 15 days to build them with meeting two to three days a week. The couple
of weeks before the completion, the team met approximately four days per week
to prepare for the competition. The Board thanked Mrs. Knap and the team for
the presentation.

Mr. Robert Turner of Peotone, IL, addressed the Board with his concerns over
the grading at PJHS.

Mr. Tim Stoub of Peotone, IL, thanked the staff for a good year with the end of
the school year approaching. He also thanked the fine arts department for a
great concert year and is looking forward to the seeing the amended budget later
in the meeting.

Mrs. Janet Merigold of Monee, IL, addressed the Board as to why the students
that participate in club sports are not recognized.

Mr. James Bowden of Peotone, IL, addressed the Board with two ways to
increase revenues for the District. First, he suggested the annexation of the
Meadow Creek subdivision which is currently annexed into Crete Monee School
District. He stated the tax revenues currently collected are approximately
$420,000 and only twelve students attend the Crete Monee School District. With
the decrease in student population continuing, the District could easily manage
the additional students. Mr. Bowden also suggested the District reach out the
Lakeview Estates subdivision which isn’t far from Meadow Creek and open
discussions about annexing to 207U. They currently are annexed into the
Lincoln-Way District and with the higher taxes the residents may be looking at
ways to lower their current real estate taxes. He stated that the District's current
low tax base would be a plus for annexation. Secondly, a recommendation to
increase revenues was to close Peotone Intermediate Center.

Mrs. Patty Favala, Business Manager introduced Tammie Schallmo from PMA.
Tammie presented the Board with information in regards to the County School
Facilities Tax. The tax is not a new tax but has received a lot of attention in the
last couple of months. School districts are able to implement the tax but the
Board must adopt a resolution and then the question must go on the ballot for
voters to approve. To get the question on the ballot, resolutions must be passed
by school districts that represent more than 50 percent of the student population

3



in Will County, which is estimated to total between 130,000 and 140,000. If the
Board establishes the 1% rate for the tax, the District could possibly receive
$700,000 in additional revenues. There are purchases that are exempt from the
tax such as automobiles, farm equipment etc. In addition to the exempt
purchases, the revenues may only be used for capital improvements.

Tammie went onto explain Working Cash Bonds and Refunding Bonds.
Depending upon the direction of the Board, there are dates that need to be
followed. The Board would need to adopt the resolution on July 16, 2018. The
Board would hold a public hearing for Working Cash Bonds at the August 20
Board meeting. The Board will need to look at whether or not it wants to
continue issuing the Working Cash Bonds annually or explore a referendum
since the costs would be less with a referendum.

At 7:20 p.m. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion for a ten minute break, Mr. Uthe
seconded the motion and a on a voice call vote, the following members
answered aye (7) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker
Mr. Bettenhausen and Mrs. Thatcher.

At 7:32 p.m. Mr. Uthe made a motion to reconvene the meeting, seconded by Mr.
Bettenhausen and a on a voice call vote, the following members answered aye
(7) Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr.
Bettenhausen and Mr. Uthe.

Mrs. Patty Favela presented an overview of the FY 2018 Amended Budget and
the timeline for the hearing. The budget will be on file for public view beginning
May 22 for 30 days. The hearing will be held on June 25 at 5:30 p.m. Mr.
Bettenhausen stated that the District relies on the Working Cash Bonds and the
current debt will be paid off in a couple of years. Currently with no local revenue
to support the District and less support from the state, the District has no access
to funds. Ms. Favala commented, that the Working Cash Bonds the District is
paying for them but from a different area. Dr. Vitton stated that the District’'s debt
capacity is large but we do not want to use it if not needed. The District is trying
to reduce expenses but if we take away the Working Cash Bonds, then the Board
would need to look at issuing Tax Anticipation Warrants. Even with the
possibility of the annexation of Meadow Creek, it could take years before the
District could benefit from the additional dollars.

FOR DISCUSSION:

Meadowcreek Subdivision:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent asked the Board for direction on how to
proceed with the possible annexation of Meadow Creek. It was asked if the
subdivision is built out and Mr. Stein replied it was not. The board inquired if
there are there restrictions on the homes that can be built and Mr. Stein replied
yes. The Board felt that Crete Monee School District does not want to lose the
tax revenue from this subdivision and will probably fight it. Does the Board need
a formal resolution or letter for the homeowners association? Mr. Stein will
contact the attorney to find out what the next steps would be.



Water Drainage at Peotone Junior High School:

Mr. Stein informed the Board of the standing water that is occurring at the junior
high U parking lot where the staff parks. When it rains, the water has no place to
drain. It was discovered that the original drainage has been capped off because
it would drain into the village sewer drains and the village no longer allows storm
water to be drained into the sewer drains. With the pitch of the parking lot, the
water is going towards the building thus at times flooding the kitchen and tunnel
area where the electrical main is at. The architects were contacted and would
like to do a topographical and storm water drainage study at a cost of $21,000.

If the study shows that the upgrades and a drainage system need to be installed,
the architect would credit some of the cost of the study into the contract for the
work. Mr. Douglas asked if the original drainage system could be hooked back
up and the problem would be solved. Unfortunately it cannot be because the
village no longer allows the storm water to be drained into the sewer system.
Mrs. Becker asked with Aqua providing services in the next couple of months for
the village, would they be able to resolve the issue. At this time, Aqua is only
providing water to the village and the village is still maintaining the sewer system.
The Board asked Mr. Stein to contact an engineering company to see if they
would have a solution or if they need to do a study at what cost. Mrs. Robinson
stated that it needs to be corrected because it is a safety issue.

Student Handbooks 2018-2019:

Peotone Elementary School /Peotone Intermediate Center School:

Mrs. Kathy Davis, Principal, informed the Board that no major changes were
made to the Student Handbook. Most changes were just cleanup of the wording
corrects.

Peotone Junior High and Peotone High School:

Mr. Craig Fantin, Principal, stated that they have made changes to the dress
code, attendance and tardy areas of the student handbook. Also, the student
behavior section was updated to reflect Senate Bill 100. The Code of Conduct
section consequences were updated. The random drug testing section was not
added at this time. The policy would need to be approved by the Board first.

Mr. Douglas asked for more information on the random drug testing. Mr. Fantin
explained that the system would randomly pull of students that are currently in an
activity or driving. They would then have to go for a drug/alcohol test. If the test
comes back positive, the student and parents would be notified and then
assistance/guidance would be provided. The student could be suspended for
some time for the activity they are currently in if the test came back positive. Mr.
Fantin stated that the District is one of a very few that currently do not do the
random drug testing. His previous District had the policy in place and it was very
effective. Mrs. Moe stated that it is a safety issue when students are driving and
could be putting other students at risk. Mr. Stein stated that with the random
testing, it gives students the opportunity to “walk away” when in a situation of
peer pressure. Mrs. Thatcher thought it is a good idea for the random testing. If
a student is innocent, they have nothing to fear or hide. Mr. Stoub feels that the
students are losing their rights to privacy. Mr. Douglas stated that he did not feel
there was a problem in the school. Mr. Stein informed the Board that there are
students drinking alcohol along with recreational drug use. Mr. Douglas felt that

5



by implementing the random drug testing, it would sacrifice the innocence of the
students. He stated that it was a family issue and not a school issue. Mr. Stoub
asked if there was any data to prove that the random drug testing is successful.
Dr. Vitton stated that the data would only be national stats. Mrs. Gertler asked
the Board and community member present to take some time and visit the exhibit
at the fire station on how drugs and alcohol are used by students and adults.
Mrs. Moe stated that students driving to school and parking in the parking lot is a
privilege. Mr. Stoub asked if parents were aware of the random drug testing for
athletes. Mr. Fantin stated that at the Code of Conduct meeting, parents sign the
form allowing for the random testing.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 74

APPROVAL OF TEACHER’S TENURE

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the tenure of Laura Fitzpatrick. Mrs.
Thatcher seconded the motion, on a voice call vote, the following members
answered aye (7); Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mrs.
Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mr. Uthe.

REPORT NO. 75:
APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S

ATTORNEY.

Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve the appointment of the Law Offices
of Scariano, Himes & Petrarca, Attorneys at Law, as the School District’s
Attorney. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion. On a roll call vote, the following
members answered aye (7); Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mrs. Moe.

REPORT NO. 76:

APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S
TREASURER.

Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Scot A. Carder, as
the School District’'s Treasurer. Mr. Uthe seconded the motion, and on roll call
vote the following members answered aye (7); Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Uthe and Mrs. Becker.

REPORT NO. 77:

APPROVAL OF THE SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF BOARD
POLICIES JANUARY/FEBRUARY 2018.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Second Reading and Adoption of Board
Policies January/February 2018. Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion and on a
voice vote the following members answered aye (7); Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs.
Robinson, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe and Mrs. Becker.




REPORT NO. 78:

APPROVAL OF SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF

BOARD POLICY 5:30.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Second Reading and Adoption of Board
Policy 5:30. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and on a voice vote the foliowing
members answered aye (7); Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas,
Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Uthe and Mrs. Becker.

REPORT NO. 79:

APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE SCHOOL

DISTRICT’S DEPOSITORIES.

Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve First Midwest Bank and First Community
Bank and Trust as depositories for the School District. Mr. Uthe seconded the
motion on and roll call vote, the following members answered aye (7); Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe and
Mrs. Thatcher.

REPORT NO. 80:
ESTABLISH DAY, TIME AND PLACE OF THE REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE

BOARD OF EDUCATION.

Mrs. Moe made a motion to establish and approve the day, the third Monday of
the month, the time, at 6:00 p.m. and the place, the Peotone High School for the
Regular scheduled meeting of the Board. Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and on
a voice vote, the following members answered aye (7); Mr. Uthe, Mr. Douglas,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson and Mrs. Thatcher.

REPORT NO. 81:

APPROVAL OF A CHANGE TO THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL CALENDAR.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the change our School Improvement Day
from Friday, September 14, 2018 to Friday, September 21, 2018 to
accommodate Homecoming. Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and on a
voice call vote, the following members answered aye (7); Mr. Uthe, Mr. Douglas,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson and Mrs. Thatcher.

REPORT NO. 82:

APPROVAL OF A FMLA REQUEST.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the FMLA request of Timothy Gerlich. Mrs.
Moe seconded the motion, on a roll call vote the following members answered
aye (7); Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr.
Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker and Mr. Uthe.




REPORT NO. 83:

PERSONNEL.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Certified and Classified Personnel. Mrs.
Becker seconded the motion, and on a roll call vote, the following members
answered aye (7); Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr.
Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe and Mrs. Becker.

CERTIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:

@ @ o © o @ @

® © @ @

David Church - Guidance Counselor - PHS (effective date of 08-2-2018)

Keith Coppens - JV Boys Basketball - PHS

Eric Englert - English Teacher - PHS (effective date of 08/16/2018)

Emer Flanagan - 4'" Grade Teacher - PIC

Scott McAllister - Freshman Girls Basketball Coach - PHS

Emily Kuypers - Special Education Teacher - PIC (effective date of 08/16/2018)
Cameron Thomas - Science Teacher - PHS (effective date of 08/16/2018)
Gerard McManus - Special Education Teacher - PHS (effective date of
08/16/2018)

Jamie Duckwall - Special Education Teacher - PHS (effective date of 08/16/2018)
Emily Johnson - Science Teacher - PHS (effective date of 08/16/2018)

Beth Upton - Scholastic Bowl Assistant - PHS

Christina Christiansen - Freshman Class Sponsor - PHS

CHANGE IN LOCATION:

Ruta Stedt - Social Worker - PHS to PIC (changing from .5 FTE to 1 FTE -
effective date of 08-09-2018)

CHANGE IN STATUS:

Coliin Keppner - Special Ed Teacher to Social Studies Teacher - PHS
(effective date of 08/16/2018)

Rebecca LeFevers - Special Education Teacher to Specialized Instruction

Teacher - PIC

(effective date of 08/16/2018)
Maggie Kalwat - Special Ed Resource Inclusion Teacher to Specialized
Instruction Teacher - (effective date of 08-16-2018) - PES
Ashley McDonald - Kindergarten Teacher to Third Grade Teacher - (effective
date of 08-16-2018) - PES

RESIGNATION:

Michelle Knap - Yearbook Sponsor - PIC

Apostolos Tsiamas - Assistant Girls Basketball Coach - PHS
Noah Champene - English Teacher - PHS

Earl Welsh - Social Science - PHS

Earl Welsh - Freshman Class Sponsor - PHS

Noah Champene - Assistant Volleyball Coach - PHS

Noah Champene - Head Varsity Softball Coach - PHS



CLASSIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:

e Michelle Armellino - Bus Aide - Transportation
Kathleen Derkacy - Secretary - PHS (effective date of 08/02/2018)
Ryan Negrelli - Assistant Football Coach - PHS
Bryan Wells - Assistant Football Coach - PHS
Emily Carstens - Summer Crew Custodian - District
Lee Merigold - Summer Crew Custodian - District
Priscilla Brott - Summer Crew Custodian - District
Josie Graffeo - Summer Lawn Maintenance - District
Mae Graffeo - Summer Lawn Maintenance - District
Roswitha Benyyssen - Bus Driver -Transportation
Peggy Buege - on-call Bus Driver - Transportation

RESIGNATION:
e Zack Holman - Assistant Football Coach - PHS
e Nick Kovar - Assistant Football Coach - PHS
e Alex Stec - Head Cheer Coach - PHS
e Peggy Buege - Daily Bus Driver - Transportation

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported no FOIA’s were received this month.
Thursday and Friday is graduation. If the Board members are coming to
participate, please arrive by 6:30 pm.

Information will be going out to parents about the Drive 4 UR School which will
be held on June 9" at Peotone Junior High School. The donation will be going to
the PTO and Athletic Boosters. The Education Foundation received the donation
already once this year. Ford will only allow an organization to receive the
donation once a year. Depending upon the turnout, the PTO and Athletic
Boosters may receive up to $6,000.00

Mr. Stein received a request to donate a rock, similar to the one at the high
school, for the junior high. Each of the Board members received a picture of the
propose rock. Mr. Stein will work with Mr. Wenzel on where the rock will be
placed.

Dr. Charles Vitton, Assistant Superintendent, has nothing to report.

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal, reported that the master schedule is
completed. Final exams are held next week and the schedule is on the website
for students and parents. A closed lunch is held during finals so no students are
allowed to leave. However, they may leave for the day once they have
completed their finals.

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal at Peotone Junior High School, had nothing to
report.



Mrs. Kathy Davis, Principal at Peotone Elementary School, reported Field
Days will be held on Wednesday. Thursday will be the walk of seniors around
2:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.

Mrs. Terry Wuske, Director of Food Services, | have recently finished and sent
in a National Survey by the USDA and Food Nutrition Services. The study is
being conducted to understand and address current policies related to the Child
Nutrition Programs. It asked about school participation and enrolment, Eligibility
of free and reduced, Meal pattern requirement, Purchasing, and Meal Prices and
Financial management. Under the Meal Price category, we are also are required
to use the Paid Lunch Equity tool regarding meal prices. The purpose of the PLE
is to increase lunch meals to be equal with the funds brought in from the
reimbursement. We currently charge $2.70 for a meal — kindergarten through
12t grade. And the rates we currently receive for a free meal is $3.29 and $2.89
for a reduced meal. After using the Paid Lunch Equity tool for the 2018-19
school year, it is suggested to charge $2.90 for a meal or cap the increase by
$.10 making the price of the meal for next year $2.80. | would recommend
increasing the ala carte milk from $.30 to $.35 to help close the financial gap. |
also would like to put the meal prices on the Agenda for the June board meeting.

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, had nothing to report.

Mr. Dave Osborne, Maintenance, thanked the teachers and staff for being
patient with all of the recent intrusions into the classrooms and offices. The Will
County Regional Office recently did their inspection and it was noted how well
our teachers communicate with the students. Mrs. Robinson thanked Mr.
Osborne for all of his time in the Maintenance Department. She shared with the
Board that Mr. Osborne will be returning to the Transportation Department as a
bus driver in the next couple of weeks.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 8:47 p.m., Mrs. Moe made a motion to move the Board to meet in Executive
Session for the purpose of the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; presentation of evidence or testimony as authorized
by law; purchase, lease, or sale of real or publicly owned property; investment
contracts; security procedures which may include personnel; student disciplinary
cases; litigation; issues under the Tort Immunity Act; professional ethics or
performance; board self-evaluation; selection to fill a public office; and/or the
discussion of previously closed minutes. Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion
and on a voice vote, the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Thatcher and Mr.
Bettenhausen.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

At 10:03 p.m. Mr. Uthe made a motion that the Board Return to Open Session.
Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion and on a voice vote the following members
answered aye (7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Douglas,
Mr. Bettenhausen and Mrs. Thatcher.

10



ADJOURNMENT:
At 10:03 p.m. Mrs. Robinson moved that the meeting be adjourned. Mr. Uthe
seconded the motion and on a voice vote the following members answered aye

(7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr.
Bettenhausen and Mrs. Thatcher.

Tara Robinson, President Char Ruhbeck, Reporter

11



BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY. JUNE 6, 2018 @ 6:00 P.M. -
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

ROLL CALL:

At 6:00 p.m., Vice President, Mr. Uthe Robinson called the Special Board Meeting
to order and requested all who are present to stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (6); Mr.
Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and Mrs. Thatcher.

ALSO PRESENT:
Dr. Charles Vitton, Mr. Craig Fantin and Mrs. Wendy Bean.

VISITOR’S LOG:
No one signed the Visitors’ Log.

SPEAKER’S LOG:
No one signed the Speaker’s Log.

FOR ACTION:
2018-2019 Student Handbooks.

Mr. Craig Fantin presented to the Board, copies of the updated student handbook
pages - with the changes highlighted in yellow. The Board asked Mr. Fantin if there
were any additional changes made to the handbook. Mr. Fantin replied “No, there
are no additional changes or corrections”. Mr. Uthe asked the Board if they had
any further questions or concerns regarding the student handbooks, and the Board
replied “No”.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the 2018-2019 student handbooks. Mrs. Moe
and Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion and on a roll call vote the following
members answered aye (6); Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas,
Mrs. Becker and Mrs. Thatcher.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 6:03 p.m. Mr. Uthe moved that the meeting be adjourned. Mrs. Moe and Mrs.
Thatcher seconded the motion and on a voice vote the following members
answered aye (6); Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr.
Bettenhausen and Mrs. Thatcher.

Richard Uthe, Vice President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

12



BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL BOARD MEETING -
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 13, 2018 @5:45 P.M.

ROLL CALL:

At 5:45 p.m., Vice President, Mr. Uthe Robinson called the Special Board Meeting
to order and requested all who are present to stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (6);
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas and Mrs. Thatcher.
Mr. Bettenhausen was absent for the Special Board Meeting.

VISITOR'’S LOG:

No one signed the Visitors’ Log.

SPEAKER'’S LOG:
Mr. Randy Ulaskas of Monee, IL
Mrs. Erica Barton of Bourbonnais, IL

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mr. Randy Ulaskas of Monee, IL and Mrs. Erica Barton of Bourbonnais, 1L
discussed with the Board, the recognition of the Kankakee Irish Hockey
Association and the Peotone High School students who participate. Mr. Ulaskas
reported to the Board a brief history of the Kankakee Irish Hockey team since he
has been involved with the team. Mrs. Barton, Fundraiser Chair for the
Kankakee Irish, reported to the Board, their registration fees, fundraising, by-laws
and discipline for the hockey players. The Board asked them if the Kankakee
Irish is a Hockey club, in which both Mr. Ulaskas and Ms. Barton responded “no”,
it is a combined high school hockey team. Mr. Ulaskas and Mrs. Barton ask the
Board to consider the recognition of their Peotone players with varsity letters and
their pictures in the yearbook. Mrs. Robinson thanked them for their time, and
told them that the Board will have to discuss this matter further before making a

decision.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 84:

APPROVAL OF THE RANDOM DRUG TESTING POLICY FOR

PJHS AND PHS 2018-2019 STUDENT HANDBOOKS.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Random Drug Testing Policy for PJHS
and PHS 2018-2019 Student Handbooks. Second Reading and Adoption of
Board Policy 5:30. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and on a roll call vote the
following members answered aye (4); Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Thatcher,
and Mrs. Moe. The following members answered nay (2), Mr. Douglas and Mrs.
Becker. Mr. Bettenhausen was absent for the Special Board meeting.

13



REPORT NO. 85:

APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Certified and Classified Personnel. Mrs.
Thatcher seconded the motion, and on a roll call vote, the following members
answered aye (6); Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr.
Uthe and Mrs. Becker. Mr. Bettenhausen was absent from the Special Board
meeting.

CERTIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:
e Amy Cameron - Special Education Teacher - PES (effective date of 08/16/2018)
e James Nealon - Industrial Technology - PHS (effective date of 08/16/2018)

e Alexandra Martin - Special Education Teacher - Long Term Sub to Full-Time
Special Education Teacher - PES (effective date of 08/16/2018)

e Abby Jacobs - Ag Ed Teacher - PHS - (effective date of 08/16/2018)
e Brian Cann - Yearbook Sponsor — PIC (effective date of 08/20/2018)

LONG TERM LEAVE:
e Tara Beilke - SLP - PES - (for the 2018-2019 School Year)
e Megan Pilbeam - Preschool Teacher - CSC (for the 2018-2019 School Year)

NON-RENEWAL OF CONTRACT:
e Tracy Mrozek - Math Teacher - 6" Grade - PJHS

RESIGNATION:
e Fred Knap - Industrial Technology/Skills USA - PHS
e Emily Kuypers - Cheerleading - PJHS

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Dave Osborne - Bus Driver - Transportation (effective date of 06/29/2018)
Cole Evans - Summer Crew Custodian
James Corless - Summer Crew Custodian
Cameron May Hunter - Summer Crew Custodian
Patricia Brott - Summer Crew Custodian

RESIGNATION:
e Dave Osborne - Maintenance - District Office
¢ Karen VanDyke - Cafeteria - PJHS

RETIREMENT:
¢ Nancy Kooyenga - Bus Driver - Transportation

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 6:14 p.m. Mrs. Robinson made a motion to move the Board to meet in
Executive Session for the purpose of the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or
legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; presentation of evidence or
testimony as authorized by law; purchase, lease, or sale of real or publicly owned
property; investment contracts; security procedures which may include

14



personnel; student disciplinary cases; litigation; issues under the Tort Immunity
Act; professional ethics or performance; board self-evaluation; selection to fill a
public office; and/or the discussion of previously closed minutes. There will not
be any action following the executive session. Mr. Uthe and Mrs. Moe
seconded the motion and on a voice call vote, the following members answered
aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Douglas, Mrs.
Thatcher. Mr. Bettenhausen was absent from the executive session.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

At 7:54 p.m. Mrs. Robinson made a motion that the Board return to Open Session.
Mrs. Moe and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and on a voice call vote the following
members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
Mr. Douglas and Mrs. Thatcher. Mr. Bettenhausen was absent from the executive

session.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:54 p.m. Mrs. Robinson moved that the meeting be adjourned. Mr. Uthe
seconded the motion and on a voice vote the following members answered aye
(6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker and Mrs.
Thatcher. Mr. Bettenhausen was absent from executive session.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

15



J19p4e) v 109§

Jainseal]

T~

9T'0ET’y  05'890°9L2

9T'0ETy  0$'890°9LC

0 SO0'8LE'G

9T'0ETY  SS'9bb'S8T

1o 8€'2599¢
90°0€Ty LT'68.'8ST

S8 dd Hol

0£'662'619'

0£'662'6T9'E

000

0E'662'6T9'E

L6'TLS'TE
EELTLL6SE

yse) Supop

£9'S20'90€

£9'ST0"90€

JA 4 TAVA 4

YL L8LESE

¥9'892'T€
0T'615°2ZE

ER- NN

6516C'8ES  TS'TIZ'601-
6S'T6T'8ES TS TTC'60%-
68'990°T0T  80°/ZTL'690'T
8Y'8G€°6E9  £5°505°099
S8'TL0CL TT¥95'9L9
€9'982°£95  §9'850°9T-
uonepodsues) 134

TTIES6ETT

(AR5 TANS
8T'6LY0TL
0S0TE'0VT'T

€L°STT'06T'T
LL'¥60°0S

Suip|ing

68'TT6'60L°S

LLY6V9LT

LLY6Y'9LT

78'996°C61°T

65'T97'69€'T

0¥'260°265'T
18'0€9°CCC-

uopesnpl

78'066'TLSE

S8'8YE'LET

LE6'TLT'STLE

8T-AeN-TE

810Z 1€ Aely @duejeg |ejo

8102 T€ Aejn sduefeq

8107 1€ Ae duejeg

syuawsiadsiq Aepy

sydisoay Aepy
8107 I€ |udy ddveleg

NOILVITIONOD3Y ANNd

Jouefeg

(d) Buipueasing sy9ay) :ss97
sjuaunsnipy :snig
sjuawisnipy ssa

Jueq 1SOMPI 15114

NOILVIIIDNOD3Y MNVE

16



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
May 31,2018

Balance Brought Forward

Receipts

Disbursements

10 Ed Fund

20 Building

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group
40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

BALANCE ON HAND MAY 31,2018

17

$ 15,000.00
$ 8,866.33

$ 15,000.00



Page 1 of 3

Bills Payable List

Printed: 05/31/2018 12:35:54PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 5/1/2018 to 5/31/2018

)%;‘: Ber T ﬁ ’;"'F' T\_-_ """J""EA {,‘E‘«_"“T ; T r;_-.—:-,,__:ul
%&y e 13’;‘ "“'? " ""il-*""' & s “ -"‘ i ’}F f .'F. A l&% : ﬁ'ﬁu‘r ﬁ"? = Wj“""ll'
‘i:-.*-E’:o"Lﬂ._lL.LL -"-}ﬂ ik L,Lﬁamlwﬂ _\_-ﬂ—rg A"i}nqﬂgh’ \smfg, w‘&ann th !iﬁé"'.l 23N

" e e b
BEGGARS PI1ZZA

MISCELLANEOUS (FIELD TRIPS) 500 422.44  10-1101-690
$422 44
BERKOTS SUPER FOODS
BOARD OF ED OTHER 507 95.88  10-2310-690
$95.88
BMO MASTERCARD
TECHNOLOGY NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP 505 299.00 10-2630-660
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 505 957.60  10-1101-410
$1,256.60
BRASHARES, LIONEL
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 60.00 10-1500-310-300
$60.00
CAILLES, JOSEPH
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 60.00 10-1500-310-300
$60.00
CASTILLO, STEVEN
MISCELLANEOUS (FIELD TRIPS) 500 60.00 10-1101-690
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 502 60.00 10-1500-310-300
$120.00
CLARK, SAM
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 60.00 10-1500-310-300
$60.00
DENAULT, ANDREW
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 50.00 10-1500-310-300
$50.00
DWIGHT HIGH SCHOOL
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 503 22500 10-1500-310-300
$225.00
GASTON, HENRY
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 50.00 10-1500-310-300
$50.00
GRAFFEO, JOSEPH
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 507 2,123.00 10-1500-310-300

$2,123.00

HAHS, TOM
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 60.00 10-1500-310-300
$60.00
HANKEY, BRUCE
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 502 60.00 10-1500-310-300
$60.00
LAKE COUNTY PARKS AND RECRE/
MISCELLANEOQUS (FIELD TRIPS) 501 50.00 10-1101-690
MISCELLANEQUS (FIELD TRIPS) 504 437.00 10-1101-690
$487.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 18



Bills Payable List Page 2 of 3

Printed: 05/31/2018 12:35:54PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 5/1/2018 to 5/31/2018

Vendor Nn"%! k5 '{é‘f l‘ufiﬁ: ;
M&rm o,
MCLENNAND, TERRANCE

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 60.00 10-1500-310-300
$60.00
MERILLAT, DAVE
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 60.00 10-1500-310-300
$60.00
MOORE, THOMAS
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 506 61.00  10-1500-310-300
$61.00
OBRIEN, BENJAMIN
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 502 60.00  10-1500-310-300
$60.00
PATTON, MICHAEL
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 503 50.00 10-1500-310-300
$50.00
PEOTONE DISTRICT 207-U
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 507 1,663.50  10-1500-310-300
$1,663.50
PETERSON, JEFFREY
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 60.00  10-1500-310-300
$60.00
PRIEBE, HERBERT
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 500 60.00  10-1500-310-300
$60.00
PRIEBE, KAREN
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 503 205.80  10-1500-310-300
$205.80
PUCKETT, MIKE
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 506 61.00  10-1500-310-300
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 502 60.00  10-1500-310-300
$121.00
RUHBECK, CHARLOTTE
FISCAL SERVICES TRAVEL 504 2813  10-2520-332
$28.13
SALGADO, JUAN
TRANS SUPPLIES 503 15,02 40-2550-400
$15.02
SCHNOFF, DAN
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 502 60.00  10-1500-310-300
$60.00
SCHREINER, CORKY
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 503 88.00 10-1500-310-300
$88.00
SIEGEL, LAURENCE E
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 503 50.00  10-1500-310-300

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 19



Bills Payable List

Printed: 05/31/2018 12:35:54PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

LS ASIE

SMITH, LEE

Expense on Date: 5/1/2018 to 5/31/2018

SERET v D= AT AN
ey s T o

Deacilion .

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

SOBLOWIAK, KENNETH

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

STEWART, NICHOLAS

STORER, TED

TERRELL, MICHAEL

URBANEK, JAMES E

VERVER, RYAN

WENDLICK, ROB

WENZEL, SCOTT K

WEST, ALAN

WILLIS, TIMOTHY

WILSON, KEITH

FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

JH INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

500
506

502

504
504

500

502

502

500

502

500

503

500

506

502

Report Total

$50.00

120.00
61.00

$181.00

60.00

$60.00

65.47
61.70

$127.17

60.00

$60.00

60.00

$60.00

50.00

$50.00

60.00

$60.00

60.00

$60.00

120.00

$120.00

144.79

$144.79

60.00

$60.00

61.00

$61.00

50.00

$50.00
$8,866.33

10-1500-310-300
10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-300

10-2520-410
10-1102-410

10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-200

10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-300

10-1500-310-300

Page 3 of 3

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

20



Page 1 of 1

Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 05/31/2018 12:26:20PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 5/1/2018 to 5/31/2018
[ Fund @ade S Daseription T T O S R i
10 Education Fund 503 8,851.31
40 Transportation Fund 503 15.02
Report Total $8.866.33

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

21



— ——— District Office
N 7 ’ 212 West Wilson Street
. @) pEOTnNE Peotone, IL 60468
Gusn 207“ Tel: 708-258-0991

— Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein June 25, 2018

Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Curriculum & Technology | 1 have reviewed and recommend the approval of the attached invoices for payment.

Patricia Favela Board Meeting Date: June 25, 2018
Business Manager

Amy Loy Total approved Invoiced Amount: $349,475.47

Special Education
%{,{ e weli~
\

Patricia Favela
Business Manager

Cof20 i

Date

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

22



Bills Payable List Page 1 of 12

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

AIRGAS USA LLC

HS INDUST ARTS SUPPLIES 10 107.31  10-1446-410
$107.31
AP EXAMS
TESTING GUIDANCE SERV 10 10,053.00 10-2120-314

$10,053.00
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC

TRANS SUPPLIES 10 30.95 40-2550-400
$30.95
BALMASEDA, DOMICIANO
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES 10 458.18  10-1200-390
_ sasa1s
BARBER, DAWN M
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL 10 83.38  10-2130-332
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL 10 64.04  10-2130-332
_ st42
BEAUPRES INC
TRANS VEHICLE INSPECTION 10 376.00 40-2550-320
$376.00
BEAVER SHREDDING INC
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 65.00 10-1102-410
HS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 65.00 10-1104-410
JH GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 65.00 10-1103-410
HS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 65.00 10-1104-410
$260.00
BERKOTS SUPER FOODS
HS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 25.08  10-1420-410
HS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 11.20  10-1420-410
HS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 5.39 10-1420-410
HS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 2.19  10-1420-410
$43.86
BLAMBLE, STEPHANIE
HS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 160.23  10-1500-332-300
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 35.08 40-2550-400
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 347.10  10-1500-310-300
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 93.40 10-1200-410
$635.81
BMO MASTERCARD
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 63.57 10-2520-410
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 61.65 10-2630-410
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 21.50 10-2210-410
TITLE IV SUPPLIES 10 65.70 10-2210-410
PREK SUPPLIES 10 120.21  10-1125-410
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 3,896.94 10-1200-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 192.89  10-2520-410
TITLE IV SUPPLIES 10 65.70  10-2210-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 23



Bills Payable List Page 2 of 12

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

INST SUPPLIES

10-2210-410

IMP OF

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 45.55  10-2210-410
IMP OF INSTR MISCELLANEQUS 10 9.00  10-2210-540
TITLE I| PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 450.00 10-2210-312
ELEM TEXTBOOKS 10 98.70  10-1101-420-100
PREK SUPPLIES 10 33.06 10-1125-410
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 27.25 10-2630-410
IMP OF INSTR MISCELLANEOUS 10 1465  10-2210-540
IMP OF INSTR MISCELLANEOUS 10 14.95 10-2210-540
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 43.46  10-2630-410
HS TEXTBOOKS 10 153.97  10-1104-420
TITLE IV SUPPLIES 10 (5.70) 10-2210-410
TITLE IV SUPPLIES 10 (5.70) 10-2210-410
ELEM TEXTBOOKS 10 80.94  10-1101-420-100
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 4318 10-2630-410
ELEM TEXTBOOKS 10 1,440.00  10-1101-420-100
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 14.96  10-2630-410
TECHNOLOGY NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP 10 4,186.00  10-2630-660
ELEM TEXTBOOKS 10 6.99  10-1101-420-100
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 7.86  10-2630-410
0 & M SUPPLIES 10 67.53  20-2540-410
TITLE I| PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 900.00 10-2210-312
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 9.99  10-2630-410
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 8.48  10-2210-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 192.89  10-2520-410
HS GRADUATION 10 18.45  10-2190-410
HS GRADUATION 10 8540 10-2190-410
HS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 450.00  10-1104-410
HS GRADUATION 10 476.93  10-2190-410
BOARD OF ED DUES & FEES 10 365.00 10-2310-640
HS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 192.75  10-1104-410
HS AGRICULTURE GRANT 10 1,405.00  10-1446-410
BUSINESS MANAGER TRAVEL 10 256.69  10-2510-332
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,150.00  20-2540-390
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 6.00 40-2550-400
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 6.00 40-2550-400
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 .00 40-2550-400
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 679.99  40-2550-400
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 60.00 40-2550-400
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 (70.61) 10-1200-410
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 (70.61) 10-1200-410
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 70.61  10-1200-410
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 16.51  10-1200-410
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 55.00 10-2310-690
JH INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 75.00  10-1500-410
HS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 454,35 10-1104-410

$18,062.56
BRADLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL D

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 24



Bills Payable List Page 3 of 12

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018

e BTTE AT

Pl PRRASES) Gt T n.

MY »
- { =y 2 _Amount St g{ g@nmmnher 5
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES 40.00 10-1200-390
$40.00
BREAULT, DONNA
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 8.90 10-2560-410
$8.90
BRYANT, KAY L
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 30.00 40-2550-400
$30.00
BUMPER TO BUMPER
O & M SUPPLIES 10 4.68 20-2540-410
$4.68
CANADY LABORATORIES
O & M SUPPLIES 10 191.70  20-2540-410
$191.70
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
DISTRICT COPIERS 10 202.00 10-2570-325
DISTRICT COPIERS 10 8,328.00 10-2570-325
$8,530.00
CARDER, SCOT
SALARY SCHOOL TREASURER 10 500.00 10-2310-110
$500.00
CARLSON, MICHELLE
O & M TRAVEL 10 35.43  20-2540-332
$35.43
CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION INC
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 26,507.14  10-1912-670
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 1,204.87  10-1912-670
$27,712.01
CHICAGO HOLLOW METAL INC
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,719.00  20-2540-390
$2,719.00
CHRISTIANSEN FARMS LLC
O & M SUPPLIES 10 750.00 20-2540-410
$750.00
CLAYTON, MICHELE
TITLE | READING SUPP TRAVEL 10 128.62  10-1250-332
$128.62
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 2,138.59  10-2560-410
$2,138.59
COMCAST
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 11,886.82  10-2630-300
$11,886.82
CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY
CSC ELECTRICITY 10 504.13  20-2540-466

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 25



Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

AL TSRS T S T T)

BUS ELECTRICITY
PHS ELECTRICITY
PHS ELECTRICITY

CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY GA¢
NATURAL GAS

CONTINUUM PEDIATRIC NURSING
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES

COREY, LINDA L
HS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES

COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL

CRAWFORD, CARRIE OR RONALD
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

DEMOSS, BETHANY
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

DEPKE
HS INDUST ARTS SUPPLIES

DEVORE, AMY E
TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK Ih
HS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE
DRIVERS ED SUPPLIES
TRANS CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE

DUNAHOO, ELIZABETH OR LYLE
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

EBS HEALTHCARE
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES

ELIM CHRISTIAN SERVICES
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP

. Cvoride | Batch# |

10
10
10

10

10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10

10
10

T s, p—y

160.12
12,534.14
2,268.08

$15,466.47

5,811.28

$5,811.28

7,062.50
775.00

$7,837.50

170.98

$170.98

37.60

$37.60

6.30

$6.30

35.00

$35.00

21.60

$21.60

97.34

$97.34

375.00
274.75
1,173.49

$1,823.24

31.20

$31.20

1,863.83
15,159.39

$17,023.22

6,495.72
2,066.83

$8,562.55

Page 4 of 12

3

. Amouit State Account Numben

20-2540-466
20-2540-466
20-2540-466

20-2540-465

10-1200-390
10-1200-390

10-1420-410

10-2130-332

10-2560-410

10-1912-670

10-1446-410

10-2210-312

10-1104-323
10-1700-400
40-2550-323

10-2560-410

10-1200-390
10-1200-390

10-1912-670
10-1912-670

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 26



Bills Payable List Page 5 of 12

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

o B { o
AT

Amount

.I Y "
\SEie Acocy

e e T

BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 7275 10-2310-690
$72.75
F. WEBER PRINTING COMPANY
JH GRADUATION 10 195.00  10-2190-410-200
$195.00
GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
0O & M SUPPLIES 10 125.28  20-2540-410
$125.28
GRAHONYA, MELISSA E
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 18.87  10-1200-410
$18.87
GREAT LAKES ELEVATOR SERVICE
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 276.00 20-2540-390
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 128.00 20-2540-390
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 128.00 20-2540-390
$532.00
HAMANN, ROBIN J
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 49.05 10-1200-410
$49.05
HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
: SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES 10 33.92  10-1200-390
$33.92
HEISNER, KAREN A
HEALTH INS BEN EXEC ADMIN SECRETARY 10 250.00 10-2310-222
$250.00
HERITAGE FS INC
O & M VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR LABOR 10 1,066.76  20-2540-323
DRIVERS ED SUPPLIES 10 47.56  10-1700-400
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 22,088.81  40-2550-400
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 520.85 40-2550-400
$23,723.98
HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 6,412.77 10-1912-670
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 8,717.58  10-1912-870
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 4,908.65 10-1912-670
$20,039.00
HOPMAN, JORDAN
HS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 595.33  10-1500-332-300
$595.33
HOUBERG, HILLARY
FISCAL SERVICES TRAVEL 10 127.67  10-2520-332
$127.67
IDEAL ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER
CSC INSPECTION SERVICES 10 382,50 80-2367-300
PJHS INSPECTION SERVICES 10 1,300.00  B0-2367-300
PJHS INSPECTION SERVICES 10 515.00 80-2367-300

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 27



Page 6 of 12

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018

R S —

_ f—’&‘?‘f‘iﬁ ‘
2.0 Number,

$2,197.50

ILLINOIS DIRECTOR OF EMPLOYME

UNEMPLOYMENT-J.BREWER 10 8,251.50 80-2363-300
$8,251.50
INLAND ARTS & GRAPHICS INC
HS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 228.13  10-1104-410
HS GRADUATION 10 226.00 10-2190-410
$454.13
INTERSTATE BATTERY OF CHICAGC
O & M SUPPLIES 10 107.70  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 11.95  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 269.90  20-2540-410
$389.55
ITR SYSTEMS
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 14,163.50  20-2540-390
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3,515.00 20-2540-390
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,795.00 20-2540-390
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,985.00 20-2540-390
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 174.00  20-2540-390

$23,632,50
JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTE!(

PHS INSPECTION SERVICES 10 1,500.09  80-2367-300
PHS INSPECTION SERVICES 10 841.00 80-2367-300
PJHS INSPECTION SERVICES 10 50.00 80-2367-300

$2,391.09
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY S¢

PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 338.29  20-2540-390
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 149.70  20-2540-390
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 220.69  20-2540-390
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 233.52  20-2540-390
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 160.53  20-2540-390
$1,102.73
KAMINSKI, MARK OR JACQUE
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 23.25 10-2560-410
$23.25
KOVAR, CHRIS OR DAN
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 13.05  10-2560-410
_ s1305
LANDMARK FORD
O & M CAPITAL OUTLAY 10 31,857.00 20-2540-590

$31,957.00
LATHAM, BARRY A

HS SCIENCE SUPPLIES 10 125.51  10-1104-410
$125.51
LINDSAY, KARA A
HEALTH INS BEN EXEC ADMIN SECRETARY 10 250.00 10-2310-222

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 28



Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018
'V ndoy Name S i

R
- P.O. Numhac»1 '7-‘1'.

LONG, ED OR ROBIN
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

MAVES, WILLIAM OR MISTY
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

MAYER, KIMBERLY
HEALTH INS BEN EXEC ADMIN SECRETARY

MELTON, CHRISTINE M
SPEC ED TRAVEL
SPEC ED TRAVEL

MENARDS - BRADLEY
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP INC
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES

MILLER, CHRIS OR MARIBETH
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

MOE, RONALD OR DONNA
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

NAPA AUTO PARTS
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10

$250.00

10.85

$10.95

28,35

$28.35

250.00

$250.00

34.01
15.48

$49.49

157.17
64.29
99.75

439.95
70.73

$831.89

215.09

41.50
419.49
110.00
312.88

$1,098.96

177.09

$177.09

15.85

$15.85

48.00
48.00
48.00
48.00
55.00

$247.00

157.64

249.81
11.38

(49.50)

Page 7 of 12

. State Account Number

10-2560-410

10-2560-410

10-2310-222

10-1200-332
10-1200-332

20-2540-410
20-2540-410
40-2550-400
20-2540-410
20-2540-410

40-2550-400
40-2550-400
40-2550-400
40-2550-400
40-2550-400

10-2560-410

10-2560-410

20-2540-390
20-2540-390
20-2540-390
20-2540-390
20-2540-390

40-2550-400
40-2550-400
40-2550-400
40-2550-400

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

29



Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on D

ate: 6/

1/2018 to

Bescription
TRANS SUPPLIES

TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES

NAPERVILLE PSYCHIATRIC VENTUF

REG ED PRIVATE TUITION
REG ED PRIVATE TUITION

OESTREICH SALES AND SERVICE It

CSC, PJHS, PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PASTORE, JANET OR NICHOLAS

HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP

O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

O & M CAPITAL OUTLAY

PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - C

PERMA-BOUND

HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES
BOARD OF ED OTHER

HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP

LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIA!

POSTAGE

PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(

O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

_Batch# | Amount St

Page 8 of 12

.

ceaunthNumber.

10 4.05 40-2550-400
10 (9.11) 40-2550-400
10 10.93  40-2550-400
10 9.11  40-2550-400
10 9.20  40-2550-400
10 23.94 40-2550-400
$417.45
10 409.50 10-1911-670
10 760.50 10-1911-670
$1,170.00
10 1,443.00 20-2540-390
$1,443.00
10 61.40 10-2560-410
$61.40
10 26.56  20-2540-410
10 6,235.46  20-2540-410
10 84215 20-2540-410
10 898.34  20-2540-410
10 34542  20-2540-410
10 542079  20-2540-590
$13,767.72
10 21434  10-2560-410
10 45529  10-2560-410
10 1,412.39  10-2560-410
10 4512  10-2560-410
10 94.07 10-2560-410
10 116.31  10-2560-410
10 3318 10-2560-410
10 79.74  10-2310-690
10 109.89  10-2560-410
$2,560.33
10 166.10  10-2220-410
10 39.18  10-2220-410
10 1218 10-2220-410
$217.46
10 508.20 10-2510-340
$508.20
10 125.54  20-2540-390
10 350.00 20-2540-390

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

30



Bills Payable List Page 9 of 12

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018

Vandor Name (I e
L Pi0, Numbzr (1 Boscription 11 ;
$475.54
PRECISION PIPING INC
C8C O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 4,359.47  20-2540-390
$4,359.47
PURCHASE POWER
8000-8000-1120-1971 10 1,005.00 10-2510-340
$1,005.00
PUSHCOIN INC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV 10 0.28 10-2310-390
$0.28
READYREFRESH BY NESTLE
O & M SUPPLIES 10 47.07 20-2540-410
$47.07
RENDELS
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 1,330.45 40-2550-400
$1,330.45
RIVALS TECHNOLOGIES CORP
O & M TELEPHONE 10 733.14  20-2540-340
O & M TELEPHONE 10 3,901.52  20-2540-340
$4,634.66
RIVERSIDE MEDICAL CENTER
REG ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 736.00 10-1911-670
REG ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 92.00 10-1911-670
$828.00
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 73.00 40-2550-390
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 73.00 40-2550-390
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 98.00 40-2550-390
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 97.00 40-2550-390
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 102.00 40-2550-390
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 96.00 40-2550-390
$539.00
RUDER TECHNOLOGIES
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,478.99  10-2630-300

$1,478.99
RUSEK, ADAM B

HS TRAVEL 10 101.92  10-1104-332
$101.92
SCARIANO HIMES & PETRARCA
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 4,578.53  10-2310-318
$4,578.53
SCHUBBE, SHERI C
LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 182.74  10-2220-410
LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 409.88  10-2220-410
LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 121.57  10-2220-410
HS TRAVEL 10 72,81 10-1104-332

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 31



Page 10 of 12

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018
e e

yondor Nene i R A G
2.0, Nu "i;g;‘-,- D

$787.00
SCHULTZ, NICHOLER
HS GUIDANCE SUPPLIES 10 30.156 10-2120-410
$30.15
STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 542,00 20-2540-390
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 270.72  20-2540-390
$812.72
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 1,596.34  20-2540-321
$1,596.34
STEEVES, KIRSTEN
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 519.68  10-1500-310-300
HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 156.48  10-1500-310-300
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 25.00 40-2550-400
$701.16
STREAMWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEAL
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 210.00 10-1912-670
$210.00
STRONG, BRIAN OR DEBRA
TRANS OTHER 10 149.12  40-2550-600
$149.12
SUBURBAN DOOR CHECK & LOCK !
O & M SUPPLIES 10 5§0.22 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 19.72  20-2540-410
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 749.00  20-2540-390
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 5,672.00 20-2540-390
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3,976.00 20-2540-390
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3,315.00  20-2540-390
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 5,266.00 20-2540-390
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 356.00 20-2540-390
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 150.00  20-2540-390
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 843.60 20-2540-390
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 749.00  20-2540-390

$21,146.54
THE CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY Ib
SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 18,982.40 10-1912-670
$18,982.40
THE VEDETTE INC

BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 50.00 10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 30.00 10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 30.00 10-2310-690
$110.00
TIRE TRACKS
TRANS CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE 10 1,089.00 40-2550-323
TRANS CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE 10 1,089.00 40-2550-323

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT 32



Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018

I‘i.:'_

VALONE, JOHN OR JOYCE
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPR

VERIZON
O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE

VILLAGE OF PEOTONE
BOARD OF ED OTHER

WARNING, DENISE
HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS RETIREES

WEILNER, PAULA OR DAN
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

WEISSBOHN, DAVID
IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEES

WELSH, CYNTHIA M
HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS RETIREES

WHITE, MELINDA
PREK SUPPLIES

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPP!L
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

WILL COUNTY
TRANS PROF DEVELOPMENT
TRANS PROF DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF ED OTHER

WUSKE, TERESA A
HOT LUNCH PROG TRAVEL

ZEILSTRA, CYNTHIA A
HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS RETIREES

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10

10

25.40

$25.40

250.84
141.73

$392.57

274.91

$274.91

29.05

$29.05

18.35

$18.35

750.00

$750.00

29.05

$29.06

4.99

$4.99

12.77
4.13
15.36
2.49
11.98
3.96

$50.69

350.00
10.00
216.00

$576.00

32.15

$32.15

29.05

$29.05

10-2560-410

20-2540-340
20-2540-340

10-2310-690

10-1101-222

10-2560-410

10-2210-840

10-1101-222

10-1125-410

40-2550-400
40-2550-400
40-2550-400
40-2550-400
20-2540-410
20-2540-410

40-2550-314
40-2550-314
10-2310-690

10-2560-332

10-1101-222

Page 11 of 12

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT

33



Page 12 of 12

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/20/2018 10:19:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018

"

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 34



14494497 IMSVIAIOVIBAS AS\9U0l0ad\S 1 \:d
"Ou) ‘sweisAs ejeq pazieadsg

00°6S 00°SS 000 _ 000 000 000 000 TIVELIISYE TYNOIDIH SACS 143

10°028'S ZTZLL'S cg'Lyl [z6-258'vL L0°S0V'vL | 000 000 WONNOD INIANLSSH bl
000 000 000 (000 000 | 000 000 NYNOL SHITULSIHM OIHNSH  9pL
66'9€5'2 86'€6€'S (€0'269) (0028 £0'vv6 | 000 000 1IVEL40S STHIDSH  S¥l
80'L59'¢ §5°208'c (L¥°951) |g6'895'2 erezL'z | 000 000 WYIL TIVEAITIOASTHIO SH ¥l
000 000 000 |00 000 000 000 INIWYNYNOL DI STHIOSH  €FL
91'922'€2 €6'€5L'L2 £2'229'2 |0g°290'e 2Z°0vb | 000 000 _ WNIHOLIaNVSH ~ evl
85°6LY'L gL'v6e't oSzl _S.ms_v 09'6v6'E _ 000 000 _ WYILEGSTHIOSH  Lbl
ve i1ev'e G2'G98'c (Lo'szy't) |0G°Lbb'e 16°628's 000 000 SY3AAVITIIHO 99 SH  Ovl
65'856'C £0°L06'E (vv2v6) |09°2€0°S ¥0'S26'S _ 000 00'0 MOVHLISH b€l
¥6'06.'2 61'¥62'2 (ge'e0)) L0'v6 92'261 _ 000 000 WYHOO0Ud JALLNIONI MOIAVHIS HF  8gL
LLv8L ¥6'061'2 (es90t'L) _oo.o £8°90%'L | 000 000 VST HOFL VIMLSNANI  Z€L
SPTLLL S9°'219 IR ¥9'9v5'2 90'250'2 000 000 OILTTHIVIVHIANIO SH  9gL
60°292'2 80°LLY'L 00°05¢'} To.oﬁ_w 00°00%'L 000 000 dWVD HIWWNS TIVELXMSYE SA0D SH gel
§1'202'2 LLbLL'S (95°226) [00°1LE0"t 95°€00'2 000 000 WY3L 1IVELIMSYE SAOSSH  +EL
Z8°vss 219 (0g°122) 1005228 0£'966'€ 000 000 1IY93Sva SAOESH €L
0998 6.'882 (61°202) |00°061 61'25¢ 000 000 | ONITMOESSH  2gl
L6'68Y 16'L52 00'8€2 _oo.Nom,N 00'%92'2 | 000 000 s3aana 1s3gasH  Lel
662h¢ SE'169'L (9e°8pe’L) |9°208'S 10'958'9 000 000 ySNSTINSSH {1
000 000 000 1000 000 | 000 000 TIVE3SYE WYNOIDIY SAOS 821
SLIYL'Y Yo' LLY'Y (68°62€) 00°099 69'686 000 000 IVHNAVAELNIOId 821
8€°9989 L9 rbg 10128 00252 £z'geY | 00'0 000 m d41098H  ZzL
#1'9EL viogl 000 000 000 | 000 000 SNOISSTONOD V1004/V4d 921
£Z'959°L SLv6b'e (z6°2¢£8) |00°29L'G1 z6'¥00'0L 000 000 6L0Z JOSSVID G2l
6L'LbY'S 06'6L'L 68'196 |€£9'€0£'8L PLIVE LL 000 00°0 v4d  vel
v9zZEL'L ¥1'%98'L (0g°1€2) 00'%92'L 05'56v°'2 000 000 9N70 TUNLIND TYNOILYNYIALINI €21
Yo vl 26'SL'L (8€°1L85"'1) 000 8€'16G°L 000 000 Woud  zzi
00°005 00°00S 000 (000 000 | 000 000 _ 800Z 40 SSVT10 121
26'881'L 00°0LL 1£'820'1 |00-99¥'e £9'/8€'2 | 000 000 0202 40 SSV10 0zl
05 Lbb 05" Lty 000 |oo'0 000 000 000 600Z 4O SSV1O 611
£8'ver £8'¥zh 000 |000 000 000 000 LO0Z 40 SSV1D 8Ll
100 100 000 |ooo 000 000 000 0L0Z 4O SSV1D 2L
1€°208's 1£208's 00'0 000 000 000 000 _ €L0240SSV10 9Ll
2008 2008 000 000 000 000 000 S00Z 4O SSV1D  GLI
02822 00°008 (09'122) l00°0 og'Lze | 000 000 2002 4O SSVID  pLL
(9£°06) (9€°06) 000 1000 000 | 00’0 000 WAILSIJdanNvd 1ae €l

T ueuny S sBURYD QLA awosu} ~ Gsuedyy owody]  osuedxg S R 1]

e3ue[eq pun 5 ejeq o} mm.o|>. ’ . : ajeq o3 Huoy

N-202 10u1sig Aoy sucjoed
Wd0E:9L'¢ 8102/¥0/90 ‘psjuld

¥ 10 | obeg Joday aosuejeg pung



Ld¥ 9449 IMSVAIAROYIGAS OS\BU0I0ad\S 1\:Q
*0U| ‘swalsAg ejeq peziewadg

00581 00'58} 000 _8.o 000 000 000 210240 SSV1D 8L
0058l 00'581 00'0 000 000 | 000 000 910z JOSSYT1D €81
69'902'9 ¥i08e'L (gz'esL'L) [v8LpL'L 60'GLE'S 000 000 AMVINIWIT3 INOLO3d 281
vo'Le vo'L€ 000 000 000 000 000 £ ONITOADTY TOOHIS HOIH 181
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dNYD ¥IWWNS TTVYEAITIOASH 081
208Ly 20'8LP 000 000 000 000 000 TANNNLABd SHd 64
621EE'Y TARA R 00018 00°026't 00°0LL'L 000 000 MOO8UYIA HP 8Ll
1£28L'C 25'699°L s8'ZLLL 00'se8'L gl'zzs 000 000 TIONNOD INJANLS HF 244
L0'v96 Z6'v56 61’6 |00°052 S8'0ve 000 000 _ JONIIOSHr 941
98z 98T 000 000 000 000 000 HOJadSvsal  Gil
90'¥Z1 Lo'gl Sb'201 | 00°€09 S5°G6Y 000 000 SMUOHO HF  PiL
25'22€'2 25'668'L 00°22¥ 100095 00°€El 000 000 aNvaHr €21
L1988V} C]RCTO NS (55°222) |00'9g0'z GSELE'Z 000 000 810Z 40 SSY1D il
G£'60G Se'e 00'205 05°920°'L 05'vES 000 000 SHIAAYITIIHO Hr 121
80°620'S 8'9eL'L 09'262'S |9gvEY'ST 9L'Lb1'02 000 000 _ ANNOOOV SAILIAILOYHF 0L
00'zie's 05'962'2 05'520'L |88°E0E'S 8€'822Z'Y 000 000 SIALAILOV OILITHIVHr 691
¥L¥26 vLv26 000 |000 000 | 000 00°0 dIYd IOVSH 891
(oe°zpl) (ogzve) 000 000 000 000 000 aNN3dOd HF 291
L6L 60792 (86'¥81) 00°€Lt 86259 000 000 _ IMOE OILSVTIOHDS 1
9e'cl8 £€'6L0'1 (L6'5P1) 1000 L6°SpL 000 000 | SYALSTHMSH  S91
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 _ $440AV1d 1IvE1004 91
6L°GEE (FAAR:] (zv'18p) 00'96E'Y ZrLI8'y 000 000 SNVIdS3IHL €9l
SeLLL 00°'06 1 r4 |oooLz 59'Z81 000 000 AMINNOD SSOMOHF 29l
1999 8Z'.21'L (r1'1o%) |oogLL'z 71'9€9'2 000 000 VINVHA DId Loy
L1'28L'91 18°G¥Z'6 9£'9€5'L |80°0zv'si 2.'688°L 000 000 SIMV ONINYO4u3ad 091
69'922'L 61°026'} (05°669) |18'218') L2182 000 000 ONNI JOd SHd 661
85°'LL2'9 £0°100'8 vs'0L2 |00'851L'91L 91'/88'Sl 000 000 TIVEL004SH 86l
99'6¢ 81'LES (zg'16t) 818vE 00°0v8 | 000 000 _ TOOHISIUA 980 451
£0°'€6.L 18'180'L (82'882) 2T vle'e 00°€0L'2 | 00°0 000 _ ALID0S YONOH TYNOILYN 961
0L'¥90'2 zes/s'l 8.'889 20°€18'L 62'¥Z1'L | 000 000 HIOHDO MOHS SH 651
LovLL 06'89% 12'508 20652 LE'6bY 000 000 HIOHOSH 5L
10'990'2 z8'.£0'e (52126} svEPL'OL €26LL'2L 000 000 ONVESH €51
290£8's 22's59'e 0¥'GLL'Y 00°9v6'8 09°04L°L 000 000 MOOSYYIASH 261
LZhov'e 1Z2hop'e 000 00°000°L 00°000'} 000 000 NETETNE]] LGL
19'L26 29'659°L (56°289) §8'905'9 08'¥61'2 000 000 WYILIONVASH 05l

000 000 000 1000 000 000 000 dWVD YIWNNS SINOd
YT oo e B e s e L e T
eouejeg pung . S A A sjeg Oy JeeA

N-£02 1°11s1a Aoy suojosd
WdOE:9L:Z 8L0Z/¥0/90 :pajulLd

y 10z obeg Hoday asuejeg pung



1d¥'g449 IMSVAIANOY\BASAS\aU0J08d\S 1\:d
"ou| 'swalshg ejeq pezieads

000012 000 000042 000012 000 000 000 _ JAVO HIWANNS ING STHIDSH  00E
90'0. 90°'v0L 000 000 000 000 000 _ AYVHEIT NT13INOLO3d 612
29981 1998} 000 000 000 000 000 dNVD YANS TvEasva SH 812
£9'129'2 10'696'8 (b 2ve's) oozize ¥I'665'S | 000 000 HIDDO0S SAOESH /12
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 TYNOIO3Y TIVEATTIOASH  9lZ
12029 81'682'S (Lt'819) ze'ses's 62'710'Y 000 000 AHVHEITTOOHOS HOIH 612
000 00'0 000 |oo0 000 | 000 000 SNOILVAONIY a4 TIvEasvasH  #iz
85'¥9¥ S8'50¢ £L'851 |oozLy'L zZele't 000 000 SWd Hr €12
05'590°2 06'956'L 00601 100°000'L 00°'168 000 000 dAIVO ¥IWWNS ¥30008  2ie
£6°¥2S 19'8¢L'L (rLe1e) |00°zZeL's ¥1'6v1'S 000 000 S1INS WAD 3d Hr Lz
S9'Lbp 1€'851'2 (zrovz’y) 00'0 zLoLL'L 000 000 HOLOOMd B dVYSH 012
LEELY'L 000 LEELV'L _B.m%,v 0L'6¥E'E 000 000 VSNSTINS HF 602
9c'8rz 9e'ebe 000 000 000 | 000 000 AUVHEITOId 802
162" Lo 00'622't |00'szL’L 000 000 000 ¥3aHO 94 102
sz lzy'e £z 1zv'e 000 1000 000 000 000 aONN4 ¥/d ¥3INdWOD 902
S6°G8¢ S6'GES (00'051) |00°0 00°051 000 00°0 BNTOHIYWSHd S0z
91" L6V 9L'L6v 000 |ooo 000 000 000 _ JDONIFYIANOD 8 IIVLIS ¥IAINI  #0Z
65281 zL's0l Lv'z8 |Lvese 000LL 000 000 ” avLSH €02
000 000 000 (000 000 | 000 000 _ dAYD HIWANS ¥3AFHD 2
0ZvLZ'L 0zvLe'L 000 |ooo 000 000 000 _ HOWZW 1TVEL004 AIMNVIS 8 L0Z
02052 0Z'062 000 1000 000 | 000 000 _ aNN4 1¥38WVT 002
1£859°L eLLbb') yo'gie 00°0LL 9€'E6Y 000 000 44VISTOOHOS HOIH 66l
9€'SBE'0L £0°S6L'0b £€'002 05°66€'0¢ 11'681'0¢€ 000 000 anioyalsood 86l
§1'229'2 c9'Z68't 05vEL |69 1£6'01 60°261'0L | 000 000 NOILYaNNO4 NOILYONa3 261
000 9e'ere'L (og°ev2't) ¥9°585 00'628'L 000 000 SMOO0g1X3L 96l
£9°'298 £9'666'C (00°260°2) 00°896'L 00°590'% 000 000 _ SLNSWADSH 661
65°916'C vE'98L°E SZ'0EL gzl 9zz8 000 000 m 1SAHIINI ¥6L
$9'195'8 82'¢.5'8 (roro1) 100888 v9'v68'8 | 000 000 _ ONN4 TVY3INTD €61
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 | 2202408SSV10 26l
£5°€9¥ 000 £5°€9P 0009L°L 1’969 000 000 _ 1202 JOSSY1D L6t
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 ANIHSNNS N3QHYO NIIUD 061
181 82612 (LL'102) 000 L0z 000 000 AONNG ALTNOYY N3QYVYO NIINO 681
sg'zey'L 9629¢'2 (L2°626) |69 221"y 0e'LIL'z 000 000 Jld  es8l
L6'v02'L L6'%0Z'L 000 {000 000 000 000 dOd W37133NOLO3d /8L
! £V} 000 1000 000 | 000 000 HSValA3Q3d 981
60259 60259 000 000 000 | 000 000

. ueung | Jde9p jo uElg ebueud giA Bweau] asugdxy . o Ty, :

ejuefeyg pung. g7eq 0} Jeo) { i

N-202 1o1s1g Anaoy suojoay
Wd0€:91:2 810¢/0/90 :palutd

t 10 ¢ abey tOQ@I aduejeg puny




Ld¥'9448 IMSVANAROWVIBASOS\BUOI09d\S 1 \:
"ou| ‘swaysAs ejeq pezienedg

51698628 91919623 Geleses  091l0008S  Groerem Do 0008

19'18Y 18'18¥ 000 00'0 000 000 000 SOISAHdSH 46
§9'88¢ $9'88€ 000 1000 000 | 000 000 18V HP L6
L 2el't R PTAN 000 000 000 000 000 GLOZ 4O SSY1D 016
67°760'L 06'%02'2 (LFoLL's) 00001 LroLe'L | 000 000 HSYQ1IAIASH 606
£0°¥89'L €0'¥89'L 000 000 000 000 00°0 ¥L0Z JOSSV1D 806
09'€29') sL0ze'e (55969} 692 ¥Z 669 00'0 000 YIOOOS SO SH 106
SL'2LL SL'LLL 000 1000 000 000 000 | S3IUNS 906
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLINYAd ONDIMYD SH 506
1962 19'6L 000 000 000 000 000 “ 800Z SO SSV1D 06
AR 4 26'LLY 000 00°0 000 000 000 _ MOVHLHOIH HOINNP €06
ye8vL'y BY'ves's (s1-9¢'1) 00°L€0'Z Sl L0v's [ 000 00'0 _ ALIANILOV AVIA H® 206
zezolL £€°980'L 86'GL 00'551'} 10'620'} 000 000 _ an712 AONIIDS SH 106
81°995°C 8L'9vL'2 00°02¥ 00°02¥ 000 | 000 000 [ N0 M008YYIADId 006
6569 8S¥SY'L (c0'g89) 000 £0°688 _ 00'0 000 | dNVO ¥IWWNS TTVEL004SH 008
18504 S9°GOP (82'662) |s6'LL9'9L €L'116'91 | 000 000 m SNOISSIONOD STUNS/V4d  00L
0g'8ce'g 11°985's €9'25L'2 ZE'P06'y 69'151°2 | 000 000 _ AUV HOIH ¥OINN® 009
961 89'662') (z6'512'L) 05'906'€ Zv'2z9's 000 000 SANIS IIVISVYSIIHr 008
(00°s¥2) 000 (00°stre) 1000 0052 | 00'0 000 HO33dSSH  ooF

1e8) JO1EIS @BURUS OIA SHOTU] ~ esuedxg | puigou) ‘sSupdxg 0719
oue[eg pung B0 O} JEO) 818 01 \gUIH $F A

N-20Z s AnAoy suojoay
Wd0€:9L'2 8102/70/90 :pajund

p 10  sbeg Hoday aosuejeq puny



GOOD NEWS:
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - JUNE 2018 RESOLUTIONS

It is an honor to bring before the Board, Micheal Flanagan and Bethany Gass who
competed in the State Special Olympics held in Normal, lilinois; and Micheal Flanagan
took 15t place in the 1500m and Bethany Gass took 15t place in the balance beam, 2"
place in the vault, and 2" place in the bars, representing the entire school in a positive
fashion; and therefore be it resolved by the Board of that Micheal Flanagan and Bethany
Gass be recognized for their accomplishments.

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

MAY 2018 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH
It is an honor to bring before the Board, Peotone Junior High School's 6" Grade
Student, Nazhai Malone. Nazhai was unable to attend the May Regular Board meeting to
receive her certificate. Nazhai has demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work ethic,
and have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High School.
Peotone Junior High School recognizes Nazhai as 6" Grade Student of the Month for May
2018.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 86:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADOPTION OF THE FY18 AMENDED
BUDGET.

The Board will need a motion to approve the adoption of the FY18 Amended Budget.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 87:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADOPTION OF THE PREVAILING WAGE
RESOLUTION.

This annual publication and the Free and Reduced Price Meals and Free Milk Guidelines
are placed in local newspapers by the Will County Regional Office of Education. The
Board will need a motion to approve the adoption of the Prevailing Wage Resolution which
will be published on or before July 15, 2018.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

39



PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, participation in sports and extracurricular activities is part of a
well-rounded education;

WHEREAS, Micheal Flanagan and Bethany Gass competed in the State
Special Olympics held in Normal, lllinois;

WHEREAS, Micheal Flanagan took 1% place in the 1500m and Bethany
Gass took 1%t place in the balance beam, 2" place in the vault, and 2™
place in the bars, representing the entire school in a positive fashion;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education that
Micheal Flanagan and Bethany Gass be recognized for their
accomplishments.

Dated this 25th day of June 2018.

Tara Robinson, President Jennifer Moe, Secretary

40



Accounting Basis:
SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET FORM *
X| Cash July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018
Accrual Unbalanced budget, however, a
deficit reduction plan is not
required at this time.
Date of Amended Budget: 05/23/2018
(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: Peotone CUSD 207-U
District RCDT No: 56099207U26

if your FY17 AFR states that you need fo do a deficit reduction plan and your FY18 budget is balanced please state the
measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26}

Budget.of Peotone CUSD 207-U , County of Will and Kankakee y

State of liiinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018
WHEREAS the Board of Education of Peotone CUSD 207-U ,

County of Will and Kankakee | State of lllinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon,

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the dayof . 20

notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by faw, and all other legal requirements have been complied
with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:
Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from
each be and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 25th
day of Jure , 20 . 18 by a roll call vote of ~ ————  Yeas,and ~——— Nays, to wit:
** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 lllinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.
** Type in the members whao voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).

(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adaption or by October 30,
whichever comes first, Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): hitps://sec.isbe.nelaltachmgridefaull. aspx
The electronic version does not require member signatures.

ISBE 50-36 SB2018 05/17

Peotone CUSD 207-U
56099207U26

FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5.23.18 (3) 41



8102/

Z/9

(¢) 81°€2'G wio4 Jobpng pepuswly gL-/1 TYNII\SPEO|UMO\YDIINONIN\SISST'D

0 0 0 0 [i] 1] 0 18LZ91 L 0000002 g 5PUN JO SSINOS PO TEIBL [ op |-
g ...1 X H e n T josel] m._mzsmm_m_ E_meWmuloz wwmum_low _m£o Gy |
T ) boeL| T spssooidueol 38sl | b

0 ) —— pund sio8fosd [e1de0 o1 Jlsueil | g

0 0022 Spuog anUaAaY Uo 158:31U) an_ 01 pUN4 B0IAISS 1980 01 JBsUEIL [ Zy

0 oood 3pliog anuansy uo _wnﬁxm?._ fed 01 puny sonies 192Q 01 JasURLL | |t

0 005L ~sesea [BRdRS UO 1sa1a1u] KBd of pund so1nsg 19eq ©) JeJsuelL | O

SR R ] = = 0 = = [oopz | seseomuded uo jedunid Ked o 2aiA05188Q 01 sajsuelL | ¢
1 18'299 00/ o S1ESSY PaYld I} UDSSUBaWng 1o aS | ge

- - - ) — T e[ T biog spuog U Tsasiu) pRnsdy Tz
! . = o ) ) | .. "~ plog spuog o wnwald | gg

||||||||| SEEES e Il..Ls X oz T B ....u_ow spuog uo fediulld | g |

A T o - " {00z4) SGNOSE 40 IS ¥E |

0 T | ~pund 801188 1980 03 5peecold [ gg |
0L - Ul pUe puog A19JES B ASld 2JI4 PRIBINWNDDY SS30X3 JO I8)SUBI |
0o T T pundWRO01Speacold | gg |
0oLL i 1sasa1U| % Xe) K13IeS § ASld 8114 S899XJ JO JajsURl |
| R | o ) 1o os1L |  pungweO ol pund sialaid feuded woy aysuei [1e |
- 243 isamu) o Jgysuell | o
T (3N == ~ spundBuowy sjsuerl” 6z |
T N e ) o T oz B ~ ysei9)ufpun used Bupiiom Jo Jaisuel) [ gZ |
B B S T M — 000'00% 0000002 OLLL T , PUng USED BUMIOA 3 Jo 1UBWeRaY | /7 |
o T T oLz o - T m.cﬂu@ jse9) Buiptiopn au) usiusiogy | gg |
~sannd m:o_m<> WO¥A ¥3ISNYHL hzmz<_>_mmn_ ST
- B H © 000/) SONN 30 S308N0S ¥IHLO| T
SANN4 40 S3SN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLO| BE
0 (1za'ial) |eso'sgL [ ooo'oz (beliL) fose'iez)  [(os'zeo’n)  [leeeziil [{zzivew) - ~ semiipuadxaSiisissingsia |7z
— i ailg [apun) J9AQ SaNUSASN/SIAI0TY 192)10 IO SS39XT

0 000'E8E 0 00¥'585 05¥'859} £2€6L079 1SE'0E9') 1SGEEZEL T swmpusdxgmuswasingsig el |17
0 0 0 — [0 0 q- 0 o 08y , SHRuikEd Jieus U0, 1) semipusdaamusissingsa [0z

1] 000'8E 0 00¥ GBS 05k'859°} B2€'6L0'9 1GE'069' T icgeeeet | 3 SmpUSGRI/e) BUIsINGs(q 1990 B9 | B
o Jo 0 1o 0 0 0 0 e _ SHON3INLNOS HO: NOISIAOH4[ 81
o jo | 0 £2£'640'9 Li6'ey 0002 ARSI TV _ S3oiAwaEs 1830 /)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005615 T wwi_r;me 2 S10/M1510 ¥3H10 01 SINZWAV4| O}

A | DR Sl 0 0 0 005'L x wwu__&ww»: nWWoo [S1 ]

0 000’ |0 05L'v8E 0sp'8se’l 084'28¢"! 16.°00L'E ; A _ 53DIAM3S 1¥0ddns| ¥1
[ 4 059'002 B ~ 09L'6v6' TETEL AN _ NouLonuisI[ €}

SIUNLIONIMXI/SINIWasynasial ¢t

0 BIEGEL | £50'6G) 000 0% 0515 00'L2h'L 225'950'G 250'81G" 6eyeelel | T senuonswSidisasy el | L]
1 D T - 1 mwml mﬁﬂﬁmm JIBUBE UD, Jo} sanlisAd/sidisoay o1 |
0 ]seiecel £30'651 000'0L 9.9'c1g 0L0'22%' 225'950'S 2508181 62y BELC) 13y wRllgiEil | 5
o  Jo o o 0 0 0 0 ¥69'989 000 | i O s T Eoﬁ:@mgﬁh

0 0 0 0 o £6€'/88 0 0o 2IE'28E'T _.SLSM._ ¥ = R _ 530HNOS ALvis| /

0 ] 0 0 10141510 NIHLONY DL 10I¥1SIal 9
| — i 000z | mza woxd wm.mzlm..;.mm...uwpm..mmmm HONOHHI-MOTH| |

0 618561 £50'65 1 000°0L 9/9'EiS 0/9'6E5 22c'esn’e 260°816"L 298'020'6 eopk| TR _ s30unos woo1| §

SaNNaAIuSLdIEoTY| ¥
621'v  |wk@zes  |cigeloe |0 _ |eoseks  [esiess  |eed’leez 1s90es  [zeelies | T Zvoz ‘1 Aint 30NV ve GNN4 ONINNIOIS 03LYINILS3] €
Alinses #205 - }Tﬁ_o w.mw.eﬂz ajoym t2yu3) 7]
fiajeg 9 nuaamay asueUBILIRY #
! uonduosag

uonuaaald a4 noL ysen Buiopr | s1osfoad 1euden |  (ediouny uonevodsuer] | 921A198 1930 2 suonesado |euonRONpPy 100y

{06) (og) (02) (09) {os) (oy} {og) (02) (oV) “§4e) J1-41 OxJ1S3 pie 0L-¢ AsMIST Lo Blep buuaus wheg [}
1 A r [ H 9 4 3 a 0] ] \4
Z abed AMVININNS 13924aNg Z abed




810¢/1¢/9

(€) 81-e2'g U0 196png papuswuy gi-/ | TYNIS\SPEOJUMOYDIINONI\SISSM\!D

@mw 0 000'€8¢ 0 00b'585 05t'959°1L £2E'6L0'9 15£'0£9' | hmml_mumw_mr e o mﬂ:ﬂuﬁnﬁﬂﬂﬂoh | G6 |
R o | — 0 R 0 ) o 0oe ..ﬁ.l e — mCmmm.m uoneulusa) | 45
0 0o 0 0 0 0 ooz - _wawdnb3 pamendedueN [ gp |
D'058'Z o 0 0 0 00e's £2€'6.0'9 isL'eh 96912 L 009 | — o TTTSpolo w0 26
evl 0 0 0 0 005'29 oezzs  |oos | o Aenng eided |16 |
2 Y0z | 0 0 0 005'G¥g 00G'¥0p 00Z'$5¢ 0o SEUmBN 3 S2ddnS |16 |
58492 0 000'c8e 0 o 000'29% 0 000'8.§ 25€'062') 00€ - - B s paseyoind | g |
11587 0 0 0 00F'S8S 051's 00996 £10'021'2 00 " sweusgeafoidwz 188 |
9'9e8'8 0 0 0 005'168 | 0000k 001°505'L 00}  seuees [yg
swe oafqg| 98
Kuinoag jejaos - o R EEE
Aojes AuswaIney soueusIRl #
fao Ag 1301 | uonuanaid any o) yseo Bujiops | s1oeload jenden jedidiunpy uonenodsuesy | 8dA8gIged | ' suonesadg Jeuoneonpy |00y vonduosag
(os) (og) {oz) log) (0s) (or) {og) (02) ow 4\ |78 |
(193160 JofeW Aq) STUNLIGNTAXS 40 AUVIWANS 6 |
8
Hes €22 GEE 998'719'¢ 000'0L S80'sly bIL'DLE ZE0'60E L £91'1e5 0L'IE1T 810 0 2UNF IDNVIVE ONNJ ONIONS Q3LYWILS3| 18 |
0 0 {000'008'2) 0 0 0 0 1842911 0000002 - PUNJ JO SO5M/S90IN0S 0D eI 08 |
0 — Jo 0000052 0 ] 0 B ) 0 ~ |0 — - T SpundjosesnAUD EOL |6/
i rr N e 2 - -mﬁﬂmw_m PoyISSeI] 10N s8sM 18ui0 [ B |
T . oes | S50 385 Uo fedioulid Aed o) PUN S0IABS 1080 0 Jojsuer | 17 ]
= ov9e 5109{01q [eilde3 Joj Red 01 pabBpaid siajsuel| ouereq pund | g/ |
I o 0€88 spoloid 210D Joj Ked 0) pabpald senusrsy U0 [ G/ |
ozes spaloid endeo Joy ked oy pabpaiy sluswesINquIsY/sILEID | 1)
o o188 | spsfold _E_amo Joj hed o pauiaysues] sexel [ g/ |
ovl8 Spuog anUaAay Uo 1sauaiul Aed o) paBpald siajsties) souepeg pund N
E o 0518 | SPuog anuaAay uo Isaisiu) Aed o) pabpald senuaasy JBYIO
I T Toue mvcom w::m>mm uo 15219)y) hed o) ummvm_m siuswesInquIsYsILeIS | 0/
D N VT SPUDB SNUATY U0 1581910} Aed o] pabipaid sexel [ gg
T T Toves | mucom anusASY U [Bditiing A2 0) pabipsid sioisues | sauElEg pundg 29
ocom SPUOH 3NUBABY U [edipuLd Aed @) paBipald senuanay JaUi0 /9]
" |ozes| spuog enuanay o jediound keg o) pafipsid sitawssinquioy/sivers | og |
0198 spuog snusasy uo jedioud Ae o} pabpald sexel [ gg |
ovse s3sesa [elided Uo jsass)ul Aed o) pebpald sJajsuel) aouefeg puny (19 |
- .“ I e ) sesea] |endeD Lo jsasaiu) Aed o) paBpaid ssnuzasy WO | g |
V- ] B H B | 1@ sosea fepden uo ﬁﬁ.ﬁ;c. fed o1 u,nu.ua_u SIUIWISINGUIB/SIURIO H
0168 saseaT [ellded uo 1saisiu| ked o) pabpald saxe) 19
T i c,vwml ! sosea _Eam Ju oulld Ked 0} pabpalg sisysuer] souejeg pung 09 |
. [ ——— o 0Eb8 | sases 0 Uo _m,a_u:_i >m@ 01 pabpsld sanusAsy Jayi0 m
IO o i . |oewe | sasea |endeq uo [ediduiy Aed 01 pabpaid sjuslussinguisy/sveln) k
olve sosea] _Eamo uo fediouny fed oy pabpa)d saxe 1l | 45
) o o * Plifd 30153 1380 G1 3663001 1UI U [ og |
oue o PUog b&mw 3 A2Jd 2l1d paleinUNo0Y $530X3 Jo Jajsues]
| S = ’ T T bund RO o1 spessild (G5 |
oaig ﬂmmaE_ 3 xe) fieles ' Asid ail4 $5309X3 J0 Jaisuel|
o B | = N 1 05i8|  PUNdNBO Ol pung sslosg eiiden woy sajsues | 1S |
opig o i mwme_z__.m. isuril eg |
S | — oes H|.H. - o .wu:...u_ Buoly 3jsuByy 25 |
1] nzig ¥sase1U| puny ysed Bupiiom 10 J8jsuEs] [ g |
000'008'Z onwsg| oy, PUNS U520 BUNIOM 81ji Jo 1uBusaIeaY Jo Usuisioay 05 |
{0018} SANNS ¥AHLO SNOMYA OL ¥ISNWL [ Y |
R — ] S g - ) D SR looog) sann4 40 53sn 80| /7 |
Aunoag eioog Z ]
Kiojes Auswamay aouRUAUIEY . S:o SJaqIINN 3joUM Jau3)
uonuaAalg aild Hoj ysed Buppops | s1oaloag feydes | jedisungy uoneyodsuell | 893G 193q | B suonessdg | jeuonesnpy  |300y uonduasag
(08) {08) (o2) (09) (0s) (ov) (o) (02) {ov) ~'SqE1 21-1) OX3153 PUE 04-G ASMIST Uo BIEp Bulisis LiBeg )]
1 A r | H [3) E 3 a o) g \4
¢ ebeyg AYVYWNNS 139ang

¢ abed



8102/12/9 (€) 81°62'G W04 196pNg pspuauIy g|-/ | TYNIASPEOUMOGWOINONON\SISS VD
1484 £CC'GEE 998'/19'€ 000'02 S80'SLP YLL'01LE ¢€0'60E'} €91°18G°L 0ic'lel’e , 8102 '0E SUNF ONYH NO JONY1VE HSYD ONION| |7 =
0 0D0'€8E 00C'005'Z _ 0 00v'585 0578501 | €2€6/0°9 1SE'0E9'} 135°€ECEL SIUaWIaSINGSI] SO B ‘S9SN JoUl0 ‘Suewssnasig pang felol. | 0C |-
] - [1] 0 (1] 0 [¥] o 1] . B ) I. .mEmEmmEa.w_a sayo el | 61
i S B o T : 66v | - - semiger WBLND BWO [ 8 |
- o cev S ~ sigefed sueuepm pue ssloN | 2
S| T == RN T e | T {sueon 1o wewheday) sefed suEoT punusul ml_‘
- T - T T T, Tehind uUi0 o1 5UB0T) BlagAEaeY SUBGT PUnpaIll | G |
B sINZwasunasia ¥axio| ¥
0 00029 000005 0 DOY'SES 05F'8S9'L £2£6.09 1680891 1G5 CEZ EL i B i ‘m.wmm,hau‘_molm SiiswRsINGSId 19800 18101 | ©) |
62L'Y €228+ 9087719 000°0Z 58¥'090'L ¥22 696 | | SsE'ase’L vIS1ize 128'0/E'G) - - ~_awgeireAyunowy lejol [ 2}
0 61E'G61 €50'65) 000°0Z 9/9°€1S 0/0'Izv'L 7259505 ££8'089'C 62V el YL s___,uouvﬂ_rfw i) .ssw*_.,.m...aﬁo .ﬁ%_asz wangieoy |V
- |0 0 ) 0 ] 0 0 0 - 0 o - ~ s ol
T i S i = = o T ] T B mm_“ o ) - wu.mmm/\.«:w:_go ._mr_.ﬁ.u ﬂ
— = e e — E— e e S — e —————————————— = — ==
cor o|qefed SjuBLIBAA PUE SDION 8
o s i T T T | lsueon o wewieday) aigenieosy sueo punpei) | 7 |
T ..r_r e o I - TTTuv | [spund oo wo) Suead) mmmmn_. sueo w::toE_ g |
S1dE0T ¥3H10| S
0 | eiEgsl £60'651 000'0L 9I9EIS 0.0' et} 225950 €68'089°C 62r'6EL'PY T, Se%Inos 0 % 1oy 1080 fEI0L | ¥
821V v¥8'2eS £13'8100 0 608'5¥G YeL'Zrs TEBIEET 189°0eG | c6e 188 (4407 7L Rinp oz<: NO SONVIVE HSYO ONINNIDIS| ¢
L T fyunoag == === . . 2z |
Kyajeg asueuaUIRAl # 9_:0 sJaguInp a{oupA Jaug)
5 UbnuaAd 314 uoj yseo Bupjlopp | s198l01d tenden _m_u_omw _u._._:wq”__“,_m._zmm uoneuodsues} 221138 103g  suonriado Jeuoneonp3 a0y uondussaq
(06) (08) (02) (09) (05) (ov) (og) (02) (01) L
p| r I H 19 4 3 a o] 2] \4
v abed SNOILOVSNVHL HSYD 40 AMVIAWNNS t abed



8l0c/L2/9

(e) 81 '€2'G Wiod 196png papuswy gi-/L TTYNIJ\SPEOIUMOWYOINONINSISS N\ D

. 0 eyl | (eimg ._: $30.N0S JSUIQ WoY 5984 coawco&qw_» 310 | €eg
o N ( 26 |
0 = e | 16 |
0 ] o S “(ems N0 [og |
vzyl $30IM0S JBUJO Woy S92 uoliepodsusl) jooudg Jawng
0 [czvl | Tewis u) se0inog Jeuip woy 589 uonevodsues | feews sswung [y |
0 = “zzbt | (21215 U1) $101I510 JBUIO WoY S92 UoHELBAsURI | _oo:uw euwwns |8y |
‘o | (\zvL | (21=1S uf) s1usleq Jo spdnd wou s834 uonEpodsUERI) (00UDS JSUILNg 7% |
0 =] [olvt | (IS 101n0) s90un08 J8UiD Woyy 5994 Uojeuodsues] renBay | gy |
o SivL | (e1mig Uf) seiAoy _.m_:oa_ﬂﬂoﬂcot s uonepodsuel) enbey | Gp |
0 | CpL | (e19IS Uj) s30In0g 18UI0 WoJ 5954 Uoneuodsumll JEinBay | b |
o vl | (emis ) spusig lewio woyy s3a4 usieuodsuel) seinbay | O |
0 N Ll o E.....w._..._._.v m:_.&mn_ 1o Spdnd wioy) see] Uoneuedsuzl) enbsy | Zp |
vk ... 5334NOLVINOdSNVYL| 7|
525 Iy 1 - ~ uopmifeol  [O |
0 T lweer [ (a8 401n0) 55010 JatO woy wonny wnpv | € |
R T immis v saomog 18410 Woy uopnL ey | gE |
0 1zse1 ?_m.“._mm._m spPUSIg Jsyo woy uogn L NPy /¢ |
‘o wev| (@1e1s i) swared 1o sidng woy uon. wnpy g |
0 voel | {1815 10 Q) saoinog e‘_wso oy uopIny uoyeonp3 fepads | G |
0 Jever| (oS Uj) ss0in0s Jaui0 wol Lol ny co:mu%m_ fewads | pg |
0 - avel | T {eeig U)) spuisia seuio nL uoyeanp3 e1oadg =
o Iwel _wu—m"w Ul) s1uated JO Sidnd Woy uonin| Uoneanp3 (eoads 2€
0 Bl e _(@®iS 101n0) s20mog Jauio woy uonnL 319 [ 1€ |
) - " (mimg uf) seoinog ‘_mEO woy uopiny, 319 I 0¢ |
0 o - (315 ) suisig BuO wou woning 310 rm,lml
0 Am.muw up) wEEmm Jo m__n:n_ woly co;_:.r 310 14
0 vzet (113 101n0) 58in0S JBUIO W3 UBHINL 10049 JauNg 1z |
0 £zel {21215 U] S22UN0S JaU1O Woyy co_.__d. _oo:um Jaunung Z
o |zzer T m_mﬂm ) SIS J2U0 Woly co_:E. _oocow Jawung
0 | (oS up) sjuesed o spdng wioy uojing ooups Jewuns [z
0 [wie (21218 Jo 1n0) se0un0g JeLO woij uoniny 2By [ 7 |
0 B clel o o mm._|a._m ._..__.qlmﬂwm._ﬂom _mEo woy ol 5 zz |
0 Jmel| T 17 ]
G2o /b LEL [EEEN) mEEmm Jo-spdnd woy uonin] ‘_m_smmx 02
00EE (s P 61 |
0 0 YEZ'bS 0 0 0 €08'8EY ____ sa¥eijoner Ui swvaliked [e01 | g|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~Joeet © [z 3 3quosag) saxel jo nen ui swewked ouio [ 2] |
o 0 VEZ' S 0 0 0 £08'8EY oez! i T, sl iuawsoeidey Ausdol (puosiad siendioy [ gy |
0 0 0 0 0o 0 0o ozzL | T Aiiiouiny Buisno (o0 wou suswied (G, |
0 0 0 0 S 0 ] o oer | xe] sBsiiald sWOH sllgoW | 1 |
ooz 53XVl 40.nan NISINWAVE| )
ESO0GF 0 T6E'65Y 9Ly'825 [ 22E900C |08l whE L €66SIve | 13isi0 Aq poihat soxeL WaiomApY el | 2| |
_ 0 K 0 0 0 0 0 0 T _lszw=i g aqusag) sainad xed sauio m
0 ow C >>m.. wwwo&:& _oozom ._wEE:w ol
o 0 ) T 0911 R 7*T 1 sesoding UooNIISUOD [BUShEcOA BRlY | @ |
| ovesr | ) osby | seIna A0 asedipa pue vl [ g |
0 0 0 0 Fo0— oviL S T >>w._ momoa._,:n_ uoneanp3 eweds [ |
B 0 To rmmlr.r - ( 2, a7 soseding Buse= [Tg |
T eEse £60'551 0 896'20¢ 9I¥'828 276900 | 091 whe'L £66'511'8 ERE - :wm;s sesodind pareubised |G |
- Q0vk[ . AON3OV NOIVONGS VOO AB G3IA1 STXVL WIHOTVA AY|
(0001) S324NOS TYOOT WOYL SINNIATH/SLIITIZY .
I T o ‘Runoag jgjoog o o = i R a e =
fojeg AvaWBIaY asueusjuiey # (Aup sisauinN ajoupm su3)
onuanald aiy Hol use Bunjtopy | spoolosd fepden | fedidjunpy uopepodsues) | so1Megiqaq | ' suoneredo | jeuonesnpy 300y uondiasag
__ (o8) {08) (02} (09) (0s) (ov) og) (02) (o) T
A r | H 3] E| 3 a Q 3] v
G ofed

SANNIATY/SLdITOIN GILVINILST

G sbey




gL0c/te/e

(€) 81 '€2'G W04 196pNg PaPUSWY gL-/1 TYNIASPEOIUMOQWIINININSIZSMVD

0 0 0 0 0 0 1661 souIsIa Jau0 woy juawfed  |pO|
0 0 0 o o 0o o 0 o 0 el ) "~ spsaoold xe L Uonednooo Aued joouos (01|
0o “To 0 0 0o 0 - 0 o o loesr| N SI0BRUOD SIOPUBA oy spazooid [0V
vk omm_, [ T so54 uoneonp3 s;eAua |10} |
0o "o o 1o D ) = 0 ) 0 o oesl | -! N x.. S ﬂoEm_o 311 wouy skeuoly sniding Jo swawdked |00} |
o o - 0 0o [oooe  ~ Jooo'os  [ooo'ss  [ooo'ob |oset j - " sanpuedcaa,siesioud jopunisy [ 66 |
0 0 ¢] ovm_, S10U1S1I3 JaUIO papnold seoives | BB
o Jo 1o 000'0L o R 0 - o To ommF ATt mEmEEm\,oo funo) o _mn_o_c:_\,_ o) sea4 pedw| | 16 |
g = ) 0 0 0 0 0 68y ooy lozev| se0Inog 31eAld WOl wco__m_._on_ pue suoinguuoD | 96 |
il 000'6¢ o ol | siuey | G |
] 0061 ~__$354n0S Y0071 WON4 3NN3AIN ¥3H10| 16
o A —— _ owomxaLmol  [T6 |
0 0681 (szwsi 3 wncsun_"_ BUO | 26
o T (7w 3 a0uosaq) Je0 - sales [ 16 |
0 £z8l wv_ocexm._. uoneonp3 Butnunueoainpy - saes | 06
o0 T .wv_ooexmh J0oUDS JBWWNG - ssles | BY |
0 veev | syooapa | JemBey - sees | 89 |
0 eleb | T (equoseq) 180 - siewey | /9 |
o les o ) mv_coexm._. :o:mo:um wc_zc_EooE:n< sewsy | 09 |
o Tasl mxooexm.r JooUeS JBWWNS - SIEUSY | G |
‘oo0'sel lusl T - syooaixa] Jenbay - SEWaY | $8 |
oogk B : a8 — 3WOONI HOO8LXaL[ €8 |
o |oooeoe | ~ Swooul AUAROY [06UIS/BLISIO BI0L | 7 |
S [ = | 0621 T (ezwan® n_P_.Unen_u m:cm>mm 3_>_.o< joouogaomsia emo | 19 |
o o 7 ea! o ssles sJ0is Hoog | 0B |
o Joooeor  feen| T sse3 | B/ |
©° | ooo0s Y 18I0 - suoisspy | 8/ |
o looozy  |wunl B onaipy - suoissiwpy | 27 |
_ 0oLt ___ 3WOONI ALIAILOV TOOHDS/LOMNLSIA 9L |
o A [ S 820195 pood feiol |5 |
009 0694 aN_Em: % aquosaq) 30INBg pood w0 [P/
008 ozob | T sunpv o1sses | ©/ |
1 -1 - T(ozie)| @ squossq) Jawio - sidnd o1 sees | 2 |
00059 felr| suedely- sidngoisaes [ 1/ |
o aor| 1seppeag - sidng o1 sees | 0L |
o000l |Mer| o S youn - sidnd v sses [ 69 |
[T ey i F AN, CRE J0INN3S a004| 89
°  |es | ooot 0 0§ o ooe o GER - e = TS gusunseAuj uo sbuiuied e1ol | /9 |
0 - o o Jo o 0 o 1o o ozst | o ~ sweuiisaAu Jo s Lo ssoT 0 LS [0 |
o  los  |ooo® 0 Tos 0 00z 0 ~ oo o o sweunsany| uotseseil G |
- ) 0051 AR e s mrzm,_ammw\,z_ NO SONINYY3[ ¥9 |
0 R it o | €9 |
0 Sl Aoﬂmgm 101N0) 592108 hmEO woJ sa94 co;mtoamcm‘_._. ey |29
.m.l|+| |.| = =1 mmi T (oS up) wmo_:om 1310 Wolf 5934 UolEPOdSUBLY INPY M
0 = Nmi - (emsu) SWSIq B0 Woy see4 UseuodsuRIL NPy | 09
0 Tevt | (seis uj) swaedlo m_a_._n_ woy ssed uonepodsuel YpY | 66 |
o I T {eEis pIn0) |85 |
. 580403 IO Wl 5883 UoljzLodsUe ) Uoheonp3 [eroeds
0 gvvl | (e1@iS U] SeoIn0s JeWO Wy 5324 Loneuodsues) uonieanp3 fereds /G |
e —— Zhhh (=1®3S Ul) S10USI] 12UI0 WOy s394 LoneLiodsuel | uoreonp3 [2rads oG |
0 T T famsul [Gg |
Lol sjuaied Jo siidng Woy 5284 uolievodsuzL) Uoneanp3 |eadg
0 ) .vmv._‘ N =T 30.._ $30n08 JaUI0 Eot mmmu_ co:mtoam:mr_. 319 ﬂ
] R | Nundagewdos | | = ol T ) |
fyageg 19 «::me‘___amz soueusUIB # Ao ﬂ“ao___ﬁnw_mwzg sequ3) ¢
UONJUBAILY 813 oy yses Buiyiop | syosload feyden |  jediowunyy uonepodsuel) | 8om8g19ed | 9 suonesado |euonesnpy 199y BoH9s3Q
(0s) (08) {02) (03) (0s) (o) (0g) (02) {o1) 1]
A r | H 9 4 El 6] D d Y
g ebed SINNIAIY/SLHITDZY A3LVWILST 9 abed



8L0z/12/9

(€) 8L'82'G W04 1oBpng papuswy gi-/1 TYNIJ\SPROJUMOTUDIINONDOSIBSN\:D

SANNIAIN/SLAIADTY OILYINILST

/ abegq

0 9/0'GLS 0 0 [ol <> uojeonp3 esds - uonetodsuell  |ZG)
0 8LEZLE 0 0 005¢ B leuoneoop pue temBey - ojeuodsuzsy [ 61 ]
NOILY1NOJSNYYNL|DG ] |
~ Jo T TJo 0 [0 ~—Jo T Jo 0 J0 - esre | T (emwen w saibssq) a0 - Uohsonp3 1 v [B¥L]
= o Jo 0 0 0 0 0 — jo owe | T a0 wou) uoneonp3 ey (G|
0 ] Toe| T uoneonp3 Janua  [7p L]
o D o goee - T WUl 1sepreaig oowos Gl |
0001 09€E B 1sBjHeaIE B YOUN 2314 BlEIS |G|
0 0 uojeEanp3 [enbullig 1eYol (bl
0 0 Jowe|  uopeonps {enbuigg |euonisuel) - ﬂ.mgwc?ooi:_o:mo:um jenbugg  [Ep1 |
0 0 B Soee 361 PUE |dL - SIEISUMOQ - UONEOND3 [enBUllE |2 ) ]
NOILYONO3 Tvnonrig|| vl
0 0 o0eE ~ uoneonps feoiudal PUEJBBIED leIOL  [OFL
0 K 0 T les | __ (oazwmy g squesag) 2u0 - 309 [e€l]
0 0 0 02 _____ suonezusio)uspmis - 310 BE | |
o 0 - 0 “Tovee wnonoeld otNJsU) - a0 [zg)
0 0 00E'E seze ~ uomeonpz amynouby- 310 [9g] |
0 0 0 szze | o - ~ d303IM-310 [GEY|
0 0 0 0zee __(1310) wewenoidu wesBord Riepucoes 310 [pEL|
0 0 0 00ze T daid o - uoneonp3 eatuuaL - 310 [EEY
[ETR)] NOLLYONAS TYDINHOIL any ¥339Y0[zE)
0 0 SII088 Uoheanp3 [e1oads 1EI0L |16 |
) | 0 0 o ele | (ezwens 8 3quosaq) JeuI - Uojeonp3 Eosds (e
0 00871 shie | " Jooyos Jawuing - voneonp3 Reds  [6Z1 |
0 0 ocke | |enpiplj Jawwng - sBeusydio - co:mu:um jeoads  [gz] ]
0 0008y ozie | Tenpinipu; - sBeueydin - uoyeonp3 RAds (171 ]
0 0 | esa'eee oLe - . Ieuuosiag - voieonp3 ereds  [oz ]
0 ] 005'86F  |gole|  seomsg pa ds Buumbey Usipjud Jo)  Buipuns - uoyeonpg erceds 67|
0 025'208 | ooLE uoniny Amoe4 1eAld - uoneonp3 feweds [y |
'NOILYONG 1V103dS |87 |
EeRE __(006£-00£) Giv-NISINVAS G310 1532z
T 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 8LE'88F | S PR m._mmmwmmﬁ.wﬂ:ﬂ_mw._. 21|
> 0 0 0 1o 0 0 1o S i T (szwen g squoseq) 021 |
8608 $30UN0G 91EIS WOL PIV-U[-SIUBID pajolnsaiun J2Ul0
T e 0 0 0 0 0 T 0o sooe|  (1Z0E-S00E Swnnooy) s senwaou] uoneziteBlosy [g1 1|
- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ [eoce _IRwsWRIddnS/sSaIUIZH PIoH PIY SieiS [e1sUsD  [g1
B F S— 0 0 0 o o gleosy L 100E T ~ (coegl uonosg) piy simig jessusn |71 1]
) ~ . [660wi00E] @IV-NESINVYS GILONISTUNN(9) | |
(000} S394NOS 31VLS WOYHL SINNIAITN/ISIAITOTY S
T 0 0 0 ] 000 PINSIQ 134I0UY 01 19115Ia 300 [Pl 1]
WwoJ4 sanuaAayysidiassy yBnoyy- MOl [0
0 0 0 0 00eZ (ezwm1 3 2quRsaQ) snusnay uBnom1-mol3 80 (€11
a 0 0 0 0022 | - $30IN0S [eropa woy u_.Ea_.ax _._QEE MOl AN
0 0 =| 0 0 ootz | T 5901103 21EYS WO BNLaNaY ubnomt-mors [1T1}
(0002) 12141510 ¥IHLONY OL 1oa1sial0L}
mZO S_Ow_u_ SANNIAINISLHIFDT IODOII._..gOJm
BIEGBL | €s0'651 160070 9/9'¢is 9/9'6EG 225'950'G 2508151 298'0/9' " |oool | - __S50Inog [#207 WoJ) SanuaAay/sidieasy 1e161 g0 |
— 0 0 000'0/ 0 002 1t 00005 T69EL1 1%9'08¢ B S30IN0S [B307 WoJy SNUAAGY JOUI0 [E10) (g0
o 0 0 0 | ooz’s 0 000'SE 00008 |[ee6l " (emwey 3 equossq) senusasy oot oo 01|
s 0 0 : : 0 L ——C TP
- . i 0 z661 mﬁm_p._n_ [euolEaoA o sles (GO
i 1 e = s “Runsagedog | ) . r 7z |
hajeg g AuswWaIEY soueuaUIEY # (AluO s1aquiny sjoypm Jajuz)

JU3A3.d Bll4 Hoj ysep Bupiiop | spoafoud [epden |edioiunpy uonepodsuesy | ea1Mag 1g93Q g suonesado |euonesnpy 109y uonduasag

{06) (08) (02 (09) {0s) (ot) {og) {oz) (o1) Wl
pul r | H 9 E| 3 a o) q Y
} sbeyd




810z/\2/9

(€) 81 €2'S Wiod 196png papuswy gL-/1 TYNIJ\SPEOJUMOI\USINONOASISS D

0 000'6Z B3IAta5 poo |e10L 102
0 o0 mmmv T (emwen  squoseq) selio - so1niss pood (002
(0 o[ T T soeieben pue i users |61
0o ) 0 ey | T T uesBoid pood 2120 MDY PUE BIUO (861
0 0 fser| 7T wesboigiumupy somiag pood Jswung |76}
0 0 lozer| o o weiBosd 1sepeaig oouos  [961 |
0 == 0o mrmvi|..i.| T wesBoid sin je0ads  [G61]
o 00062 |ovey| - _wesboid younT joouos feonien  [FBL |
o o loozw!| - cc_wcmaxw a: :m.w .mmzmm‘_m .mw.ﬂ_
- mo_>xmw noou_,mlm:_w_
0 0 — 0 T T e e = [ ._\al_‘
0 0 0 - [ T T ezuiey ® squoseq) lBUI0 - IABNL |06
0 0 o o] T T U3 eenu uoneonpd eIy - IASALL |6@Y |
o o | 0 =  spoloid vas - InemL |98
0 0 0 o 7 enwog fnaxald pue uoneaouul - A 3L |28} ]
|: o nFes]
__ivu3034 WON4 G3AI3034 GIV-NFSLNVYS G3Lod1s3u (581 |
- | 0 0 D~ | 0 0 S e = ~A0D [RiEpad wiol  [pg)
A119910 PaA1292Y PIy-Ul-SIUBID PaJoLISay (810 )
o | 0 0 0 0 0 T T T ez g equosed)  [gg1 ]
080k 109 [e1opa Wwoy A1o31G PAAZBY PIV-UI-SILEID PIoUISa JBY0
- 0 0 0 ] o o ooov | - 13NevW  [28)
o 0 0 “loesor | ip roedwn) vonshnsuen (181
o Tlevor | S . ~ umspesH |08l
||||| i I e S— V43434 WOHd A1L93MIG GIAIIOTM Aiv-NI-SINVYS a3108134[6L1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 M09 pad woly 8/
0 I l..ml.l.l..uu IIJO.. .|.||II!.I@.|‘.I!I T 11@< o .m . O|r 0 0 . B I ?'NF:W:MWDI@OO_._ H
&liok 1A09 [12p24 3U) Woly Ajjoa1IQ PAAIROSY PI-UI-SIUEID POIOUISBIUN J3UI0
0 o 0o 0 0 0 o 0 o ewor| o piv 1oedul lesopad [0/ 1 |
- " AT1LO3IG GIAED3Y IV-NFSINVES G3L0MLSIUN G2 |
(000t) S3DMNOS Tvy3ad INOHL SINNIAIN/SLAIFOAY et
o]0 o To i £6€ 788 0 - 0 ZItceee | 000e | $35IN0S 81E]S o)) SaniraAay/SId) Beon
6 o 0 0 0 £6£'488 0 0 ¥50'968 i o PIV-Ul- SIS paainsayl 8101 [ZL)]
0 0 0 0 i) 0 0 0 0 T lesss ) (oz1Wa)| 3 5qUOSEQ) SE0INOS B1EIS WO anusARY PeIoLSaY JaUI0 H
3 == ) Gz6e T spajoid soueusuei - ainprsegul oows |02 ]
= o o0 ozee | uoponnsuon/Buluueld - sjusaAcidw) aunpnsseyul 591 |
0 — 66  lgeee | T o wmmumm,_mEB:W. - sanunpoddo Buiwes pspuzaix3 |89}
0 T 0 T loiee | - T o S|00Udg JaLeU) aeis |20} |
o - ] 0 10 0 0 T To o8le - ||wmmuo:m Joy >mo_occom._. #Bolouyost  [ggy |
0 = 0 0 10 L e _Jsue| T iueiopolg uswsnoiduw jeuoneanpd B Aises oowos  [GOY |
o 0 [0 0o |o e WS 0ig SEoES feuoeanpd oBead (ol |
0 o | o o ] A e = _cw‘_w oolg uoneonp3 feJauso obeayy (€91 |
0 0 0 {apisyy 195 %2) | 5] 0018 usteAoiduw Buipeay panunuon z91 |
0 I 0 Jeus o .Eu@ ism.“ﬁsu,u wi Buipeax penunuog M
0 0 0 T T loze Eu:oom_m Bupesy - 1UBID yoolg 1wawsAoidw| Buipesy 091
0 0 0 siee | uBIS soolg EmEm>EaE_ Bupesy  [6G 1]
0 0 0 0 Jsoe| T uesnpoig- pooupiud Ares  [gGl|
0 0 1o feeee| " uopeonp3 euondopanewaiy uenit (G|
0 0 0 s ook - T - - foesmy ogpuas  [9G1 ]
0 ~ loweel ﬂ:ﬁa.wwa;o._ﬁegﬁe_ m.._,ucmwj,__- GG
i €6t 168 0 0 T — vG1]
0 0 i o 1o mmmm ST T T (e Mma_‘_umme J8U0 - Uonepodstiel lest
B T [ Bunoag ejoos I A
Kojeg 2 AusWaILYy aoueuajulen # ;__._o w._“n__:muw%wcg sou3) ¢
uonueald and o} ysen Bupyiopy | s199load tepden | jediswngy uoneyodsuel] | 291A195193Q | g Suonesado |euopeanpy  |300v st
{06) {08) {or) (09) {09) (ov) {og) {02) {o}) m
A r | H 3] 4 3 a D q v
g abed SIANNIAINW/SLJITOIY A3aLYWILS3

g abed



8L02/12/9

(€) 81°€2'G Lo 196png pepuswy 1-/| T¥N|J\SPEOUMOQWOINONONSISS M)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 cl8b PoOUPIUG el - ViV [£62
- o T 0o 0 1o 0 - 0 B I T A= Spund vaey Jewo |26z
o o o o 0 1o o sl8t T ~ AI-spund wyuviewo |16z

I T 0 o 0 S L 0 o Jzes| a ~M-spund vyuvsewo [0Sz
0 | 0 0 0 "o 0 0o Tier - 11-'spung vy owo  [BPE
 la 0 "o 0 0 0 0 oy UOIEZIIGEIS SB0ISS WBWLIBAOD JBUIO - PIV SIEIS [B10USD - VNNV |GFT
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 698y [ uewesinquisy jssieil puog Eouswy ping  [1hg

o e 0 0 0 0 0 0 898Y SUpaI) X1 puog EalRWY PN |OFZ
R 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 208y - o _SUpaI) pUOE UOKINIISUOD [00UoS pawend  [Grz
- 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 998y B s1pa10 xe ) puog Auepeoy auoz paulend  [pve|
- 0 0 0 0 0 B 0 0 598t | __ swen aAMadLo) F Py .omaE_, Eve]
....... o T 0 0 0 0 o o vosy |  swenenuwodpypedwl [Zhg]

0 0 £98Y 8:9%2 HE,.E._%m UONUINN PILD - VHYY |12
|@ T ql. o - .mi. o |||.|m|.|| - |III..NOm.v. . CO:mu:Um_ wumﬁ_._.ﬁ_x_ 2:8} .ha_._:?ue‘ {.EVJ_. .Oﬂ
o 0 - 0 0 0 "o o 0 T 1987 enneduo - ABorousy - all oL - vaav  [BEZ |

T o ] 0 0 0 0 0 Jo e | " emuuog-ABojoutpal - Ol OALL - VAN [8ez]

e 0 0 0 0 0 0 Lg8p __ \bnowul-mold- 8 ued - v3QI- vy [I67]
o ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ Jeser|  rowseid-gued- v3AI- vauY  |9EZ|
T e T T 0 0 0 0 I I _fsser| T (Beool uogoss) uatieAidl 100Yos - | snL- vy [GeZ]

e 0 0 0 0 0 0 vS8b  Tvued)wewanoidwi oows - a0l - vy [pEZ|

o 0 0 0 o 0 "o egav | __ =mAudwenbuieg- [anl- vy [EEZ]

o |-1r 0 0 0 0 B 0 0 ey | T ewennd ‘peweben - snu- vauy 26|

0 0 0 0 158 mEoo:_ Mo - | m_:.r §m< €2

0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 | oser UONEZIIGEIS UoNEonp - Piv SiEIS 1219699 - Vv [DEZ]|

0 0 jo0 |owr i .-|-.- ieonp3 ynpy - iepsd Gz ]

0 0 0 == ~ supped-31D _m&. ez

o 0 o 86LY R e {ezse) = 8quosaq) Jaui0 - 310 [izg]

0 0 0 T Toww _ deiduosl 3nienLsuped-310 (g2

= o SNIM¥3d - 31037

0 0 0 AL ~ uoneonpd [epads [esspad o0l |poe

0 0 0 T 0 T fesor | {azua)| 3 squoseq) JoUO - V3! - UoReonpd |eoads [esped  [EZZ]

0 0 o 0 oeor| T euonesiq v3a| - uoneonp3 1esds [eieped [ggg

0 0 7 0 0 T |szor PIEOg % WOOY YIQ! - UOEONp3 [ERAdS [219pRy 127

0 0 =] 0 A T UBnoJUL #old V3! - uoneonp3 (eeds 21epsd 072

0 0 0 00001 soo% . Armuonasosiq (oouoseld - uoneonp3 (eBsds ekeped  [G17]

o 0 0 0 009y | ubnomy-mold jooyosaid - toneanp3 20ads [eiepsd |82

_NOILYONQ3 Tw103ds - Tvaaad[llg

0 ] 0 157G - ~ NemLEloL 9]¢

0 0 i o] 0 e | T T (emwai g squssaqi sauin- Aol (Gl 2]

0 0 0o 0 B 126k - sIoue) mQ_.:mw._ wiwod Ainjusn ﬁ_.m AemL |prz]

) 0 0 Es¥'s ooy |  e;nwiod- spoyos saig Brug ® ams-nlenL (Bl

N TUL[Z1Z|

0 0 0 000641 C dswmoL  [lig]

o 1o 0 1o " {eser B S (o213 squoseq) ewo - 1L [012]

0 0 0 o over | ) o  uopeonp3 ueB - LaniL [60]

0 0 ] 0 0 | ey T spunivasmug Bupeex - fanL (g0

0 0 T 0 0 gesy | - veIg usAg -1 ami |02

0 0 ] 0 "o I __ngbupesy-remy [907]

0 0 0 0 ZEER c:o_mm _oocuw o>_wcm;mano -tamL [0

0 0 0 0 mmm_vl 1:|r!.|.|in|! Q_E:._n_ vm_ua_muz 8U00U| MO - 8L 707 |

0 0 0 00062} s awooul mo1- 8L [€0Z]

) T T aAuzoz

e IS - ‘AMunsagewog | o I = g N - > |

EOumw 3 AuawWBNSYy aoueuauIRy # (Ao w._—o_“—_:M"__w_mowcg Jeju3) g
(JUBAL ali4 Ho| yseo Buppiopy | syaalosd jepden fedidiunyy uonepodsues) | 991A198 1990 9 suonesado |euoneonpy | 309y e a

(06) (08) (02) (09) {os) (ov) (o) (02) (o1} (1|

A r | H 9 E| El ad 0 g v
6 abed

SANNIAIY/S1ITOIY AILVINILST

6 abed




8102/12/9 (€) 81 €2’ U0 196pNg papusY 8141 TYNISASPEOUMOQIUOINONOANSIBSM:D
o
N
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 9/8% lIA - SPUNd VoMY 18ui0 (PG
o T T TARunssgiedos | | I B ! ) ) 2l
heges 2 puswainey asueuajulel # (Aivo QHM.__““H Mww_“u; Jou3)
10uaABId Bid yoy yseg Buniopy | s108load tendes | jedioungy uonenodsuel) | 8d1AI9G 199 | 9 Suonesedo |euoesnpy  |109y o
(08) (09) (o2 (09} {os) {ov) (og) (02) (o1} !
A r | H 9 E| 3 a ) g v
01 efed SIANNIAITW/SLAIFOIY AFLVINILST ot abed




8L0z/1z/9

(€) 84 '£2'G Wio4 1o6png papuslly g1~/ | TYNIJ\SPEOJUMOQWYIHNONOOSIFSV:D

—
0
_ 6.£'961 £50'65) 000'0Z 9/9'¢lg 040'22¢') 225'950°s 250'816°L 6k'6€LTL SINNIAIW/SLAIEOFY LOFMIATVIOL  [G/¢|
= 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥69'989 000V | S30¥NOS Tv¥303d WOUd SINNIAINISLAIZOI TWLOL EN
o 0 0 0 0 0 ¥69'989 116 ol L 10D |g/7|
243p34 WOY PINISI2Y PIY-UF-SIUEID PA)ILNSAY [ej0L
o 0 0 0 o o ] T - {ezwm »3awssg) g7z
666y _B1E1S 4BNOI} JUBLILIBAOD) 213Pa WY PEAISOSY SIUBID PRlaLIsey JeUlo

o 0 0 0 0 1 ze6v ] EEw.mu.m.wlo_ﬂoWI_mu_.mmu_ mu_.__.ﬂ_umc_msm_\,_u IPO H
0 0 0 0 1667 :omw::o SARENSIUILPY - spund Buyorew p eopeN (042
0 0 0 0 0967 T - _ sloouos Jsbeyp feiepad (6O
0 D - 0 000'8€ e | - ~ fwenp suoeay 892
0 0 e 0 0o ommv - !llm_:w_ﬂu_lﬂ_wmsn_s?nn._ |RUOISSBIOI] - ._oz,o:cmw_m 119z
0 0 | 0 0 |ozp T T  UaupD SSBIaWOH Joj ojeonp3 ?sgs 997
0 0 O i o :,o_mw - 8:wE<m>._ww_wEmm._ 59z
0 0 0 e08b | (@310 usibua peur - wesosd 15Ul 5enbuET - 1 o0l 9]
o 0 0 deoev| (30 wesBoig uopeonp3 wesBwuwn - i s [E9Z]
0 0 o  jo0 v06Y | siesinejeooed [RUONEUISIU|/EE JUBLISOEI] PAOUBAPY 7oz |
0 - = 0 S T ey | ]Em_.,a :Qm:w.mwm_ fooyosalg - ao.r oLy 0} 208y 1oz
000'9€ vev | wesBoigdol’syorsoey |09z
N ] 0 0 g 0 ~Jo ~ |o o T o o ._aaum.‘iwmm:s&:lm IejoL 5z
o 0 0 o o 0 I R 1 ~ weiBoid pung gor p3 - SPUNd Vi oW |GG
0 ] 0 0 0 0 o o 6187 T X - spund vyuy euio 76z
..... [ 0 o 0 0 0 T o . mﬁwv [ o= - XI - SpUNnd vyyy 1200 |95z ]
I I R 0 0 0 O o lusv| A - spund vauy sen0 |GG |
Alunaag [e120g = F . T == Z |

Kogeg 9 AuawaIney soueudUIEN # 2_:0 sJaquinN 3[oyYpA JauT)

juaAaly aitg uoy yseo Bunyiopy | s108foig jendes | ediounpy vonepodsuely | asluegigeq | g suoperadg | jeuonesnpa  |3v0y uonduossq
{0s) {08) {o2) (09) (0s) (or) {0g) {0z) (o1 1|
A r | H 3] 4 3 a 6] g Y
L4 ebeg

SANNIAIW/SLdITOTY AILVYINILST

Lt afeg



8102/12/9

(€) 81 '£2'G W04 19Bpng papustity gL-/ | TYN|ASEEOUMOTIUININEIBEM D

€ 1o ~ jo o e Je ~ joege  Jo __lo | ovse o B __ SeOlnsg Jue|d Jo souBURIURI p Uohesado X
ssk |0 ) M | o joooy  fooo'sr  foo'ss  fooo'ss  foese| . ssowesposiy |9
G0L 0 0 1008 0 0s¢ 00z'el sel'sl 005'2L oLsz B seoinseg yoddng ssaussng jo uoasig |G |
_ sevjiss poddng  [BG
6y |0 0 o o 0 000Z | §/9'%8 00S'S0¥ [ o0bE | ~ Uonensiuipy [00ug - Seolueg poddns lejol | /g
I 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 osvz | (onuuisy 3 8quosed) UoREASIUMIPY [0049S - s30inies poddng leuio 66 |
6% 0 0 0 s 0 0002 5/9'68 00G'50Y oLve ) ~ saoineg ediuig 2 Jo S0 G5
- UoneRsuuIpY joouds - seojaies uoddns | 4G
ocv |0 0 0000 |0 ~Joosz 0500z |O0L8'G.  |000®EL  [GeEe [ UCHRASIWPY [2BUD - S39IAISS 1oddNS [BI0L €5 |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 DIEE
- 098z S30I3G E_C:EE_ uol [
—jo 0 0 o o o o 0 ) OEZ | i T seoneg Uonensiuwpy ealy Esds [ 1G
20z jo o 0 0 00se 000’} Clsigey  jooozsk  oees | T soolues uonenswiwpy sMinoax3 106 |
vez 0 o 000°0% 0 o~ B 0506kl | segée 00097 0iez - ____SeWsSuomomajopeos |6y |
UDRENSIUIDY [e3aUdg - Saojnes woddng [ oy |
867 _ 0 0 0002k 0007 005'v€ 225’80k 8572 000'GLL | boee B “1¥IS [EUONONISL| - 590jA3G LOGANS (B10L | /|
gl o Ta 0 0 0 oob'st |0 0 . ogzz - bupsetgpivawssassy [ o |
6 Jo. o~ 0 0 00552 0 Jeme Jowis ow T sowssepneamma  [op)
88l 0 0 000} 000y 000'8 2z)'06 8180} 000'+2 0122 . T ss0ag wolioniisu) Jo .._m.m»_.sae.“ | ky]
e1g [euor | - Sa9ymag vod EF
888 0 0 0 0 0SETL 00§’ RECERAD 000'889 mel - ndng-sesjuss uoddhsiEol [y |
s jo 0 0 0 050'G 0 o 0 6Lz | {sz1wi21| 3 equasaq) sjidnd - seoinIas eddng 1810 R
e 1o o 0 0 0 0 ~ | oos'zy | ooo's8l 051z seolnes ABojoipny ® ABolouled Woeeds | Of
0k o o 0 0 0 0 GES /L 00068 oIz seoines feaboloudksd | BE
AN a 0 0 0 - 00£Z | o008t g/oel 00086 0elz seosg NIESH | BE |
[ I 0 0 0002 ~ ooo'oz 1 0Z6%F 000'851 0ziz ssoes souspng [ /¢ |
66l |0 0 S0 0 o 0 055 Ly 00085, | ovle SEOIAIBS NIOM [BI00S B 8OUEPUSTY | OF,
lidnd - sasineg voddng S¢
N S T RES = o LT S e s SN A WA R e R .. \g3)S301AM3S 1¥OddNS | ¥E
&g |o  ]o 600'010"} osl'v mB.SN 085'[Zy | SScePol -, uononnsu| [€10L =
T o "~ uomn] seAud sweiBald p3 ﬂmmu.w.m%mEm:( sweny). 2¢ |
(] uoning sieALId sweibold _m:m K
T UCHINL 212Alld SWelbold paple H
. uolini sjeAud sweiBold 0040 Jewuing | @)
[=tipaaees uonin| ajeAld swesBold onsejouosisw] [ 87 |
uolln) sieAld swelbord 310 12z
Uomin. 21BALd SWeibold Uoyeanps BuinupLodAINPY 9z
uoniny s1ealld M-ald sweibold _EcmEm_aa:m\_m_umEmm Y4
I uonin) e1eAld Zi-3 sliesbold [ejusaddng/eipsway vz
e o uoNin. Y-8id sureibold uoheonpd [eoads [
‘o0t 000'000't uoniny 81BAld Z1-) sweibold uojeonpd |enads f44
A 0052 uoninL SeAnd sweibolg Mrﬂu_m_:.mw.m| 1z
= [i] uomny stealld - sweiboid yard | OZ |
T o 0 a 0 0 0 0 sweibolg jeuondo g aANeUIB]Y UBRI) 61
B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Slweibold [enbulg 3l
‘Bp .||r| 0 0 « 0 0052 0 0087 swesBoid UoReanps seALg T2
 Jo o 7 0 0 0 0 swesBoidpeuo |9y |
0 0 () 0 0 [} 0 sweiboud jooyog Jawwng Gl
o 0 i 0 008z 0€Z'LS5) 00z'\e 000'051 0051 sweibosd onselouosIaiY i
s |0 0 Q 0 0009k 000t Zry'eo 005'681 oop} sweBoid3ly  [el ]
- 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 00EL suesBold Uoneanp3 BuinunuodANPY | 2, |
|o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SiTh >-31d sueiBoid feyuslaiddng pus jepeisy ||| |
'czz |0 0 a 0 v2z'6 005’8} 006'93 00s'8e} ogzl 1 swesBold jejusiiaiddng pue feipewed [0l |
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gezh Y-eid sweiBoid uoeonp3 iBpads [ 6 |
1261 0 0 0 0 000'02 009's62 ££€'E8E 005’822 | 00zt (0zz! - 00z} suopung) sweiBoig oneonp3 [emeds | g |
‘ea |0 0 0 05 0008 0 0F6 0} 00579 sweoidsad |/
Q S|ooyog 1eyeyd 0] __._QE..AW& uonmn] @
'6s0’s |0 0 005'L 00L'F 155591 052’11 0F9'B0L 1 001'29LE ~ swesboigenBey | g |
NEGTRERY B R PR R M T RN T A SRR R A e T R A __To3)NowonwEisNl | b |
o ) B - = e s - ~ (a3)aNn4 vNoiLYona3 - o] ¢ |
s)yauag juawdinbg slelaley LERITSET snysueg # {Aup siaquunp 3oy Ja1u3) <
[EsoL uopeujwial | pazienden-uoN s108/g0 1ow0 | Aenno jended g salddng paseyaind asfojdwg 10Ung uonduosaqg
{006) {008) (002} (009} {00s) (oo¥) (oog) (00z) (001 7|
A r | H 3] E] 3 a o) g \4

1\ ebed

STIUNLIANTdXI/SINIWISYNESIA GILVINILSI

L1 sbed



8L0z/Le/e (€) 8L €2's Wio4 196png papusiuy gi-/1 TYNIASPROJUMOGVUDINONINSISS M\ D)

67) SaINIPUAHXT/SIUBIIASINGSIA JAA0 wuaa)
A 0 0 9e9'1eLL 05¢'28 002'%55 | zseoset €10'0¢t'2 0015057 wzu_%uanmﬁﬁsuaﬂxnumﬁm._sc L
e e cey e iy
000’2 55]Aing 1020 |EI0L
] O 1950 WIS1-6UoT U0 ysosayu) - 93jmss 1930 (1))
————1 | 00072 | - 1090 WiB]-MOUS U 18331U| - 3355 1G0G 9101 [0} | |
o 000z (G2jtial § 8qUISBG) 1650 WIBL-VOUS UG 1SaIsIUl JsUi0 F{ﬂ
] 0 seleoua) Usiedpiily pliv 21818 (g0
R 0 T Tsaion E_Ea_mm«.xm.H_mmm wmun_a._m _u_,am.__wm m_m_on.&w 101 ]
..... . 0 lozvis | B SS10N Uonedionuy xe [ Q
= 0 0115 T Tos SEEiomuTEssEn .|.£%:m>> uoned <.me_.| 1501 |
B | 1a2Q wiiay- :uﬁcoﬁﬁi_-easamﬁnhp pOL
e e R b T D i LR i o T POOR e o I D e e e ___la3V30iA83S 183d  fenl
= ) 005eis = o 1 7 Tooorl T 2E=¥Sw35~§o2355_§_ﬂ& Z0L
———] i) 1 lo obk {21815 Jo N0} SiuN 1409 B 1810 220 o) sivswifed (101 ]
o 0 [ 00EF [ oi=i5 LIl SISJSURIL-SIUN 10D B 151G 190 01 SiUaWARG @0l |00} ]
o 0 0 oBED | (21ili2)) 5 2q385G) SI2jSURIL - SIUM A0D BIEIS-UI 01 Swawked 210 | 66 |
IR 0 08ely sigjsuel] - suieiBoid B0 10y Siuewked | g |
- 1 0 “0le s1asuB) - Wesbold 36ai0D MUNWWe? o) Slawied /6 |
= 0 " oveEY siajsuel) - sumiboid 310 Jo) Suawhed | gg |
- o = oter ~sigjsuel - swesBold p3 Bunuiuedainpy o) swawked | 6§ |
I 0 0cER T sJojsue] - swesBiold Uoneonpd eioads Joj swewded | 46 |
=] 0 iy siajsueIL - Sweiboid JeinBay Joj swawiled  [66 |
— = 00zy | (01015 Ui) UORINL - SHUN JADS % 18I0 J5UN0 O SiuatiARd (901 | 25 |
] 0 o6z | (zuis]1 9 2qUasaq) SIUN 180D SBIS-u| of Siswied o0 [16 |
D 0 | 0szv coz_: 1 - suriBosd 12U oy siusiufed |5 |
= 0 0zb uopIn - d 9Bao Kjunwuiog Jo) stiawhed %
T 0 . over T o - SueiBosd 315 1o, Siwewieg g
] 0 ] | oczy uominy - wﬁthimm,mn_ uoneonp3 BuinuuoaAinpy Joj suswied | /g |
1) 0 Tocey | ~uowny - swesBoig Uoyeonp3 RedS o Swatiied | gg |
———] 0 [ oler | ueniny - swesBoid jejnBey o) swswkey — [Gg |
5| 005'€L8 _ 0 ookr | — (owiS-l) S1UN 10D % 1510 1D 63 SIBWARd (E10L | b3
- 0 0 06LY (@ I 9 2quosagl) SIUM 0D 2eIS-U) 0 susled lslo | €8 |
TS 0 — 0 T 0lly - ~ swesBoig 9Baji0g Aunluwed joy swewfed  [Zg |
] 0 0 vy | = suiesBorg 310 Jop Sistiled (g
g | oos'se | 0 ey | sweJBosd uogeonp3 Bunuguooninpy 1oy swawled  [0g |
8y | 000'58Y 0 | 0zl | ~ sweiboid uoneonp3 eweds Joj swawled  [§) |
0 0 oLLb swesBold Jembay Joj sjusuwded | g/ |
{a1e35-U)) sUN M09 B 3510 Joui0 0) sswked | 7 |
et i A e Tah s T ST T A b S U R WA ) S e e e T e A EJE_mmSou:maumEaamﬁz.mEE [0/ |
N I o lo i_—— — = [0 0 0 00e e e it o . l03)s30nuas AiNnWWGD [ O] |
0. 0 0 9E['9EL 005" 2L 8G.0/Y 000'1G6'L o0z | ____ ssviMs5 woddng el vl
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 (oziway) 3 aquasag) seojmag Woddng samo [ ¢/ |
8 Jo o 9£5'88 00009 006'69¢ SSY'GY 000'SeC 09z |  ienuep- saojuag uoddng el |z |
B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | oeez - __ seowssbBussatoldeeg [} |
1o 0 0 005’} 0 0 | orez B = = ssomss u=s [0 |
16 |0 0 9es'es 00009 529’22k 00F'89¢ 55v'5 000’522 0892 o _ seowsguoneuwson] | g |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0292 S30IA12G UONENIEAT B JLaLg 0 'Yolessay ‘Buiuuely
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 olez I-  seojuag poeddng [ejUs) o Uokoaild
1BNUI33 - sadjalag poddng
CEIE L 0 009G 00S'€1 059'F21 008'0S1 GEV0L 00E'6IE 005z | $S3UISNE - $adjAiag Loddng jeio]
1 0 0 0 000'tL 000'GLL 0 0 0%z | - SsoINRS [RUIBIU|
0¢ 0 0 0 005'c} 00€'90} 0ov'e 00Z'SE 00061 ossz | B e se51A185 pood
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 ossz B !| o |mm[o_>‘_mw.:m_:mlto%c$._. jidnd
sjyauag wawdinbg s|euarey SIIIAIBG sjjauag # (AjuQ s1aquinp ajoyps 193u3)
E10) uoneuiwla] | poezijenden-UoN s19000 10w0 | Aepno jendes ' saddng paseysind aakojdwg selejes JouUny4 uonduasag
(o0s) (o0g) (002) (o09) (005) (oov) {0o0g) {002) (001)
A r | H 2] El El a o] 2] Y
2L obed

SIUNLIANAIXA/SLINIWISHNGSIA QIALYINILST Z| ebed



8102/1¢/9

(€) 81'€2'G Wio4 186png papuswy BL-£] TYNINSPEOIUMOCQUOINONINSISS\:D

_ 0 00LS 1990 ULB-HOUS U0 359181U] - 83]AI3G 1490 18101 B9l
= Emm———— 08lg | fazuuiey ¥ 5quosaq) 1990 UIB1-NOUS UD IS8Rl Byo  [zg1
] 0 T ovks | T ooy Uonedpiuy piv oIS 991
] 0 T 0els | ssioN vonedpnuy xeL jdey doid [BUbSIBg teiodioy |G|
] A oeis | o ___seloNuojiedonuy Xel [y |
0 oLlg S|UBLIRAA UOREDIONUY XB | ol
- 1990 Wia1-HoUS Uo 3Saiul - 30IMAS J90d  |Z0]
3 e b e EEis SR NI = (sol3oiA3s 1a3a [i91
= ) To T O N .|- I@.ﬂﬁjﬂ;ﬂmw&@.mhmso 01 SiawAeg 1oL 0oL |
e = |l 0 A M T — (eanuEil » 30u38aq) SIUN 1105 BIEIS-Ul 0} swawfed oo |GG |
SllESs 0 1 “ozup -_.,. siueiBoid uoneanps _u_.oamw 104 SsjuswiAed BGI
S 0 oLy | T swesboid igjnBay Joj swatifed  [/G1]
B {s1e35-Ui) Siiun 1409 2 151 JouiQ o) sitiatiked g1
i ; B R el e A S R TG SOk il . leeok | T T T (Sa)S4INAIAOS % 1510 ¥3HLO OL SINGWAYA [55)
o 5= W s Moo i, L ] - _ (sq)annd 301AN3S 1830 - 0E[vS1 |
| T T .wm_.m_uﬂ_ug:w&e&:nw_n o .M%:
1900 yisidianay jo (Aouaiayeq) sseoxg
0£9'T 0 0 — |isfevy 005'29 005 ¥0¥ 000'8/5 00996 000 0%% muﬂaﬁmﬂm._ﬂ:wa%saw_o 10500 Y0 15} ]
|.-i| 0 i} SR SERNTTSAea __(WROI SAIOGNIONILNOD HO4 NOISIAGNA [051
ev 1i8%8F s | — —— — mw_wmw 103d [e10L 61l
er ] 1152 00Z9 1020 une]-Buo o Isasau) - omeS I [gY L
= 0 001§ - - 1920 W3] -Uoyg :o.«ww\_o«:_ : Mu.._wbwmm‘l@wni._mum._.l ) H_
= ¢ osis | - (o218 § 8qUosa0) 1aeq WisL-ioys U0 1sassw w0 [oy),
...... _ O A 1971 |
R o uy xe| |day doid [elosiad ajeiodior wh.
] T T “seloN uonedonuy xel  |g
...... o — ol | T swesey uonedpauy xelL [zpl
o = 1990 WIs]-1oyS Uo 1S3191U) - 32IA18G 19ad Lyl
0003 ks £ et D e S R T (W20l 301AM3S 1830 [opL
] 80P | 3iUn1A00 91510 JoUI0 01 SwoWARA 18101 [l |
-] ooty | 4, \OTEIS JO IN0) SIUM 140D 2 1810 B0 01 S10eWARd  [gg] |
=] —— “ooLr Eﬂw Ul) 11N IAOD % 1510 J5UI0 OF STUBLIAES (€101 Tel
- 0B\ | (ezws)l § 5qu3s5Q) SHUM 1A0D 1EIS-Ul OF swewled 2o [OEL ]
o = ovky | - ~wesBoid 310 0 swswked  [golL |
e Tozib | T swesBoid uoyeonp3 _mem,m._& swowled  [pol |
T _ww..r.:\ T T sweiboig senbey o) m..cmE_Fm - [eer
] (e7e35-U1) SHUN 3108 B 1510 JoUI0 01 Siuawked [zl |
PR R I T Ry G e e ) Rt R 2 ety e _mzzatﬁu ® I5i0 H3H1O OL SINSWAVA [LEl]
: o Ta_ — 0 N B TR ~ . (WROIS30IA¥3S ALINNWINOD [0cL]
857 0 0 081’1 005779 005707 000'8/8 00996 000'0%F saojasag woddng jei01 6Cl
~do 1o 0 0 0 0 0 0 (o713}  5quosag) ssoinies poddng JBWO s0o__ [824]
gt Jo 0 D 00578 [ 00SpOF 000245 00996 0000PF | - SS3UISNG - S901AS WoGANS [m0L /7] |
= 0 0 S90IAI8S POOS 9Z1
T 0 o o 0 o 1o T o 1o - I . I-.wwu_zmm uonepodsues) pdnd [z} ]
w5 o o oLl 005'.8 008'¥0¥ 000'848 009'96 000 0% SSOINBS UEId J0 BoUBUaIUE B UoHEIRd0  [pZ L
N L . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T B $90IA8G UD .wm:uw:mw % uonisinboy sa ezl |
o 0 0 i. ] 0 0 0 0 - seoinies Woddng sseuisng jo uooang [z
ssaulsng - seojales Moddng  [|.7) |
M [ 0 0 0 D 0 0 0o | oslz T (aziw9)) & aquosag) spind - seomag voddng Jauio [oz1 |
1dnd - saoiseg voddng |Gl
o el S e e e R R R R e e T L e sl i v et 240008 i e . [Ws0) S30iAN3S 140ddns 8] |
~ (WS0) ONN3 SONVNSLNIVIN GV SNOILYAE40 - 02|11
s)yausg wawdinby s[euae 3391M198 siausg # (AlUO s1aquInN ajoup J53u3) 4
feoL uoneuiuud] | pazijenden-uoN 193f40 2000 | Aenno jended » sayddng paseysing askojdwgz Soleles jounyg uondunsag
{o06) (008} (002) {009) (00s) {00t) {00g) (002) {001) |
A r | H 2] 4 <] a 2] g \4
¢l abedq STUNLIANIIXI/SLINIWISAUNGSIQ AILYWILSI

¢l 8bed



8L0Z/Le/9

(€) 8L'€Z'g W0 196png papusiwy gi-/1 T¥NIJ\SPEOIUMOCAIINONONSISS MO

] .mm_m.w | oovL e ____Swelbold310  JzEg]
00EL sweiboig uoneonps uc_:cncou:_:uq \Z2
] i m.l — GLZL o v_.mi sweiBoid Euatsiddng pue |eIpaiiey 022
T oot'e oszL | s - swieiBoid fewswerddns pue epewsy |57
] o szet !l ST T Y ) g swesBold uoneanp3 jenads T
T o0¥'es | oozr | _omw..wuww.m_m_._ﬁmhiﬁcmw@‘ 2iBoid Uoneonpa eeds  [117]
- oosE | selr | B T sumibordyad  [g1zZ]
] 1 0sEe6 | 0oL -  ueBoaidlepbey g1
r - — n. - — Nt e '.. = SF BN .nr —_ lhlulmn.. |..Il|l||._ e — s |I = - r I..|m. ——e — == = M.| s ¥ o s - I ll |.|...°|_.ﬂlm|‘ _—— II n.|. £ &= S e = g!ﬁl@é@:ﬁhﬂ:— E
(SSPRIW) ONN4 D3S DOS/LNIWITHILTY TYAIDINGW - 05|
e e = Tt = —— T i~ eyl bt ocne ==
2] mu.:._.z_ucuaxm_..ﬂ:u:sﬂ_:nw_a e
JoAQ wsidiaosy yo (fauatayaq)
59°L 0 0 00£'S 0 005'5¥2 000287 05167 005168 | — SonIpUSE/SUAWSSINGSIA 199 E10L 0Lz
- 0 ) THITSSI5NIONILNGO 804 NOISIAGHS [60Z |
...... 0 - ___woinssimeg el ﬂmow
Sl 0 (oz1way pue aquasaq) Jayo - 331438 1990 /02
T 0 = {pamey edibuiig eseyangdfasial)  [gogz|
00cs 8 199d wus ] -6uor uo |ediosuird Jo sjuswied - asies 1920
T 0025 1990 wiay-fuoT ¢ :.mwpﬁmbumm e _ |soz]
] 0015 | © 143 uuaj-uoug UQ isamiU| - 931A9S 1030 18101 |y0g|
e 05ks | {ewia) pue squosag) 1650 WiRL-WouS o isaieil Au0 [0z
= o | mm.muc_tmo :ozga__:{ pv2ES |77
A 0ELS saloN uoliedeiiuy Xe| day doid feuosiad sieindiod [0z
) 0215 - - S3j10N _._Swmuzﬁ_.xmk @
=t oLLS sjueneA UohedionuY Xe | 661
o 1990 W12 1-HOYS U0 JS2PJUl - 213G 1980 |86 |
2 e e = AR e s e R e e e o= . - 0005 {41} 30iAu3S 1g3a /6l
= N — SR 0 N 7T  SIun1oo 3150 JouID 0 SwawAed el [9p1 |
i 0 ) e foziwray » aquaseal  |Gp|
(21915-30In0) SUUN 109 B 1510 JaYIO 03 StuswAeg
=== 0 ooir | TB1935-Ul) SHUN JABD 3 191G 43N0 0) SWoWAEd 8101 ﬁmmn
o o osty | (sznus3)) 9 8quasaa] SKu 10D BlRIS-U) O Swwalked B0 [g
R o oLy _surmiboid s6a0D Aiunwwog Joj swewked 761
——— o oMy | swmiboid 30 oy swewked  [1B1]
R o | Ofky | sweiBoid uoneonp3 Bunuiuoinpy Joy suswied 0B
S 0 i ozww | siuieiBolg Uojeonp3 eioads Joy silswied [Bg) |
o] 0 ouy | _ uweiBoid Jembey Jo sivewfed  [gg] |
T {s1e35-uj) spun Ja09 B 1810 18I0 01 SWawAed  [jg)|
o et e e e RREI e ] AEEEN RN T oo Eu mp_z%bww»w d ¥3H10 OL SINIWAVE 981
R N o 1o [ R [ B {10 -SHIIAYIS ALINNWWOD (S8 |
so'k | 0 ] 0085 0 Shz 000°28F 05167 005168 o0z | .||. s30lAIag oding B0l |pgl |
E.t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 loose | T (ezwa) v equoseq) ssowes weddng w0 [EBL]
59'l 0 - 0 00E'S 0 005's¥Z 000°28% 0sl'sh 005168 0552 seoag Uonewodsuell pdnd [z
ssaulsng - SadIAIRG -._S_a_._m L8l
0 1o 0 ~ Jo - 0 0 B 0 0 B o6lz | o (aziwa)y 3 aquosag) sidnd - mm.,u_\m.m.mwM_ma%w ._m:.ﬂw N E
sjidng - saoineg poddng  [6) )
T e e e e S e o e e T T S 1950 gl
o - - P ST Meh . e a o P__b QNN NOLLYLMOJSNVHL - 0 [L21 ]
= saimpuadxg/suswasingsig mwtﬁ
JahQ senuarayrsidisasy jo (Aausioyag) sseoxg R
08 EZEBID'D 0 == 7 o - Sainppusdx3/SIuaWasingsiq 192110 [P0l m
== o | o009 | . (SOIS3IONIONILNOD ¥Od NOISINONd  [E/1]
- [cewels 0 [oos |  owsswawe o)
_ 000y 0 00ps {ozjwayj 9 aguasag) JoUI0 #01A198 3950 |1/}
S 0 {painoy fedpuiid sEUSINdmSEsT) [0/
ooes ¢y 1990 W 60T uo jediounid Jo sjuswAed - 921A19G 10
10'g £2£5409 | 00ze ama wis ._..m:m uo uw.w.._mum_ wo_bw|wm.m_mm_|!@
sjyeuag wawdinby sjelale SanIAIRG sjyeuag # ;_co S1aquInN 9)0YAA Jo1ug) 4
€101 uoneunwia] | peziepden-uoN s199la0 120 | Aenno lended » saiddng paseyaind safojdwzg SOLEIES jaung uondussag
(006) {008) (002) {009) {005) {oo) (00¢) {002) {oo1) ||
A r | H 3] E 3 a o] 2] A4
1 abed

SIUNLIONIJXI/SLNINISUNESIA QI LYNILST

1 sbed



810z/1e/9 (€) 8L '€2'G Wiod 19Bpng papuaWY g1-/1 TYNIASPEOJUMOYINNONONSISS MO

oo¢ e |enua) - s3niaeg yoddng |ejo) 1)z
] - _seawag Gussaald meq  [o/¢|
S20INBS JeIS 5.2
B - o wwo_me vonewsoj)  [pzzZ]|
Sl RS mmu_?_.wm :o:m:_w>m » ptdoiprsq ‘uoJessey BuLLEd  [g/Z)
) T - ~ seopueg poddng |exus) Jo uopoand gz |
T o [enua - seojnag yoddng kA
&mm: e 002008 | ‘oosz | it e mwo:.w:m - Sad1nla tommmm _Immmm. 0.2
== o ossz | o wmo_amm _mEEc_ 1507
A oog'tz 095z - ) - ssoneg pood  [39Z ]
'sgh |ooo's5L ossz | ssoies bopeuedsueil jidnd [/o7]
g 000'08 opsz | 80IBS 1UEId J0 SoUBUSIUEN B UoREs2d0 [DoZ]
0 — oesz | S wmo_zmw ojjonnsued  uoj E
o 00FZE | ogse | Jes | oz
0z 00002 a5z sa0lA1ag Yioddng ssauisng Jo Londand £97
o e "~ ssouisng - saoineg poddng |79z |
 — CC— | oY s Sewss vodds . (1]
T 1 0 — ] “osvz | «mN\Em: "9 8qUosa) UONESILILDY _o.ocom s80IA18G poddng 180 D97 |
9| ‘005’9 oz | ~ seomuss edpuud sWijo9oW0  [5G7]
= — == UoyenSINWPY [00Yos - SasiAIsg poddng 85¢C
CTi— woon Am— IR e
- 0 m@mm - B o Il|mo_Emw ebe1 [0z
SESES e Fo=—— mmmm wEmc;mn_ souBINSU| _muoa_omm GGz
== 0 L RS uononpey  [pge]
1982 10 UoUBABIJ §507] 01 PajEiRY Sa0|MaS Aosinadng ‘leuciioadsul ‘jeuoneonp3
N T Q|. | WWMMI . - ) T wEme_:ww U_._m __._WFaﬂ.._q, lmm
T o coez | sewihed: mmo_me swel) pue wawselew sy [zgzl
) 0 == voez | I||||~mw|:.m._:mc_ -8s 1o _m_:mm..; .wEmE»mn_ soueinsu) |16z
e o eokz | T ~ suewhed soueinsyl wswhodwaun  [0gg|
o - o zoez | sweuwke n_.m.w« 9seasiq UoNEednooQ SISO Jo _._o_._mwcwwEoo SIBI0M 23
e MI . (bee | " pung w%_m._.:mc_ __mw woy v_mn_ mE_m_o _.mm
0 0EEZ S90IAIBG SAEJ] vz
R fooee —— —— | ozez |77 ssoines uoneasiuilpy o w>_:._omxm_ EFrA
S ooze | olez | 1 I T
.._o_.m.aw._.:Eu< fesauan - saoiAlag poddng vve
7T 0002 | 00zz | " ueis (euononisu| - S32IAISS Hoddns [e10] vz
A P— 0 oeze m::mw._. m EwEmwwww( rAZA
T 002 “ozzz |\ T ~ saomes elpsi {euoneonp3 172
=== 0081 0122 o ~ saoineg uoponnsyl Jo wiawsredw) iz ]
S bﬂw JeuonanLsy - sagialeg poddng 6EC
e 051 7e ooiz || ~ iidna- seoiniog woadns oL |geg|
B 0 os1z | - ~ [ezney| 3 aquosag) sidng - seolnsg poddng leulo  [7£7
i 055 C . - | 051z o seowes fBoopny g ABoouied woeeds  foeg|
] 00b' 1 onE | |.<|H|| 1|, S ) mmo_zmm;m&mm_m_._gmm A
oL ooo'el | 06z | seowss wieeH  [pee|
AT 00Z Lt ozie | " seomegeouepmo  [eegl
. ] [ | 0052 l] o1z T seoines Mom [BPOS B edUBpUANY  [2E7]
— i T fidng - seoieg poddns (167 |
o VG T e L . SSAINISIDIAUAS 140dANS |07 |
Y002 | Ca :o:o:.:m:_ _Eo._. 672
= 1 0 7 mEm._mn.:m _ch.&O 9 aANeWal)Y uBNS ) Fi7A
R T o mEm._men_ enbuig |/zzl
S ! Y — suesBoid uoneonp3 sjanua [z
......I.i| H [ 0 B o wEm_moE Umc_o w
i 1] sweibold _oocow _mEE:m vze
e | __ 008’ o wESmEn_ opselouossel  [€zz]
syyauag wswdinby sjelalep SAVIAIDG (STTENET -] # {AJuQ ssequinp sjoyp Jajug) 2

IE30L :o_u.hc_E‘_o._. pazijended-uonN $129[00 4910 | Aepno jended 9 salddng paseyosing sakojdwig seligjes Pounyg uonduasag

(00s) (008} (002) {009) | (oos) (oov) {nog) {002} (oo1) ]
A r | H | 3} 4 E| a 0 d \4

5| sbed

STUNLIANIHXI/SININISHNSSIA AILYINLST

Gl sbed



8102/12/19

(€} 81 °€2°6 wic 196png papusiuy gi-/| TYNINASPEOJUMOQWDIINONOSSIBSM\:D

0 0 0 0 000°€8E 0 0 0002 __ Uonensjuiwpy jeRuss - s31AI8S Hoddns (2101 0£€
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 zige - - @o._mw&m@t ooueinsul sorEA  [BeE
SPS—— ) o 0 ) 0 0 0 | huez ﬁ_u_._mo._wmw..w|§v mucm_:mc_ mtan_m |8cE
BlSs S ] 0 0 0 1o 0 0 8087 e B0MBg _mmm._. .hmﬂ
- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | gecz B __ Swauifed scuemsul pooxdoey [0z
e 0 0 0 0 poo’ee 0 0 uononpsy  [Ggg
¥l e 10 UojUsABld $S07T O PaIBay sadIAeS Alosiasdng ._ucn__uwamE feucheonp3 1
..... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9982 swawenas pue wawbpnr  [pZE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GOEZ siuBlufed sadusg sWiel) pue EaEmua_._mz s |ETE|
6 | 0 0 0 0 000'5EE 0 0 oz (eoU=insUrjBs Jo Jeimba)) siweliked 2ouemsul [z |
il 0 ) 0 0 0001 0 0 £o8z o ..It-l.umﬁm_.E_ama BoUBINSU| wawkojdisun k43
Ty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z9e2 siuawhed jov asessiq euohednoog SIBIOM o ...E:mm:a_&_._ou sioop 1026 |
] 0 0 0 0 [ i a roce PUNJ 30UBINSU| JidS WoJ PEd SWel) |BLE
R X T N e S A S R oo e B o O ot S AN S Ve S I e KT s DR e T L Sooooooppeez T T ROIVUISININGY WH3NIS © S30IA3S 180ddnS %
(41) aNnd 1301 - 08 &
5ie
(OM) aNNd HSYD ONIMHOM 02
e — e = — . — = — raws
7 um:..ﬁ:wm.umﬁ_._uEamHﬂ_a £1e
1840 sanuaraysidizoay jo (Kouatanag) 3
) 0 D 0 0 1] [i] 0 §3§3¢a§3w6 YoNa B0l |ZLE|
0 0009 [ ___(d0) BIIONIONILNG HO4 NOISIAGYd |1 1|
T 0 0 ooov | trmw__.. 1AGS § SIIUISIO JOUID o) Siiatiiked [Plol #oeL  Joiel
o . 0 0 Ean (eZI3]| ¥ 39U5530) (BIEIS-UI) SN 10D J8UI0 01 Susiihed | 50€ |
e — 0 0 ovly swesboid 310 ol wawked [gog
0 0 0ZLy . swesBolg uoneanp3 (epads Jo) Eﬂiwn _ |log
D o 0 oLy T sweibold 1Enbay o) siustiifed |soe
{a1e)5-ul) saun 1a00 ® 1510 J0ui0 oF spwAed  |gQg
3 Al e g v . _0ook. _(d0) 511NN 1AOD 2 151G ¥IHLO OL SINGWAV[YO¢ |
— e 0 o 8 o 0 (] 0002 il.-|||-|--1 —__ SoojAi0s Lioddns (1oL B
- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 __ foaniely 5 &qyiSeq) seoiss oddng 5510 g
] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0852 ) S30IASS UOIONASUOD uossinboy sapioe 10C
ssaulsng - sa0I9g Uoddng DOE
.|. e e e e ..I.-W._...r =z weee e S, (.I:z.- ot p!.\» .1r1..|1~..¢ﬂ||ma. Ll o e L SN T w.rulr..lm..‘w_.l.r_r Funu...h“ - —— .2 rc-.luWN.l.I-r.F.bhw...LiL..ll [N S R AN R IH.&.DH. WND_PMNw Eﬂan:m ..@R
Eov SLO3ro¥d v.LIdVD - 09 e
0 mu.__._:_zu%mﬁasxsﬂa 962
13A0 2y/5dipaay yo (fauzoyag) sseaxg
TH 0 | oor'ss | aea_n.wmmmﬂeae&._ﬂm_n waugel  |geg
=— | 0 ooos | e i . (SSMIW) SIIONIDNILNOD HOJ NOISIAD¥E (67|
o 0 0008 | - = SiMesIpa ROl [gaz
|.!.| 0 0515 |r (ezusa 3 sqwsag) B0 [z6e]
I 0 ovis | _ Seieoya) uanediquy piv a1 16z ]
...... | 0 ogis | ___s=I0N Uoniedinuy ¥e 1 (dey doid [euosiag seodiod  [0gg]
T 0 “ozis - - ‘saiol udhedoiuyxel  [ppz]
1 0 0115 _ sweuemuomedowvxel [ggg]
- 199Q W31 -UOYS UO 1S3Iaju] - 919G 1030 1787
. ¥ e S T T S T e R L N T PR e S e i e . (ssMW)3DIA83S 1830 [oRz]
o 0 __ SIuN1ASH % 151G 410 oiswawked @0l g8z
— 0 — Y
) ] o - - ~ swasBoig _._QWS%M _msaaw o suswied  [ggz ]
e 0 o S ~ swriboig Jeinfiay Jo) sjustifed 797
R I S N S N NS T R e S e S AT PV i h.@%.mlwzse 1510 H3HIG OL SLNSWAVE ], 5|
o s oo . (ssmw)S33inuEs ALNNWWGD |08z
88 0527788 | = ﬂauﬂﬁm@_{mwﬂﬁ |8zl
o 0 (oziuioll  aquasag) saoineg oddng ) 8.2]
slJauag wswdinby s|eusjen EELITVETS s|uouag # (Aluo ssaquiny sjoupp Jajuz) 4

1801 uopeunwia] | pazyeydes-uoN $199[00 49410 | Aepno fedeo ® salddng paseyaing safojdwg SSUEIES Jound uonduossag

{oos) {008) {ooz) (009} (00s) {oot) {oog) (002) (001) 1|
A r | H R) El = a 2 8 Y
91 sbed

SFHNLIGNIAXI/SLNIWISUNASIA AILVINILST

g1 ebed



8i0z/e/9

(€) 81 £2'5 W04 13Bpng papuauty 81-21 TYNIS\SPEGIUMOUIINONDONSIBSIN: D

| i i m saimpusdxa/siuatiesingsiq 8ot
! | I 4300 yrsidiooay o (Aousiouaa) 3
e 0 i 0 0 0 0 —_Jo . wmm_lusﬁ_mﬁseizma wangmol  |/9¢
e il g NI —— 15%43) SAIONIONILNGS O3 SNOISIAGHE _[90C
..... — . oo0s | - ____ 931AIag1aaq B0l Gag
= a (painau 1edidtiia sseuaind/@seall  poc
0085 - 19aq wiaj-6uo uo jedisutid Jo sjuswAhed - aoIARS 1990
T 1IH 0 o0zs 1090 uua)-BuoT uo 1ss1a)u| .wo_r.._m.«nmm ~ eogl
=1 0 pois | 1090 WIAL-UOUS UO JS2I2)Uj - 20IAIAS 1g2d 183101, |ZOC |
] o - osis | {azjwa)| '3 2qposeq) 1950 UNeL-Uous o isase Byi0  [L9€]
- ] | 0LLg - sielsep uopedonly 21 [09E]
192q Wa{-pHoyS Uo 1S313jU - 99IA13S 1930 6G¢
s AL r L e i L T e e oo [000a STC W R " (s®ddl3oAN3simad [goe
] [ jooov | Hm&wmﬁmmw % SLIsIa 9410 01 AR !
I c joely | (aznuz)) 9 aguosag) sun 1109 e1eiS-u| o) meE%n_ 18UI0 955 |
¢ ogky | _ sweiBoid uogeanp3 _m.wmaw o) mEm.:;mn_ 30c |
ESEREL o oy | Boig embay o) swatuked  [yGe|
e T el s S : : 000 — (6543) S1INN IAGS @ SI51SIA Y3HLO OL SINIWAVHEGe |
I o o o o “Je " Jo  le jonez - ~ SeviMiag poddns [eioL GE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 {ozsm)) '3 squoseq) seoiNag oddng YO 1 GE]
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0082 - S mﬁﬂm!mwmﬂtﬁﬁmmmmm oL DGE
— | 0 0 0 o — 0 0 0 T owse | SDINI3S (Ul 10 BIUCUBIVE 3 UOHEISAD vwwm
] o o 0 0 0o 0 0 0852 SBOIISS UDONISUOD 3 LONSIBOY saioes [gve |
ssauIsng - sediuag poddng %€
PO SRS IR Wy B G T2 10 9 G0 P 3 By | 3200 s R S 0L AR o T ERORGe 2P ) RN T T VR AL N e e S . [(s8dd)sE0inu3S 1804dns  [ove
(s'2dd) ANN4 ALTAVS B NOILNIATYC Juid - 06 ik
— — —om— = e e A e e —
9 JBL) w_...:_.:__u:wnxm\meEwﬂ:nm_n_ 9823
. 18A0 sanuanaysidianay Jo (Aauaioyaq) ssa0x3
0'eee | 0 0 - 0 0 000°28€ 0 0o SaIn|pUBIXI/SIUBWARINGSIQ 103410 [B0L Zrt
FvS—— 0 | 0008 = T i} S3IONIONILNGD HO4 NOISIADNE (| €|
[ 0008 = EEIES oL OvE
T Kl 0516 {B719)) % 2qu3830) 1990 WISL-UOUS 10 ) auio  |BEE
..... 0 081G sejoN Uopediiuy Xe| uswedeidex Ausdoid jgucsiad meindioy [geg]
- il 0 oLiS - sweuep vonedonuy @l [7€¢]
193d E‘.P_. HOYS UO 353103U] - 39IM3G 192G |OEC |
NI AT e e N Rl e & L e D s T | ODOY s £ e i Sk kg N WL L - 1) 39IA¥AS 1630 [GEE
goov | ﬂam JAGD 3 1510 15UI0 O) SJUBWAR [1I0L  |pEE
—— c | 'oziv | sweiBord uoneonp3 [eoads lo} swsiied W
R c oy | swesboid Jeinbey o) swawked  [ZEE
R e T o 8 =3 z = 000w * (151NN LADS 3 1S10 ¥3HLO OL SINGWAYY  [LEE]
spjauag juawdinbg s|ealey S39IAI9G [STEDEY:] # (AluQ s1aqunp ajoupa Joyug) ¢
1e0L uonewiwia] | pazijenden-uon §193l40 490 | Aepno feude 2 saiddng paseysng EELGILTTE] SOHEIeS 1PuUNng uonduosag
_{ooe) {oog) (oo} loog) {oos) {oor) (oog) (o0z) {oo) 1]
A r | H 9] E| E| a o) d v
11 efied SIMNLIANIAXA/SINIWISHNGSIA I LVNILST 11 sbed



rayc o

This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

rage 1o

PON =

C:\Users\ccuculich\Downloads\FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5.23.18 (3)

59

6/21/2018



810¢/12/9 (€) 81'£2'G wlio- 196png papusly 8i-21 TYNIJ\SPEOIUMOC\UDIINONIO\SISS M\

‘JewLo) pue ssuysping 3gs| buisn padojaaap si 'pannbal yi ‘veid uonanpal Jioyap sy Gl

‘MY 8U) 1o soueldsoor Joye sAEp 0g UIIM 3GS] 0] (F2-02 9bed uo aley punoy) uejd uojonpal Jioyap & Jgns pue Jdope [j2ys JouISIp jo0Yos au] vl
uay ‘(9¢ abed) anoge pauyap se Jolysp B Sjoalal (M=) Hodsy [glouBul [BRULY /L0Z-9L0Z 8Yl ] - (L-21/5 SOTI SOL) L~/ UOI0aS '8p0d |00YIS 8L

'sJBaA B01) LILIM IBLIOYS BY] 90UEJEq O] UBId UOIONP3! JIoYap & FESI Yum Sl pue 1dope isnuwi jouysip ay) ‘Buipusds yoyep | TV
BU) SOUN) Da1Y) UBY) SS8] §I BoUBIRg pUNy BuIpLs PajEWNSS aU} JI 'S JBYL 'BAOGR PejSI| Spuny noj euyj Ajuo Buisn pauruusiep i esuejeq siyj  19joN

‘(L8 auy) aouejeq puny Buipua | Ol
a1 jo (g/1) payi-auc uey) se1eslb 1o o} (enba junowe ue Aq (61 auly) saunypusdxe josup uey) sse) Buiaq (§ aulj) SanusAsl Jo8JIp Ul JiNsal eAoqe pajs|
.spuny Bunesado, ayj yolyMm ul JaBpng JOLISIP JOOYOS 8L-/ LOZ 8y} (spustue 1o) sjdope uojjeanpe Jo pieoq [ed0] ayj ji paimbeu si uejd uononpal Jioysp v

]

"By sy}

12 paiinbai jou si uejd uolonpas 31dap e ‘1IsAsmoy ‘Jebpng pasuejequn
€L020LL _ [9981J9€ [ wiIOE ____ [e918gL  |okeuele | 8107 ‘0¢ aun( - oueeg pung pajewns3 | g
(8v2'829) [ €G0'6G) (oseiee) _ Jle6ecehl) Cei'wt) ______ {  ®cuaeug g
zseeesol |  _losveser  Tiseoee’h  Jlisgeeeel |~ seimypusdx3joauqg | y
yoo'eve'sk | €50°6G) 0L0'zey'y 250’816 ) | 6zvieeLe) 4 _SenusAs¥padd ) €
LOGY iy : | SRR - o chorss :

(02) (o¥) annd (01)
d
Tviol AaNNd HSVYD HNIMHOM| NOILVIMOdSNVYL ﬁzuu_ww__ww_‘._uﬂ_m_m_._%_n_v«‘s_ aNNd TYNOILYONa3 uoReteq
_ LSIALEL o e ——t
Ajug spund BunesadQ - NOILYINHOANI AYVINWNS 139angd 1101434
1 [ 3 [ a | 8 _ g [ v

61 abed 61 abed

60



8102/12/9

(€) 81'€Z°G wio4 1ebpng papuswiy g|-/| TYNIASPEOJUMOQ\YDINONI\SIaS MO

€10'20L'L 1998'229¢ vLLOLE €91 189} | E_Nﬁmr..m |~ . 3ONV1vE ONN4 ONIONS a3Lviiisa| /2
182299 [{000'0057) 0 18L29L) omm @@l _SANN4 40 SISN/SIOUNOS ¥IHLO TVIOL 9z
| 000° @@m_ww.|._-,, 00000sc [0 = 0 0_ .|--r (0008) SANNA 90 §3SN ¥3H10| 5
1879l [0 |0 18272911 000000 AR ARNE . (000/) saNN4 40 §308NOS HIHLO| ¥2
SUNN 40 SISN/STOUNOS ¥IHLO €¢
(avz'8L9) €50'65 1 (0se"1£2) (B627CLL) Celver) | sainpuadxg/siuawasingsiq (18pun)MaAo w::m>mm\wua_momm JO SS90x3 NN
zsezes'ol 0G¥'859"L LGE0ET'L I ﬁmmﬁwwwqm.w_‘i T sesmypuadxg/sjuawesingsiq |e10l | |2
0 - 0 0o 0 | o009 S3IONIONILNOD HO4 NOISIAONA | 07
bSyy o lusew  Jooot | oo b __s3oiAu3s.e3d(6l
o% .m._lml_ ] 0 0o 00§°€.G | oooy SLINM "LAOD B SLOIMLSIO mm.._“_m,m.@mmmzmz:n_ 81
1005°} o o 005t | oooe SFOIAYIS ALINDWWOO| /|
120'€56" @ - 05¥'8G9°L 08.°28G'1 ﬁm.%.m m| | oooz A SADIAYS L¥OddNS| 9|
09.'646'8 09.'6v6'8 *. oogb | B s A s NOILONYLSNI| G|
# 14"

. SIUNLIANIJXI/SININISHNGSIA
| ¥09'€P8'SL | £50'6G) 0/0°zev') [ es0'816L | eey'eElTh - - ____ senusrsysidieosy fejo) | €]
¥69'989 |0 o 0 | ¥69'089 | ooop | SHOHNOS 1v¥3a3d| 7|
99.'692'¢ 0 €688 0 2le'T8e'e 000¢ = =y S308NOS 31ViS| 1]
0 0 0 0 8663 LDIM1SIA ¥IHLONY OL LOI¥LsIa| 0]

SIS TS . S N ANO WOMH SANNIAIY/SLAIFOTY HONOUHL-MOTH
Pl'288° L1 £G0'651 9/9'6£5 2508151 29¢'0/9'6 000% T A S A AR ,va:m:Ow ._.quo._ 6
# 100y SANNIAIWISLAIZOTY | ©

B —— o e . _ :
or0'szL'L | £18'810'9 vS1'ers 189'06G Z62'1€9 (eouejeg punyg buipuz soud jenbo jsnw)| ;

S e NS DN & N L ____________ FONVIVE aNNd ONINNIOIE GILVINILST
9

pun4 pun4 pun4 asueusjuiepy
18101 ysen Bupjiopp uoneuodsues | 9 suoleladp pund [euopeonp3
3 e : S
s el R IS, : o ) ) S  Jequiny joussia| ¥
: ~ 8L02-L10ZA4 92N.026609S | ¢
-139dangd om._h<2_r_uwm ¢ G
_ NVId NOLLONG3N LIDI43a g
9 _ e} _ 3 _ a _ 0 g | v
NOISIAIA STJIAYIS SSINISNG TOOHIOS
0z abed NOILYONA3 40 adv0o49g 3LVLS SIONITI

0z obed

61



810c/i¢/9 (€) 81'€2'G Wiod 196png papuswly g1-/| TYNIASPEOJUMOO\YOINININSIBSM\:D

62

€20'201°L 998°1/9'€ ¥11°0LE €91°186 L Em,.ﬁmﬁm _ _|i|_ ____FONVIvE aNN4 ONIOND a31YWILS3| /7
0 0 0 0 0 ~ SANNd 40 S3SN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLO TVLOL [t
0 _ 1 I = AT (0008) SANN4 40 S3SN ¥3HLO| 5¢
0 I | loool) saNn4 40 S39¥NOS ¥IHLO[ vz

SANN4 40 S3SN/S30MNOS ¥aH1o| €¢

0 0 o 0 0 | wm._:u__ocmax...._\mu:mr:mw._:nm_n_ Cov:::._go c::m>om\muo__oomm_ J0 §890X3 éc

o T 0 0 o T o -..mohzu_v:maxwﬂmmszmE:nm_o _ﬁo._.. 112
o bt e - . 0009wt it Suitntaesy ,,w.m_ozmmm_pzoo HO4 NOISIAO¥d | 0Z

o il L Eeooal R R e FR ~ S3DIA¥3S 183a[ 61

o ] P B - 000y | ;...h. za a u._.u_xq_.w_a xm_.:b oL whzms_.‘.e.n_ 8l
o . o - - 000€ ! ST .. sl muugmmm wtz:ﬁﬁ@w Ll
_.o.--|;|.|! N I :..r.-fmgw. it NIRRT DAy T 2 mmv_>mmm 1L¥0oddns| 9l

0 oook | B I i g, S {zQ.G:Em_‘_ Gl

# 14"

“3urig SIHNLIANAIXT/SLNINISHNESIA
o ) 0 0 0 0 1 [ sanuaney/sidieday 1oL | €1
o 1 ) - o0y | 4 T ___S30¥NO0S Tva3aad[ ¢l

.o I B B | 1 - 000¢ 2 R mmvm_zﬂm m.-.{n_.m 11

0 3054 . ._b_x._.w_n mm:h@z( ol LoMisial ol
| B - o - . 3NO. E@mm wm:zm>umahm_m@mm _._QDOmx.*i@mu.._mm.

0 mglr ey R i e |||MM.umbmw 4(00._ 6

# 100V SINNIATY/SLdIFTOIY 8
[ c202022 |ooszz9c | wiZoke | eokies’y | olzzisiz | (eouejeg pung Buspug soud enbs ysnup)| /
e 3ONVTVE aNNd ONINNIOZE d31VINILST
9
pung pung pun4 asueuajuiep
=01 yysen Buijiopp . | uoneuodsuel) 9 suoneladp pund jeuonesnp3
R o S
R—— T N— —_—- ——— .- - P — " - L\QQE:Z NO\.&NM‘.\Q .v
6102-8L0ZAL 92N.0Z6609S | €
1394AaNg AaLVAILS3 Z
2
T | M _ r | [ | H q | Y

NOISIAIQ S3OIAY3S SSANISNE TOOHIS
| g abed NOILYONA3 40 A4v09 J1VLS SIONITTI Iz sbed




810¢2/12/9

(€) 81°€2°G Wwio4 196png papuswy g-L| TYNIJ\SPEOJUMOC\UINNONIINSISS\:D

£10°20.°, 998'//9'¢

v11'01€

€91°185')

0.2'/€L'C

JONVIVE ONNd ONIGNT a3LviiLs3

0 0

0

0

0

Sann4 40 S3SN/SIOUNOS ¥IHLO TVIOL

Ll

9¢

10008} SANNH 40 S3SN ¥3HLO

14

Scomm wn_z:n_ 4 ' SHIYNOS ¥3IHLO

ve

SANN4 u_O $3SN/SIBUNOS MNI._.O

woh:u_uconxm\mu:mEow._snm_o A._ov:atgo o::w>om=mﬂ_momm JO ss99%3

€C

(44

sainypuadxg/sjuswesingsiq jejo)

|14

v Y mm_ozmwz:.zoumou_ NOISINOYd

0¢

~ sapjAuas 183a

- Tt

6l

8l

s 1AGD 3§ e_ﬁm_ammEeEmEmEE
. _§30IAN3S ALININNGD

- e ~ifa » i

Ll

'S3JIAHIS LHOddNS

ol

e ___ NOILON¥LSNI

Gl

STANLIANIAXI/SLNIWISUNGSIA

mmz:@.:om_...m—n__wuam |ejol

142

€l

i _________SH2¥NO0S vd3aad

cl

SH0HNOS ALVLS

b

LDI¥181a HIHLONY OL LoIMLSId
mzo s_@mn_ mu:zu_ﬁx S1dIFD3H HONOUHL-MO 4

ol

/$39HN0S Y07

998'219°c

vil'0lE

£91'185°L

|oziele

SINNIATY/SLAITOTY

»

(souejeg pun- Bupuz soud jenba jsnuw)
~ JONVIVE ANNA OZ_ZZ_Omm ﬁ_m._.<_>=._.wm

pung
ysen Bunjiopp

pung
uonepodsues ]

pund asueuajute
2 suonesddo

pund |[euonesnpg

1aquinp JoLsig
92N.026609S

—[N[] |0

g | v

Z2 9beyd

NOISIAIQ SIDIAYIS SSANISNG TOOHIS

NOILVYONA3 40 a¥vO0d 31V1S SIONITII

2z 8bey

63



8102/1¢/9 (€) 81°€2°G Wio4 196png papuswy g|-/| T¥NIANSPROJUMOO\UDINONO\SIBSM\:D

64

€L0°£0L'L 998'//9'¢ vt.mvm = £91'18G°'L | omm._mwr_m. ______ 3ONvvd aNNd ONIONT a31VWILST| /T
0 0 _ 0o 1o 0 SANN4 40 S3SN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLIO TVLOL Y4
0 _ o _ . loooeySGNN4 40 SHSN ¥3H1O| 6T
0 . loooL) sannd 40 S30:NO0S ¥aHLO| vg
SANN4 40 $3SN/S3oMNO0S ¥aHLo| £¢
0 o 0 -0 0 0 o .4wm._:«_u:mnxm_\ﬂ:m&mm‘_:nm_n (19pun)IoAQ anusaaysIdIonay JO SS9IXT (4
0o | 0 rlr.,.f Wo_ 0 I,I I sain)puadxg/sjuaweasingsiq je1oy | LZ
o I 0009 i mm_ozmez:.zoo 404 zo_m_>om_.n 0¢
o | L 0008 ~__S30IAM3S 18306l
o . B ] 000r | SLINA Soowwko_ﬁm_m ¥3H10 0L SLNIWAVd| 8|
L TN i ST SRR BT mmu;.mmm E_znsﬁmv Ll
0 L B - Joeoz { - . wwvsﬁm lyoddns| 9}
o 000b | e NBILDNHEASNI| S1
# 14"

i SIUNLIANIdXI/SLNIWISHNESIA
o |0 o o Jo_ i - " sonuonewsidiooey |e10L | S
L | - o N 000y | BT ___ §308N0S Tvy3a3d| gl
0 i I _ |Fo00siEshie SRS S LNEE A, o o mmoz:ommﬁmm L
0 PR I = E_zﬁ_a Y3HLONY OL LoiNisial o)

R o - - T 3NOWo¥d wu:zuﬁmak__uuum HONOYHL-MOT4
O @m‘l ot |.| e T s e N S e =k ||;|Ir% |.| |...l| mm&mw—lomu&mwol— @
# 100y SINNIATH/SLHITOIN e
©10'202°L | esglloe | w0k |e€aviesy  |ozeve | " (esuejeg pun4 buipug topd jenbas jsnu)| /

- . B I R [ _____3ONVIVE GNNd ONINNIO3E G3LVINILSS
9

pung punyg pun4 asueuajuiep
1201 yses Bupjlopa uoneyodsuel | 9 suopjeladQ pun4 [euoleanp3
G
. dequiny josig) ¥
L202-0202Ad 9ZN.0266095 | €
139ang g31vILS3 z
b
A | n T 1 B S [ 9 | a | v

NOISIAIQ SADIAMES SSANISNE TOOHIS
€¢ 9bed NOILLYONA3 40 qyvO04d 3LVLS SIONITT £¢ abed




8102/12/9

p¢ obed

(e) 81'€2°G w04 196png papusiuy g1-/ | TYNI\SPEOJUMOQ\UDINOND\SIaSN\ID

| €£0°202°L €40°20LL | €20°L0L°L 1 €2020L2 I _3ONV1ve ONN4 ONIGNS a3LVWILSA| /T
0 o 0 1827299 . SANN4 30 S3SN/SIDUNOS HIHLO TV.LOL [°Y4
[ 0 . 0__ 0000052 o (0008) SANNA 40 538N Y3HLO| g
o o 0 B (0002) SANNH 40 $328NOS ¥a3HLO[+Z
SANNA 40 SISA/STOUNOS UIHLO P14
-.O - .|@l.r o Aw.VN.qu.gl .wc‘_-._ﬁ_—ucwnxm\macwewm._:nw_n_ A._QUCDV\._O>O 03=0>0m\ﬂﬁ_¢001 JO 8892X3 NN
Io.|l|I| ~ Jo F..l.l 0 .H.H.ill I H.N.Mm_umm.mol vIHI il o T sainjipuadx3/sjuswesingsia |elol | |
10 . 0_ o o |looos | SHIONIONILNOD HO4 NOISIAOYd| 0T
o 0 0 LIS B 0008 I S0 S30IAY3S 1830a[ 6
o o o 005'€2S | ooop . SLINN'IA0D 3 S1OIYLSIA ¥IHLO OL SLNIWAVd( 8]
0 0 0 oot 000€ __S3DIAY3S ALINNWWOD[ /1
0 0 o 120'€56' 0002 S30IA¥3S L¥OddNns| o)
0 0 0 09L'6v6'8 (I e e A S T s NOILONYLSNI[ G]
# 145

S mmm::azmn_xm\whzmsmmz:mw_n
o o - o!ﬂl-r.llﬁrwN@mewa}i. o senuaAsy/sidiacay leloL | €l
o 0 10 Xw@ 989 000% e [ R mm_om,mmu;m{..(w_mﬂwu_ (4%
0 0 0 EOXA 000€ __ S308NOS 31vis| |
0 0 0 0 5002 LOIYLSIO ¥3HLONY OL LoMLSId| 0]

A o . = ANO WOY4 SNNIAIH/SLIZOIY HONOUHL-MO 14
0 0 0 vrL'288°LL | 000k e e ~ $32¥N0S V01| 6
# 390y SINNIAIH/SLHITOTN 8
€L0200L €000 €040 | ovo'eell o - (eoueyeg pung buipuz soud fenba jsnuw)| ]

I S - o _____3ONVIvE ONNd ONINNIO3E GILVWILST
9

120Z-020ZA4 0202-610ZA4 6102-8L0ZAd 810Z-LL0ZAS
sl /ad s_am,ﬁ_@ % g
S B g e .:etqe.oﬁe mﬂma_ v o sequiny jousig| v
58 i ._.wwn:m Q3LYWILST 92110266095 | €
z«Jm zo_._bw.&wm tu_mma Enazma@q 13sang 4
- AMYAWNS . g
Z | A _ X | M g | v

NOISIAIQ S3DIAYIS SSANISNE TOOHIS

NOILYONA3 4O a¥vOo49g 31V.LS SIONITTI

¥z obegq

65



Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions
Fiscal Year 2017-2018 through Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Peotone CUSD 207-U 56099207U26

Please complete the following schedule and inciude a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year io ihe
next. If the deficit reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event

those new revenues are not available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- Foundation Levels for General State Aid:

- Equal Assessed Vaiuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

C:\Users\ccuculich\Downloads\FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 56?6‘3.1 8 (3) 6/21/2018



- Short and Long Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance) If yes please explain:

C:\Users\ccuculich\Downloads\FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5&;.1 8 (3) 6/21/2018



810¢2/12/9 (€) 81°€T'G Wiod 19Bpng papusluy g1-/1 TYNIASPEO|UMOO\YIIININDA\SIBS D

9,86 | (1emodV) L10Z A4 42r0 (pa3abpng)
° . | 810ZA4 104 (9sEO19() asEAIOU| JUSIad palewns] g
008'9el L0 | 098'9Ek 00L'L22 0 i 00l'leg sielol g

0 f 0 0 : 9A0gE apn[oul pue mej d)els Aq palnbal
I . ” , suonebilgo uoisuad 1auio Jo Juswaigsy Ales - jnpag <y
o ‘0 0 0 {019z s80usg Hoddng [enjus) Jo uonoailg ‘g
000'621 000'6Z1 |0 0 | 0482 S80IMSS [BUIBIY| 'S
G8/'g0l | 0 | G82'G01 008'02 { | 008°0C 10162 | seoIMIeg Hoddng ssauisng Jo uooanq

: ” . UoneISINIWPY {00UDS - $30IA19G Boddng 18
0 0 “o 0 06vzZ Neisiuiupy jooyos INRG U w:uo.m
-0 .0 0 0 ogee S9DIAISS UoheNSIUIWPY ealy |eads
 §/0'202 _ 610'202 | 00£'00Z 00£'002 0z¢ee S8OIAISS UONRIISIUIWPY SAIIN0SXT |
pund un m pund un | A
1101 saueusjuiel wcn_vo_ mw__,. | 18101 | SoueusjulEN m:%. mh_: o“_ﬁ: (o whw_w___.mﬂw_wwsg s
9 suonesado | neanp3 9 suonesado | jesnpz | jdun4 nal a
(0z) (01) ._ (02) (ov)
810 Jeaj |2asld L10Z Jea ) |eosiy
‘sasnjipuadxg pajabpng ‘sasnjipuadx] |enjoy pajelu}sy ,
(8poD Jooyds 8y} Jo G|~/ UONOSS)
9ZN.1026609S JaquinN 1oy i 1ITFHSHHOM
N-20¢ AsSno auojoad ‘SWEN jouisIqg looyds SL1S09 FAILVHLISININGY 40 NOLLVLIWIT dILYWILST
SIS00) SANENSIUIWPDY JO UORENWI]
Je aysqam 3gS] 8y} uo punoj aq osje ‘podal Jeys yim uoouniuod Ul papIIgns aq Aew pue (Gg-06 wiod 3gS)) Hoday jeioueui
UBD J98YSHIOM SISOD BARISIUILLIDY JO UOHBHLUIT [BISIYO Uy [enuuy oy} Jo pus aujj 0} POYIBNE SI J9BYSHION SISOD BARISIUNUPY JO UORENLUIT [BIOIO Bl

‘(esealep) asealou) sbejusoiad pajeunise sy aindwoo of sainypusdxa jenjoe pejewss sesh soud sy pesu) “abed siy1 o) paidoo S uonewIou] 19BpNg
'sainypuadxa 1enjoe 1 L0ZAL 1an0 sainjipuadxs pajabpng 8L0Z A4 0 asealoul Jusoied sJoLSIp eyj sjewwnse of $saooid Bunebpng ay) BULINp asn 10§ POPUSUI SI J0BLSHIOM Bl

" JO9YS)IO] S}S0)) OARBHSIUIUPY
JO UGIEHWT T 9Y7 JO UOISSIWUGNS [BI21JO 10f Po}dadde oq JOU J]IM pue AJUO JodYSHIOM SISOD SARRISIUILLPY JO UORBILIT PSJBWIISs Ue S| Sil |

(Aluo 8sn 18207 J04)
S1S00 JAILLVHLSININGY 40 NOILVLINIT A3 LVINILST

1z 9bed 1z abey

68



810¢/12/9 (€) 81°€2°G W10 196png papuawy g1-/ | TYNI\SPEOJUMOGAYINNONINSISS\D

paIngIsia | |
suoljeiaunway Alejsuopy-uoN spaadold jo asodind _
0 judaidioay pue poyjol uonnqusIq | _

uopeIdUNWAY | enueAay 1oN M papiroig

JOpuUaA Jo swe
Kieyauop-uoN | @91AI9S 10 19Npoid PUSA 4 N

(uoissiugns 1of pasn aq snw Ing ‘paposu se pepewloj-al 8q Uea pue pajosjordun si jasys)

SIORUGY - [Z 02-0F UOo8g 9poy) J00U0S 995

pieOq J00YIS By} A panoidde aq Jsnw 00z ‘L AInr JeYe Jo Lo palNosxe SIoRAUOD Yons iy 19Bpnq sy} Jo Jeak 1easy ayy Buipasaid Ajspelpatu seaf

2051 81} 4o} S30BHUOD YINns bulpieba. uoneuriouy sy o} Sjodal oy sedss olydeibojoyd pue 'sbuy ssejo "aifje syjo pue sUods ‘SORAL0O BuyORW BUIPUSA LOREBIIWI] JNOYIM Buipniout '000'1$
40 §590X8 U JOLISIP JOOYIS 341 JOj SUOHRIBLNILISI JBYJO PUE SNUBABI [RUOHIDPE 81RIoUab O] PEPUSIUI BIOM JBU] SSOINISS pue spoob o] urepad jeyj sjusiissibe pue SIBAUOI Jfe, O] SIjos ,SIRU0o
Jopuan, uus) sl X9 siyp Ul abpnq Jisy} o] Juswiyorye U SE SJRLD JopUBA, Bupisy Lodas e ol o) paiinbal ase SISLISIP [0OGDS e ‘LZ'0Z-0L UOHOSS ‘BPOD [00YIS BY) YjiM 8oUBDIOIsE u

JHOW HO 000°L$ 40 SLOVHINOD YOANIA 178Nnd 40 ONILYOLIY

g¢ abed gz obed

69



Page 29 REFERENCE PAGE Page 29

1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730
(audit figures, if available).

2 Accounting and Financial Reparting for Certain Grants and Other Financie! Assistance. The "On-Behalf' Payments should only be reflected
on this page (Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

3 Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of

taxes to be next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.
3a Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

4 Principal on Bonds Sold:
(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.
(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

5 The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any
outstanding bonds on the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall
be used by the school board to meet any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once
these issues have been addressed, any remaining proceeds may be used for any ather authorized purpose and for depasit into any district
fund.

6 The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of lllinois
Municipal Retirement under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes.
For additional requirements an interest earnings, see 23 lllinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

7 Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.

8 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of
Funds (Line 46).

9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other
Uses of Funds (Line 79).

b Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied (Section 20-5 of the School Code).

" Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.

12 The School Code Section 17-2.2¢c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation
eXpense purposes.

13 Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first appiied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to repiace tax
revenue lost due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for
Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private facilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness (pringipal only) otherwise reported within the
fund - e.g.: alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & ltemize)

186 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money
(see 105 ILCS 5/20-1Q for further explanation)

C:\Users\ccuculich\Downloads\FINAL 17-18 Amended Budget Form 5.23.18 (3)  6/21/2018
70



PREVAILING WAGE ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the State of. lllinois has enacted "An Act regulating wages of laborers,
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, city or any
public body or any political subdivision or by any one under contract for public works," approved
June 26, 1941, codified as amended, 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq. (1993), formerly Ill. Rev. Stat., Ch.
48, par. 39s-1 et seq. and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the Peotone Community Unit School District
#207-U of Will County investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said
Act for laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of Will County employed in
performing construction of public works, for said Peotone Community Unit School District #207-

u.

NOW THEREFORE, BE |IT ORDAINED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PEOTONE
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #207-U:

SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by "An Act regulating wages of laborers,
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, county, city or any public
body or any political subdivision or by any one under contract for public works," approved June
26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers,
mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public works coming under the
jurisdiction of the Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U is hereby ascertained to be
the same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in Will County area as
determined by the Department of Labor of the State of lllinois as of June of the current year, a
copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As
required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the Department of
Labor of the State of lllinois shall supersede the Department's June determination and apply to
any and all public works construction undertaken by the Peotone Community Unit School
District #207-U. The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in
aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act.

SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general
prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works
construction of the Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U to the extent required by

the aforesaid Act.

SECTION 3: The Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U Clerk shall publicly
post or keep available for inspection by any interested party in the main office of the Peotone
Community Unit School District #207-U this determination or any revisions of such prevailing
rate of wage. A copy of this determination or of the current revised determination of prevailing
rate of wages then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications.

SECTION 4: The Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U Clerk shall mail a
copy of this determination to any employer, and to any association of employers and to any
person or association of employees who have filed their names and addresses, requesting
copies of any determination stating the particular rates and the particular class of workers
whose wages will be affected by such rates.

SECTION 5: The Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U Clerk shall promptly
file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the Department of Labor of the State of lllinois.

71 Prevailing Wage Ordinance of 6-25-2018



SECTION 6: The school district shall post on their website a copy of this resolution
along with a hyperlink to the lllinois Department of Labor’s website that contains the prevailing
wage rates for Will County.

PASSED THIS 25" DAY OF June, 2018

APPROVED:

Tara Robinson, President, Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U

ATTEST:

Steve Stein, Superintendent, Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U

72 Prevailing Wage Ordinance of 6-25-2018



CERTIFICATION

I, Jennifer Moe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | am the Board Secretary in and for the
Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U; that the foregoing is a true and correct
copy of an Ordinance duly passed by the School Board of Peotone Community Unit
School District #207-U entitled “PREVAILING WAGE RATE ORDINANCE” at a regular
meeting held on the 25th day of June 2018.

Jennifer Moe, Secretary, Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U

Tara Robinson, President, Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U

73 Prevailing Wage Ordinance of 6-25-2018



050 000 ¢ 1L Sl 0e9e  0zoc v v
050 000 4 L S o0CLE  ozLE v v
650 000 4 1 S 606k  €9vp aig v
L0 000 4 L Sl S6EE  S6EE v v
A Sg'l 4 1 s PO S aig v
€90 000 4 4 4 6605  SE9Y v 11V
050 000 4 S Sl SELF 0Tl 1V v
580 000 4 4 4 S99y 05Ty v v
Lo 000 4 L Sl 00€S 0S50S atd v
¥6'0 000 4 L SL  S6EY  Svev aig v
060 9Ly 4 4 4 E7'8S  ¥6LS atg TV
0T’ 05°€ 4 1 S €€ oSz aig v
453 00’0 4 L SL 0§55 0S50S v v
€2 000 4 L Sl 09SS  6E6€ v v
483 000 4 1 SL 0SS5 0S50S v v
Lo 0s'L 4 L Sl 009€  0SPE ad v

000 4 s 51 PEBE BEEE aig nv

000 4 Sz 00y 00°ck 11V v
£€9°0 000 4 4 4 6605  SE9¥ v v
06'0 000 4 1 S ey  8esy aig v
06'0 000 4 4 4 9875 V'8 aig v
Lo 000 4 1 §1  8€0F  88uE aig v
050 000 4 g1 Sl 0Ty 0Tl v v

abepp

10 uew  abepp
Bulujes) uonesep uoisuag M/H HSO VSO i1-W -9104 aseg sse|) adAL uoibay

11 d31S31 SIVIMILVIN

| 43LSTL WVIIILYIN
NOSVIN 3199VIN
SYIHSINIA I1UVIN
ISINIHOVIN

YIHIVT

L0} A

YDIHOM NOH|
YOLVINSNI LSOYd/1H
H31Zv1o5
YOLDONYLSNOD YO1VYAIT3
NVIDRLO373

NVININIT YMd DI¥1D313
NVGNYD YMd Did1D313
dO LND3I ¥YMd DI¥1D313
HO31 NOLLYOINNWINOD
YIHSN4 ITIL DIAVYID
NOSVIN LNJN3D
Y3LNIdHVYD

NOSVIA YDldg
YPAVINYITIOY

J3IN-19V SOLS3asvy
N3I5-19V SOL1S39Sv

S]IL Spes)

L10Z 'L "ydas
dA1Ya Quno) [Im
Joj} sajes abepy Buijrenssy

74



060
S50
280
890
8¢’L
680

€90
000
L18°L
og’l
0g'L
0€'L
0€’L
0€'lL
0€'L
0¢’L
0e’L
0€’L
0€'L
0g'L
0€’L
0€'L
0g'L
0¢’L
o€l
0€’L
0€’L
0g’L
o€l
€90

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
007¢
06l
06°L
06°L
06°L
06°L
06’1
0o¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
00¢
000

8991
SSLL
oLvl
14%4?
qE€cl
LL'GL
S8'LL
560¢C
8L'E

124"’
SEvL
SEvL
SeEvlL
SEvL
SEvL
SEVL
SEVL
09l
09°€l
09¢€l
09°€l
09°€l
09°¢l
eyl
SeEvl
SEVL
SEvL
SEvL
SEvL
SEVL
$56°0¢

S0l
T4k
5901
806

12274
0ovL

6611
09¢

95'LL
088l
088l
088l
0881
088l
088l
088l
S0'8L
soel
S08lL
S0'8lL
S0'8L
508l
088l
088l
088l
088l
088l
088l
088l
6611

Sl
9l
gL
9l
9l
9l
9l

9l
9l
9l
Sl
Sl
9l
gL
gL
gl
9l
Sl
gL
9l
9l
Sl

N AN NN AN NN

Sl
9l
Sl
gl
gL
9l
9L

9l
Sl
9l
9l
Sl
gL
9l
Sl
Sl
9l
gL
Sl
Sl
Sl
Sl

AN AN AN AN NN

6’61
0c'el
LIy
oe'sy
0ces
LESY
0509
6605
So¢er
veLs
0€¢s
0€¢s
0€¢s
0€¢s
0g¢s
0ees
0€¢s
06'SS
06°SS
06'55
0695
06°5S
06'SS
OL'¥S
OL'vS
OL'¥S
OL'¥S
OL'PS
0L¥S
0LvS
6609

8E'SY
oLy
LLSY
oecy
Scer
Slev
0s'Ly
SE9
a¥'LE
SS'Sy
oe6t
0€'LS
oLev
V130 44
0Lsy
SLLy
oesy
008¢
ov'/LS
SCor
o8y
Or'vs
06'SS
oLes
OL'LS
98'es
0S¥
TA 14
088y
oLos
SE9

AN M T N O NN N W AN N N O~

v
v
Tv
Tv
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
Tv
v
Tv
v
nv
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v

NOSVI INOLS
L-ERNAER-ERPIEEN
HINHOM TVLINLITHS
43400

d3IgNNTd

YIYI1Sv1d

¥31il43did
HIARATTId

SNOIS Y31NIvd
43INIvd

YIINIONT ONILVYIJO
YFINIONT DNILVHIJO
Y33INIDNI DNILVYIdO
YIINIONI ONILVYIdO
YHIINIONT ONILVYIdO
Y3IINIONT DNILYYHIdO
YIINIONT DNILVHIJO
YIINIONT ONILVYEIdO
Y3INIONI DNILVYIdO
Y¥3IINIONT ONILVYIJO
YIINIONT DNILVYHIO
YIINIDONT DNILVEIdO
YIINIONT ONILYYIdO
Y¥33INIDONI DNILVYIdO
YIINIONI ONILVYIdO
¥IINIONT DNILVHIdO
Y¥IINIONT ONILYYIJO
¥3INIONT DNILVYYHIdO
Y3INIONT DNILYHIdO
Y3IINIONT ONILVYHIdO
IHOIMTTIN

75



S3SSV1J 40 NOILYNV1dX3

1041 YUM }d3Yd asea|d 1gnop ur | ‘uolieiqa|ad o shep utenssd Jsie Aew |eaoj usAlg e ul @d1oead uowwo) *Aed Aepljoy Joj 1kl

awiyano ajelidosdde ayy 1e ajqeded Aepuol 3ey uo pauwiogad yJom saxew uayl siyl ‘AepuolAl SuIMo||o4 3y} UO paleiqajsd i Aepuns e uo ||e)
Yotym sAepijoy asayi jo Aue ‘Aj|eIausD sa13Unod/SUOIIEIYISSEID BWOS Ul ABQ SUBIDIBA pue AeQ sewnsly) ‘Aeg Suini8syueyy, ‘Aeq Joqe ‘A|nf Jo
yunoy ‘Aeq |eliows|A ‘Aeq sieap maN :Aldde pawiojiad yiom Joy saSem Jo saled Aepljoy yolym 1oy sAep asoy) se paapIsuod si 3si| SUIMO|jo) 3y

ALNNOD T1IM suoleue|dx3

Hyouaq aseysMm/ynesaH m/H

sAepl|oH pue sAepung uo payJom anoy AlaAa Joj pasinbal Aed swIISAQ HSO

sAepinjes uo payJom unoy AIaAa 1oy palinbal Aed awsAO VSO

"98em aseq ay1 Jo o|diynw ay3 sI paisl|

Jaquinu Yy 144 ysnouayl uol ‘Aep yoea payiom g ueyy J31ea.8 inoy Aue Joj paiinbai si Aed | O ‘palou asimIaylo ssajun 10 3-W

pussa
000 st 4% z SL§L orer  ersy alg v YILNIOdNDNL
000 16'L 0L'8 2 L Sl 9¥8E 98 v TV v YIARA XDNYL
000 L6°L oL'g 14 SL SL 9¥gE  978E € TV v IAA MONYL
000 161 0L'8 Z L Sl 9¥8E 908 AN\ / v YIARIA XONYL
000 L6'L oL'g 4 L S§L  9¥8E  L6'LE L v v WIARA NONYL
000 05'S T4 14 L SL  Ol'SE  0S€E AMH v UNYM ALIAVS DIddvuL
000 BB El GO0l ¢ L S1  BF6E BESE Qg v NOSYW 3111
000 4 L S1L 88l 8EWK alg v NOSVYW 0ZZvdd3il
000 9.2l s9oL ¢ L S vSoF  pSOv aid v YIHSINI4 0ZZvyyiL

76



YIHSINI F19UVIN

"HNpuod j0 uolle|(eisuj ay} 10U Ing UNpUOd y3nouayl anm Jo Buljnd ‘sasodind juswiuielsajua
pue |euoiiednpa ‘el awwod 2l3sawop oy pash sasueljdde pue yuawdinba ‘ajiwisae) 42auuod4a3u) duoyda|s) pue auoydaay ‘uopdonpoudal
pue uofdNpo.d UoISIA pue punos ‘@310A ‘SulpodaJ ‘UoISIAS|a} ‘Olped JO 301AIaS pue Jiedas ‘@oueusjuIEW ‘uolpadsul ‘uonesado ‘uoliejjeisul

NVIDINHO3L SNOILYIINNININOGD

‘pay-al
3Q 01 S||eM pue sJ00}} 3|11 SUNSIXD JO UOIN[OWSP || "S|ELIDIRW PUE BISEM |[E JO [BAOWSL pue dn Ues 3y "3} dA13234 0} sJoo|} Suliedaid uj pasn
wawdinba Suiijleds Jooj4 jje pue ‘Juswidinbs JeJiselg ‘suone|jeisul a1l 193104d 03 pash aq Aew 1ey) syonpoad jo adA) mau Aue pue ‘paeogpaed
‘@)luosew ‘poomAjd ‘sBulianod ausjAyiaijod jje pue ‘sadey ‘syonpoud Jaded ‘spunodwos deos |je ‘03 payiwi| aq 10U Ing ‘Suipnjoul suofnejjeisul

3|11 jo sadAy |je 01 s3ULIaA0D BAI1030.d ||e pue Aue jo uonedddy “jJom 3|11 ples Jo uone||eisul Jaye Ajjeioadsa pue Apejnoiued “yiom s

|[e U0 poyisw Jo ssa|pJedal spIoA pue sjulof |[e |1 [jeYS SIBYSIULS B]1L JIWeId) "S|elI3lew JejiwIs Jo/pue 3|13 J0 ueuajulew Jo ‘Aiedal ‘Uoiie||elsul
‘uoniesedaud sy} ul pasn aq o} sjelialew Jaylo Aue Jo ‘sanisaype quswdinba ‘sanixiy ‘B)il ‘Dwi| ‘JUaWd ‘pues |je Jo Suipeojun pue Sujjpuey

3YL 's|elsaiew Jejiuis 10/pue 9|1 Jo sdueuUleW Jo ‘aledal ‘Uoliejfeisul ‘uonesedald SYy3 Ul PN USYM SIAISBYPE JO SBINIXIUI JUSWID pUEB pUes
Jay10 Aue pue ‘pnuwi jlem ‘saixoda ‘siepioul 19s-Uly3 01 pa1iwl| 10U Ing Sulpnjoul sie3ow Sumas || Jo Suixiw Sy “JOLIAIXS 10 JoLISUI paysiuly e
Lio} 03 s1 3)13 4aym sade|d Jay1o j|e pue ‘sjood Sulwims ‘sBuljIad ‘s|lem ‘syjem ‘sjool apeuawold ‘Speau JIBIS ‘90B4INS JOOJ PAYSIULY B SE 3sh Jo)
Papua)ut pue 104 3Je 1ey) s|elialew J9Y1o pue ‘s|esu ‘QUaLEd JO W0y 3| 3]1} Ul SANIXIW |[B SHun 3)1|-3]i} Ul Spew 31} 10} ‘sjelialew ain1isqns
Ile pue ‘ssej81aqy ‘solesow ‘sse|s ‘sianed ‘sjearew snsodwiod Axods ‘saji3 JuaWad ‘saf1} 3|qEIIRISP Bululem ‘sajiy a1URIS ‘s|euSlew uolsodwod
lie ‘s39npoud paze[dun Jo paze|s ‘pauing |je ‘sasodind JoLBIXa 10 JOLIBIUL 10§ JBYIDYM ‘3|11 JO sasse|d ||e o Suiysijod pue ‘Buiuesa)d ‘Bunnous ayy

d3HSINI4 F71L JIAVYID

‘UleWAL 0] dJe SWISAS
|ed21UBYI3W BU3 3IayM ‘s13)10g pue ‘s1onp ‘sadid se Yans ‘SialsAs |eaIuRyISW WIOI) |BLISIEW SOISBGSE JO [BAOWAI - TYIINVHII - S01S39SVY

"91Ep 2N1Ny 3S0J9 SWIOS 1B 10 3L} Y3 18 paysijowap 3q 03 s} Bulp|ing ay1 uaym Sulpjing e uj sadid Jo yiomPnp
Loy} sjeliaiew snopJezey pue pjow/s|elis1ew so1saqse Jo [BAOWISI 3Yl SIPNJOUI SIY] *PAAOWSI 3 0} 318 SWaISAS |EDIURYIBW 3SOY] DIBYM
swasAs |edjueydaw Suipnjoul ‘Sulp|ing e ul 9dejd Aue woy s|elIs1eW SNOpJezZeY PUE PjOW/[elIS1BW SOISQSE JO |BAOWA - TYYINID - SOLSIFSY

77



"s3ulydeN BulyduaJl] ‘Woog 3pIS pue woog Yum Joroel] {jndeusnoy ‘suiyoelp yoeg 1) jo uonielado ‘sa183ng s|ppeais Lsned

wo4-di|S ‘umelq J0de1] - Sd00IS LISPULID ||IA 010Y ‘[|UQ B|OH pullg pue pasiey ‘dung pue Jayjng wnsdAg ‘sdwng adA] M312§-5313.4) azaanbg
's39)34) dwing ‘wey |enq $3134) duwing ‘Bulyden $s3115-3.d 49881Q 3|0H 150d ‘1Y PINS PUE SIBALIQ 3|1d ‘siolendiueip ‘uediuyda uoledlgn
'loJ1ed JOIOA ||V ‘SAI0WO0007 {(uawdinba Jejiwis pue) JeA 0JpAH s)ona) woog JlnelpAy saoyyoeg dljnespAH 100|4 duQ 41388n] om]
‘S1SI0H ‘WnJQ @34Y] pue om] ‘BuQ ‘sISIOH ‘saulyaew Jejiwis pue uojuid pue yoel adAl apIsIno ‘s103eA3|] ‘SISIOH ‘a0 pue ‘pA ¥/1-7 Jopeojpu3
Ju0.4 Jo sjaAoys HIYSIH (12A0N 3wilid Jo Japiodsuel] pajiadold-§as Aing AresH {saulyoeipy Suiinoln [Suieas|3 ‘dspelo ‘aulyoeiy J191IND pue
gInD SS3|UWI04 ‘BuljaARLL ‘SYILSQ {1V ‘SYI14RQ {219 ‘BUOIS ‘Jayshu) ‘auead Japids fauel) Ja1a.) {(odAQ seqiunis pue |3D) ‘saues) ‘peaytawiwiey
‘saueJ) |V ‘sauel) 1UaMo] 933J0U0) {(PAIUNOIA) YdoniL) dwing 31243U0) ‘woog Sulde|d 33249U0J 43JB[d 31310UOY IBPU() PUB *Y ‘NI I/

Janed 91313U0) I "N 3/ J3AQ J3AB( 31340U0) {(PAIUNOIA ¥2NJ1) JOASAUOD 91340U0) JOASAUOD) 313J2U0) {(PIIUNOIA JoNJ]) Jayealg 81310U0)
‘9AjeA 911104y pue JoSsaIdwo) BUIYIRA JSPLOJ-pUT JUOI] S0H XdBg UONEUIGWIOD ‘JUB|d XIIA-IPaY |B4IUSYD ‘SSIY UOSSIED ‘DAJEA 21104y pue
Jojlog :(s193u13ug om| saJinbal) ojouag fueld Yoieg Juswydeny uossie) Yyum ssoyyoeg ‘opessoiny ‘Japeasds yeydsy ‘ueld yeydsy ‘T ssep

ONIQING - Y3INIDNI ONILVYHIdO

‘SaJnIxXiw snoujwiniig jo suoiodoad Bunsnipe {syuejd ysieq yjeydse pue 2131o0u03 pue
‘2}2J2U03 paind “JJomuiio} ‘|331s Sudlojulas ‘Dpedey ‘|ios ‘Aluosew ‘Buljooadally ‘|921S |BANIONIIS ‘SP|OM O Uolldadsul PI1214 ] Y31S31 IVIHILVIN

"}leydse pue 33340U0 paindun Jo uondadsul pIal ‘sjelIalew o Sulisal Joy Suljjup pue Suliod pueH | Y3ALSIL VINILYN

"JAUUBW JejiWIS B Ul P3j|BISUl BJE YIIYM JOLIDIXD
pue Joua)ul Uo Pash ale YdIym pue s|elslewl pauouawalole ayl Jo Aue 10j $a1n1ISaNs se pasn aq Aew Jey) sjelisiew Jaylo Aue Jo ‘aseq ‘speasy
s4asl ‘sdais ‘3|11 1sedald pue 3|13 1e|s ‘9|1 0zzels) ‘9|11 3|qJew ||e jo SuiAe| ayi pue sseid anbedo Jejiwis pue ayjoJyIA ‘XAUOIUES ‘BiRIIED ‘(apen
93 Ul 3U01s se umouy AjLIBWO]SND pUE SIOKIIX3 pue siouajul ulpjing ul pasn pue payldads aJe Se s|elidlew J11sawWop Jo usiaio) Aue auols

0} se Buluealu) S3UO]S J3Y10 pue 3)jueis ‘DUOIS BN(q ‘BU01S aualaq|e ‘BunuadIDs ‘B|qIBW HE ‘BUIlIaARI) ‘B1E|S ‘3]qJeW JOLISIUI JO UOIIR|[eISUl JO
Uol1daJ3 ay1 Ul |elsslew |je Jo Suljpuey ay) ul 131135 3|qie e Suidjsy ul pasinbas aq Aew se 340M JBY3I0 UoNs pue |elialew Jo Uofie|jeisul ayl 10j
1uawWad 0] pues jo dn BuIXiW ‘|elIleW JO UoNe|jeIsUl BYY 104 135 Iyl dn Suixiw ‘jelis1eul Jo uoliejjeisul 4oy Ja3serd Suipjow Jo dn Suixiw ‘s19119s
Aq 135 [eLiew Joyoue Jey3 saam 1oy sajoy Jo Suljjup ‘[elaiew Jo uoiieiedaid 10y papasu Mes J3U10 AUE JO MBS GN) JO 3sN ‘SullInND sJaN9s 1o}
MES 10 3pe|q WnpuniogJe) Jo puowelp uo Ja1em suipjoy ‘sjqJew jo Suiues)d pue 3unnois ‘Suyjnes ‘dn Supuiod ‘paSewep Ji jeia1ew Jo Suixem
‘Buiydred ‘papaau i Sulysijod ‘Buip|oyyeds Jo Sulp|ing ‘s|elia1eW YINS JO UOIIL|[BISUI BY) 10§ PApaaU 2q Aew Jey) [elis1ewW |je Jo Suljpuey sy “Ydom
Aneay 1oj 8ui831 |je Sulwioiad ‘lelsrew Yyum s100)) o Supyols ‘(219 ‘pues ‘suois [|e) s|etsa1ew jje jo uoingLIsIp ‘syonJi Suipeojun pue Suipeo

78



Yum duwing 91810U03) PAIUNOIA 3aN41 ‘BuIydoual] Bulyoe|A Jajsuel] Jaliieg dijjed] ‘SJUSWYIRIY YIM 3Jle1ded) ‘woog Yum Joyoel| (siasuidus
om] - Jaysnd payderle yum) 1opeo }ag umelq J03oel] {1apeo 1jag umelq Jode1] ‘BUIYde|A YoEgRLL Jo uonesadQ (jpuun]) wuo4 Suidodsalaj
dl|neapAH ‘sa188ng 3|ppens {(PaIUnoA YonaL) Sy ||11d 1S3 |10S SIS1BN MOUS {JaAed wio4-dls U3pulo |[IN 010y ‘4adwie] yoel] /Yooy
PIIUNOIA ¥onu] - ||1IQ YooY ‘1Y PIS 10 J3MEI) - |[11Q H00Y ‘wey |enq s1a4) dwng ‘BUIYdR|A SS41S-34d ‘B1Y PINS puUe SIaAq 3|id ‘Bulyden
uppniy ‘sioiejndiuel ‘uepIuYda| uonelqn ‘yaeas wood Jo 0 01 dn sjuswyde1Ie JBSYS UM Saoyyoeg ‘saoyyoeg dljnelpAH LISAON aWliid 10
Janodsuedy pajjadolid-}jas Aing AreaH {wniq 234y pue om] ‘suQ ‘siSIOH ‘PIUNOIA ¥oNJ] JBALIQ IS0 |ieY pieno ‘dapeiSgns ‘Japeio ||nd ‘Japelo
wJod ‘josjed 0Iny ‘josled JOI0A ‘A9peID JO10|A ‘1apeln) (SuileAs|] ‘JapeIo BUlYde J21IND PUE gInD SS9|WIO0L (SUIYIBA JE|IWIS pUE uoiuld

13 yoey adA) apisinQ ‘s101eA3|] ‘sa8pauq ‘BulpAel] ‘Sd1LIQ (S1eOg YOI Y|V ‘SYO1UISQ {218 ‘BU0IS “ayshu) ‘uel) Japids :auel) Js1aJ) sadAy
||e JO SaueJ) JaMO] ‘Sauel) {sjuswiydene || ‘SSURL) 1eOl{ agn| 213JoU0) (133k|d 313J0U0Y) 1§ "N 3/ 7 JIAO JaARJ 31340U0) J0A3AUOD 31340U0)
'(pa1unOIA Yonu 1) Ja¥ealg 91940U0) {(SIUSWIYILIIE UNM IO JIAO IO 13)2ng soyydeg ‘pA "nd T) ‘Buiyde|n JopeOjpUT JUol4 0Dy UONBUIqWO)
ueld XiN-IpaY jeslua) faadwing Je) ‘s8iy uossied 1apeo 1j9g ‘4oie|nSay 1se||eg QUSaWYIEIY UOSSIED YHM saoydeg faAed Dgy isaulyiew adAy
Jejiuns J3Yy1o 10 OIVINOD/Ispeldoiny ‘Japealds 1eydsy ‘aa1)eds Ja1eaH 1jeydsy ‘uoneuiquo) Jaue|d pue 1aieay yeydsy ‘juejd yeydsy ‘T ssepd

NOILONYLISNOI AVMHDIH - SHIINION3T ONILVHIdO

"SIBPISM ‘SIIUBYIBIA £ SSB|D

‘llepeJo *g sse)

"UBWAI04 HEJD JUBLSISSY °G SSB|D

"YIPHO4 Y1g PUB {SI3|IO {SISPEOT 1991 PIYS 1310 JO/pue S1edqog ‘f SSe|)

"SBYIUIM (1@ 24123|3 |eWS ¥ ‘SOYDUIM (S Y3nouya g) ssulyoey Bulpja M ‘siulod J13m ‘sdwing
‘shog mo1 (")) 0OE 4O |B10) B P23IX3 0} J0U € 01 T) , € JaA0 ‘sdwng {(Bulug pue ‘Sunoeix3 ‘Buialiq a|1d) SHUN JaMod dljnespAH ‘(}4OM uoizeAOUS)
Jo Buijapowias) s101eA3|] 3pISU) ‘SISIOH {|edlUBYIDIA ‘SI91e3H ‘siolesauan (JolesadQ uswdinb] jjews uoneulquIo) “ossaidwo) iy “€ sse|d

"Wkl W, YHM SHon1] YouIp
119]|0y AJojeuqIA umea( Jo3dea] {||V ‘S103081] [SI0}RIBUDD) WE]S ||V ‘SJI9||0Y {(PSIUNOIA o) (1ia YooY {(pa]|adoid-}ias) |I11a No0Y (paauds Jase]

‘wnuqg 3j3uls 4ad3n L ‘s1SI0H ‘3ulydeln SuiSelq Jamas ‘SISIOH ‘s101eAa[] apISu| ‘SISIOH (d1IBWOoINY ‘SISIOH f*PA /-7 J9pun S1apeojpu Juold Jo
S|2A0YS JYSIH ‘syanJL WPI04 ‘8|qeriod ‘10A3Au0) ({(JaAQ pue Seg om]) JaXIN 91310U0) ‘s1azopjing ‘pajjadold J1amod IV ‘wooug ‘sis|log ‘z sseld

79



‘(8pa4q o1nepAH) Ja3u1Bu3 ussUIBUT USpUB | I9M/IBAIQ DIUBYIDIA JBISBIA ‘UBWIBI0] LRI T SSBD)

ONILVO1d - 43INIDNI ONILVYYHIdO

"anleu ayI| 40 SauIydeW pue |jepelo (1ossaidwod JIY YUM SUIYde A [|]dMOQ L SSe[D
SI9p|SM PI3l4 pue solueyds|A p|al4 ‘9 ssepd
'S49J10 ‘SHIPM04 Youg {(j|e) JopeoT J331SpINS °S SSepD

"SBUOUIM {11 21193|F [|eWS { ‘SAYIUIM (S YySnoaya g) saulyoen Suipjam .\.Cto\s 950y Sulpnjaxa) syoNna) WNNJeA ‘S1ulod ||oM
‘sdwind ("} 0OE JO |e10) B PAIX3 03 10U € 0} T) € JaA0 ‘sdwind ‘(S ySnoaya T) ||y ‘siue|d 3ysry (Sujjuq Jo ‘Sundesixg ‘Suiald ajid) Nun Jamod
dl|nelpAH ‘|ealueydaip ‘sisjeaH ‘siojessuso sulyaey Suniog [euoindallg ‘Joleladp uswdinby jews - uofleulquo) 1ossaadwo) JIy “ sse|d

"UdALIQ JO10|N-ULIo4-1adwe |

's1e0g YIOM ‘Bwedd V, YHM SYONI] YoUIp ‘Bulydel duinis {S101elauaDn Wweals amolg MeIIS PUE pads ‘)eydsy ueys J9Yio ‘siajjoy SN

8nd {uUaALIg Jamod 31310U0) ‘MES JaMOd ‘19881 3|0H-1504d ‘saulydel Suiyaer adigd ‘shog mo1 ‘s19881g daar ‘winig aj8uls 1983n] ‘sisioH s101eA9|3
[IV ‘SISIOH :d13BWOlINY ‘S1SI0H ‘Bulyde|p Suilnoto syani] Yiio4 (19 ‘Suipaas ‘SBuimolA 104 pasn s1030ed] adA]-uiieq ‘a|genod ‘4oAanuo)

‘(4aAQ pue Seg om]) JaxiN 81310U07 {(Z) J9A1933Y UoWIWO) “Hossaidwo) fdapua] Ajddns Juawa) ‘pajjadoid Jamogd IIV ‘swooug ‘siajiog "€ sse[)

'sjeog 8n] 218 “1010edwo) Isiqg

1004 sdaays ‘syuawydeiie Suljind s1030e1) {(92IS Jo SS3|pJeSay) Wapue] Ul JISAOIA Swid - Jadeids ‘lind pue ysnd/suidug uim /sj3uls - sadeuds
1219 ‘au0ls - diyD - Japealds ‘ioredwo) pa||adoid-}|aS ‘pajjadoid-}|as 218 ‘UBIBAS “U3||11010Y ‘SMO|d Mous Aleloy jeydsy ‘sjjoy ‘dwng

pue Jayng wnsdAg ‘sdwnd adA| Ma1ds - $318.1) 9zaanbs 581817 dwing ‘dwing uondaf3 Suipeoi-jjas uoN (Sunejnonie Butpnppui) suun Suiney
PeOY-HO ‘Ajuig ‘S3A1IOW0I0T ||y P35S J3se] {(Yiom asoy Suipn|axs) Sureaeaxy oupAH ‘191se|g-0pAH {(sluawyoeny ||v) syoniL woog d1|neJpAH
auyde Sui3seiq Jamas - 1SI0H ‘1apeojpul JuoJd 4o S|PA0YS YIIYSIH (31240u0) - sulyde Sulysiul {1y ‘s||@ ‘(sdAL Jejiuns Jo pun|Sen)

s1e) }INIA J0ASAUOD ‘MeS [93YA 338J0u0) ‘Bulyde|A Suleas pue aulydep Sunjag ‘uiydey dejang ‘suiydeip Supnd 2131ou0) {13peauds 21a40u0)
'Y "nd LT BUIpN|dU pue 01 SBLIAS S/ JaARJ 10 JBXIIAl 912J2U0D ‘BUIYdEA] SUIPULID 91310U0)) ‘IaWiWeH 0JpAH 10 JaMealg 31945U0) !(g) 49n1208Y
uowiwo) 4ossaiduwio) ‘BA[BA 33304y pue Jossaidwo) {(susuiyarlie YUM JO JIA0 JO 133Nng aoyyaeg "pA ‘nd T uey) $597) aulydeA Japeojpu3
U044 soyyoeg uoneulquio) s10AsAU0) Sul|ied] J9peoT JB) (S19z0op||ng ‘DA|RA 311104y pue Jajlog J3XI|Al shoulwng ‘que|d Yaleq gz sse|d

"(0DSdV) J2UspIm {1031BARIXT [99YA ‘1313WEIP Ul *Y G Japun saulydey Sului Jo/pue Suliog punoigiapun
1239 ‘[aUuN] JAAO pue J33BWeIP Ui 'Y G saulydeln Suully 10/pue Sulog punoissapun {(1eys [3uuny) sj1ag 3JoH pullg Jo pasiey ‘woog

80



"131uled
¥oNnJL pue J3p|3M HINJL--DIUBYISIA ‘BJ0W JO SIXE € ‘SYINL1 YOUIA ‘uonesado uew-T ‘syanuy Aun|s {Buoj 199} 05 49A0 [eLR1eW Suljney sJajies]
s|qepuedx3 pue 9]od 193} OF J9A0 ‘I3|1ed] 3|0 ‘Uolieado UeuI-T ‘S10INGLASIQ IO ‘HSUBIL U B[IYM S3URID 3|IqOIAl ‘JOAO 10 SpaeA 7 SyoNn] JaXIA
‘$yonu) [elIBIA UOISSI] Jo/pue saAisojdx] ‘spaeA 21gnd 9T JaAo Juawdinba Jejiwis Jo uawdinba Suipeoj-4as ueyy Jayio Sulnd usaym sjindeuiny
Jo si3jiesjeuln) dwng wonog 8nH ‘spiPn3 ‘syonu) yaed) ‘sisisduing ‘4aAo pue spaeh £ s10198py pue s3a1) dwing {syonJy SjXe aAly °g SSe|)

‘SBIXY T ‘Syanal Youlpp pue ‘JolesadQ JaddoH jue|d Xiw
-Apeay !spJeaA £ Japun syonuf Jaxi ‘spaeA a1gnd 9T Japun juawdinba Jejiwis 4o Juawdinba Suipeoj-jjas ueyl Jaylo 8uljind uaym sisjiereuln|
Jo sjindeuin] dwng woilog SnH ‘spiang ‘syanuL yoedy ‘suarsdwing ‘spaeA 7 1apun sJ0393py pue s3191) dwng {s)}onJ1 3|xe Uno4 g ssep

"3Ms qol sy uo s19)103 3|qeod pue ‘sapedlileq ‘s1ysH| Suiuiem Suijney siaAu@ Jonag pue ‘uewdwing pajjsun ‘s1o1stea)

‘uew ¢ Jo g ‘uofiesadQ JoAsaAuo) Yonu | Aunis fuonjesado uew-g ‘syani) Aunis ‘uewdiys 4apealds diyd pajjadoid-Jjas (S10101] JSMOA JOMOd
193} v 01 dn “J3jleJ] 3|0d ‘SiaedIg JUBWIAR ‘UoI1RIadO UBW-Z S10INGUISIQ |10 ‘S195BAID pue siad|aH SolueYIRN ‘Si1ad|9Y {SI1SI0H pue syn
404 Is|je-Auie) 'siaysep yona) pue Je) ‘uewsaddoH yoleg {s193007 a1eH Ydleg ‘saouejnquiy ‘s1010e4) pue syanuy dn-yaid ‘sied Aq pajnd asoys
Suipnjous ‘sauryoe|p Suipjap pue siossaadwo) iy ‘sasodind uoneliodsuedl J0) pasn UsYM onJ| sWel)-y "SYINJL 9|y 93441 JO OM] ‘T SSE|D

NOILONYISNOD AVMHDIH ANV AAVIH ‘ONIATING - YIAINA MONYL

'susls peot Aresodway jo [eAowal pue uolie|ieisul 3y pue ‘sSupjiew sue| Asesodway jo
|eAOWIB) pue uoiiejjelsul 8yl sjJom Aemysiy uo aesn aue| 8dnpaJ 01 PasN SWNIP PUB SISIOY ‘SIPEIILIEY YUM PIIRIDOSSE YIOM - ALFHVS JI44VYL

Japual AOY 10|id AOY "9 sse|D
'S3UBJ) WOOg DINET JO UKD °G sse|)

*JojesadQ 8n] ueisissy {(ssa) 1o spunod OO'STT) SulySiam aoyoeg Jo (Japun pue Ayoede) uo) gg) adueusyuiep
aues) ‘JasuIdul 8n} ‘pueH ¥23Q ‘sHonaL peoy JO (240N 10 suun uswdinbg p) uewsauid/uewhiauiyde ‘JoresadQ uawdinbg yoaq “y ssepd

'019 ‘Aaulyde i %29@ ‘M02S Jo Hoq/dils ‘[leM Jaremyealg ‘a8ieg uo juswdinba 1| pue 4azoq/sopeo lJoleiadQ
Younel/an] (sioul Jo ‘sq| 0OO'STT) soyxdeg Jo (Auoeded uol 0G J9A0) auel) Jo SIUBUUIRIA ‘uewAlsulyoely ‘Joresado wawdinb3 yaqg ‘g ssep

"J19pua] JaAIg {(a8pauq dlnespAH)
UeULIaAST {(38pai@ dl|nelpAH) 19au1Bu7 JuBISISSY (JaPIIM/IIUBYIBIA ‘JUBWaSIoOpUa SuIMO) yum Jolelad( 1eog “ojelad aoypeg/aues) ‘g ssep

81



*,I1 1010adsu|/19158] |elaI. A, PJHIUS UONEIISSe]D
Y3 se s31INp qol swes dy) SIAJOAUL || J93S3] [RIIBIBIA], P3HIUS UOIIBIYISSED Y] ‘SSIMAYIT °, | 10102dSU|/19153 ] |BIIRIBIA|, PI[HIUS UOIEIIISSE]
8y se sannp qol awes ay3 SIA|OAUI | 19153 [BIIDIBIA, PR]1IUS UOIIEIISSE|D B ‘S]113 UOIIEDIISSE|D DY) Ul 9IUSI344IP 91 SUIPUBISYIMION

H ANV | HO1D3dSNI/¥ILSAL VIYILYIA B ¥ILSIL WVIYILYN

"JBALIP }IN4] jO suoliedllsseld ayl Aq pausAod s (USALIP )oNnJy Jo azis

Jo ssa|pJedal) s1anp Yanu) adedspue| Aq pauLiopsad suom sy "19auiSus Sunesado Jo suoliedlyIsse)d ayy Aq palanod si (9zis sl Jo pasn uawdinba
J0 ssa|pJedal) siojesado adeaspue| Aq pawioyiad y10m 3y “1310qe| Jo uoledlisse)d Sunsixa ay3 Aq palanod si Jasoqe| adeaspue| pue uewsjue|d
adedspue| Aq pawoysad Y10m aY1 “IBALIP Yo} pue JasuiSua Sunelado ‘aioqe| 40y suoieIYISSE SulSIXa Syl JSpun s|je) yiom Suidedspue

ONIdVYISANV1

‘suorjediye
Jo sajed a3em JoJ OTLT-Z8L-LTT 18 104 9eIU0D 3sed|d ‘pais| 10U uoheslisse|d Aue Jo ‘asay} salinbal 19afoad e J| "uopeuIWIIBP SIY) Japun
Pa1sixa @AeY 01 pawaap uayl 3ulaq UoeUIWIBIBP |edads Yons ‘Uolleulwsalap |e1dads e ayelspun [jeys Juswiledaq syl “sel ayy o} saidde

93eJ Alunod uioqysiau ou J| “JUBWNJ0P SIY1 Ul 33UBJ343J Ag 151X 01 Pawaap Sulag 33ed YoNs ‘@1e. Yans apinoid pue UONRILISSEPD B Yans sey

Aunod Bulioqy3iau yoiym aie1s parejuod Suiaq uodn [Im Juawpiedaq ay3 ‘ino 185 Aed JO SUOIIBIISSE[D 3] JO BUO 0] 122[qns 10u S| pawuoyiad

9q 01 )Ise) B J| "3[qe|IeAR 2J€ YDIYM SUoIUlap Yans 31 uo sey Aj|esauas uawiiedaq ayi ‘1IN0 195 SSIMISYI0 10U SUOIIBILISSE|D JO SUOIIULSP 104

JIOMA JO suonedlisse|d J1ayl0

'Sdlueyds| ozzeua] pue djuoselp ‘a|qiely Sulpie pue Sunsisse ‘uolippe
ul pue ‘suiyoew Jo puey Aq Sunjoosuiem pue ‘siieis ‘sseq ‘sI00]) N40M 0Zze1ID] PUE DIESOIA ‘D|qJel |je Jo Suljeas pue guiues|d ‘Bunnol8 ‘Suipuns
‘uixiw 3Y) pue ‘DluBYIDN 0ZZB.IS | JIBSOIN 31 Ag PBsN aq Aew Jey) sjelia1ew Jayo |je pue ‘sdiyd s|qJew ‘Juawad ‘pues jo Bujpuey ayyL

43HSINI4 0ZZvyy3L

"1u0J4 3y} uo sdoods YUm s)onJl pue 'g-d 31| uawdinbs Suipeoy
J13S IIUBYISN JSISBIA {UBWSIO0 ISBLI0SSIIR PUE 1SI0Y YIM SHONI SUBID PSJUNOU SB YINS ‘SaIyaA 3sodind-jeng ‘syanJl sjxe XIS sse|d

82



PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT
National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs

Will County Regional Office of Education today announced on behalf of the Boards of Education of School Districts #17, #30C, #33C, #70C, #81, #84, #86,
#88, #88A, #89, #90, #91, #92, #114, #122, #157C, #159, #161, #200U, #201U, #202, #203, #204, #2035, #207U, #209U, #210, #255U, #365U, and #843 in the
counties of Kankakee, Kendall, and Will, State of Illinois, that Channahon School District #17, Troy School District #30C, Homer School District #33C,
Laraway School District #70C, Union School District #81, Rockdale School District #84, Joliet Elementary School District #86, Chaney-Monge School
District #88, Richland School District #88A, Fairmont School District #89, Taft School District #90, Lockport School District #91,Will County School District
#92, Manhattan School District #114, New Lenox School District #122, Frankfort School District #157C, Mokena School District #1359, Summit Hill School
District #161, Beecher School District #200U, Crete-Monee School District #201U, Plainfield School District #202, Elwood School District #203, Joliet High
School District #204, Lockport High School District #2035, Peotone School District #207U, Wilmington School District #209U, Reed-Custer School District
#255U, Valley View School District #365U, and Lincoln Way Special Ed. Cooperative #843 announce their policies for free and reduced price lunch,
breakfast, and after school snack for those students unable to pay the full price for meals and snacks under the National School Lunch and School Breakfast
Programs. The following household size and income criteria will be used for determining eligibility:

ILLINOIS INCOME GUIDELINES
(Effective from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018)

Household Size FREE Household Size REDUCED-PRICE
Annual Monthly Twice Per Every Two Weekly Annual  Monthly Twice Per Every Two Weekly
Month Weeks Month Weeks
1 $15,678  $1,307 $654 $603 $302 1 $22,311 $1,860 $930 $859 $430
2 21,112 1,760 880 812 406 2 30,044 2,504 1,252 1,156 578
3 26,546 2,213 1,107 1,021 511 3 37,771 3,149 1,575 1,453 727
4 31,980 2,665 1,333 1,230 615 4 45,510 3,793 1,897 1,751 876
5 37,414 3,118 1,559 1,439 720 5 53,243 4,437 2,219 2,048 1,024
6 42,848 3,571 1,786 1,648 824 6 60,976 5,082 2,541 2,346 1,173
7 48,282 4,024 2,012 1,857 929 7 68,709 5,726 2,863 2,643 1,322
8 53,716 4,477 2,239 2,066 1,033 8 76,422 6,371 3,186 2,941 1,471
Each Additional Each Additional

Family Member  + 5,434 +453 +227 +209 + 105 Family Member  + 7,733 + 645 +323 +298 + 149

Children from households that meet Federal guidelines are eligible for free or reduced-price meal services. Complete one application per household for all
children that attend the same school district.

All meals served must meet the U. S. Department of Agriculture meal requirements. However, if a child has been determined by a doctor to have a disability
and the disability would prevent the child from eating the regular school meal, this school will make substitutions prescribed by the doctor. If a substitution is
needed, there will be no extra charge for the meal. If you believe your child needs substitutions because of a disability, please contact the school for further

information.

Application forms are available at the principal's office in each school. To apply for free or reduced-price meal services, households must complete the
application as soon as possible, sign it and return it to the school. Households should answer all applicable questions on the form. An application, which does
not contain all the required information, cannot be processed and approved by the school. Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) participants may be eligible
for free/reduced-price meals and are encouraged to complete an application for meal benefits.

The required information is as follows:

FOOD STAMP/TANF HOUSEHOLDS: If you received a letter with an eligibility certificate for school meals, return the eligibility certificate to the
school your child attends. You do not have to complete this application to receive meal benefits. Households that currently receive food stamps or
“Temporary Assistance for Needy Families’” (TANF) for their child(ren), only have to list the child(ren)'s name and food stamp or TANF case number and
sign the application. Applications listing LINK card number cannot be used for free or reduced-price meals.

ALL OTHER HOUSEHOLDS: If a household's income is at or below the level shown on the income scale, children are eligible for either free or reduced-
price meal services. Households must provide the following information: (1) the names of all household members; (2) the Social Security number of the adult
household member signing the application, or indicate if the adult does not have a Social Security number; (3) the amount of income each household member
received last month, how frequently it is paid, and where it came from (wages, child support, etc.); and (4) the signature of an adult household member.

The information on the application may be checked by school or other officials at any time during the school year.

Households may apply for benefits at any time during the school year. Households that are not eligible now but have a decrease in household income, an
increase in household size or have a household member that becomes unemployed should fill out an application at that time.

In certain cases, foster children are eligible for free or reduced-price meal services regardless of the household income. Households that have foster children
living with them and wish to apply for free or reduced-price meal services for them should complete the application. Homeless, migrant and runaway youth
are categorically eligible for free meals. Please follow instructions and return form to school.

Households dissatisfied with the ruling of the official may wish to discuss it with the school. Houscholds also have the right to a fair hearing. This can be done
by calling or writing the following official:

The Principal, Business Manager, or Superintendent in the school/school district in which you live

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, all institutions are prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color,
national origin, sex, age, or disability. To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW,
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 or (202) 720-6382 (TTY). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

83



REPORT NO. 88:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S PRICE INCREASE OF THE
LUNCH AND MILK FEES FOR THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the District’s price increase of the lunch fee from
$2.70 to $2.80 per lunch and the milk fee from $.30 to $.35 per carton of milk.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 89:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DATE CHANGE FOR THE REGULAR
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST.

The Board will need a motion to approve the change the date of the Regular Scheduled
Board meeting of Monday, August 20, 2018 to Monday, August 13, 2018.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 90:
FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF SALE TAX ORDINANCE

The adoption of this Resolution directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for the
County of Will, lllinois, to certify to the election authorities of said County the question of
imposing a retailers’ occupation tax and a service occupation tax to be used exclusively for
school facility purposes for submission to the electors of said County at the general
election to be held on the 6th day of November, 2018. The Board will need a motion to
approve this Resolution for the Sale Tax Ordinance.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 91:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ANALYSIS COST OF THE “U” AT PEOTONE
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL.

The Board will need a motion to approve the analysis cost of the “U” at Peotone Junior
High School from Schudt and Associates.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

84



MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U held in the Media
Center of Peotone High School, Peotone, Illinois, in said School
District at 6:00 p.m. o’clock, on the 25th day of June, 2018.

* * *®
The meeting was called to order by the President, and upon the roll being called,

, the President, and the following members were physically present at said

location;

The following members were allowed by a majority of the members of the Board of
Education in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of Education

to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:

No member was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference.
The following members were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner

or to any extent whatsoever:

The President announced that the Board of Education would consider the adoption of a
resolution directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for The County of Will, Illinois, to
certify to the election authorities of said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation
tax and a service occupation tax at a rate of 1% to provide revenue to be used exclusively for
school facility purposes for submission to the electors of said County at the general election to be

held on the 6th day of November, 2018.

Will 2018 CSFST Resolution (November) (2)
9209313 85



Whereupon Member presented and the Secretary read by title a

resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Education

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy:



RESOLUTION directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for
The County of Will, Illinois, to certify to the election authorities of
said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation tax and
a service occupation tax to be used exclusively for school facility
purposes for submission to the electors of said County at the general
election (o be held on the 6th day of November, 2018.

* * *

WHEREAS, Section 5-1006.7 of the Counties Code of the State of Illinois, as amended (the
“County School Facility Occupation Tax Law”), authorizes the imposition of a tax upon all
persons engaged in the business of selling tangible personal property, other than personal property
titled or registered with an agency of the government of the State of Illinois, at retail in The County
of Will, Illinois (the “County”), on the gross receipts of the sales made in the course of business
and a service occupation tax upon all persons engaged in the County in the business of making
sales of service, who, as an incident to making those sales of service, transfer tangible personal
property within the County as an incident to a sale of service, at a rate of 1% to provide revenue
to be used exclusively for school facility purposes (the “County School Facility Occupation
Taxes”) if a proposition for the County School Facility Occupation Taxes (the “Proposition”) is
submitted to the electors of the County at a regular election and approved by a majority of the

electors voting on the Proposition; and
WHEREAS, for purposes of the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law, “school
Jacility purposes” means (i) the acquisition, development, construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation, improvement, financing, architectural planning, and installation of capital facilities
consisting of buildings, structures, and durable equipment and the acquisition and improvement of
real property and interest in real property required, or expected to be required, in connection with
the capital facilities and (ii) the payment of bonds or other obligations heretofore or hereafter
issued, including bonds or other obligations heretofore or hereafter issued to refund or to continue

to refund bonds or other obligations issued, for school facility purposes provided that the taxes

87



levied to pay such bonds are abated by the amount of the taxes imposed under the County School
Facility Occupation Tax Law that are used to pay such bonds; and

WHEREAS, for purposes of the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law, “school
Jacility purposes” also includes fire prevention, safety, energy conservation, disabled accessibility,
school security, and specified repair purposes set forth under Section 17-2.11 of the School Code
of the State of Illinois, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law provides that upon receipt of
a resolution or resolutions of school district boards that represent more than 50% of the student
enrollment within the County, the Regional Superintendent of Schools for the County (the
“Regional Superintendent”) must certify the Proposition to the proper election authorities in
accordance with the Election Code of the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Election Code ”); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Peotone Community Unit School
District #207-U (the “District”), deems it necessary, advisable and in the best interest of the
District that the Regional Superintendent certify the Proposition to the Executive Director of the
Board of Election Commissioners of the City of Aurora, [llinois (the “Executive Director”) and
the County Clerk of the County (the “County Clerk”) for submission to the electors of the County
at the general election to be held on the 6th day of November, 2018 (the “Election”):

Now, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of Peotone
Community Unit School District #207-U, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Direction to Regional Superintendent. The Regional Superintendent is

hereby directed to certify the Proposition to the Executive Director and the County Clerk in the



form set forth in the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law and in accordance with the
Election Code, for submission to the electors of the County at the Election.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution
shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of
such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
Resolution.

Section 4. Repeal. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same
are hereby repealed, and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its adoption.

Adopted, this 25" day of June, 2018.

Tara Robinson, President,
Peotone Community Unit School District
#207-U Board of Education

Jennifer Moe, Secretary,
Peotone Community Unit School District
#207-U Board of Education



Member moved and Member

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote upon
the motion to adopt said resolution.

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted AYE:

The following members voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
the records of the Board of Education of Peotone which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the
meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Jennifer Moe, Secretary,
Peotone Community Unit School District
#207-U Board of Education

90



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF WILL )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Education of Peotone Community Unit School District #207-U (the “Board”), and as
such official I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 25th day of June, 2018, insofar as same relates to
the adoption of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for
The County of Will, Illinois, to certify to the election authorities of
said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation tax and
a service occupation tax to be used exclusively for school facility
purposes for submission to the electors of said County at the general
election to be held on the 6th day of November, 2018.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of
said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for
said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of
the Board on a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the State of Illinois and at
least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that a true, correct and complete copy of
said agenda as so posted is attached hereto as Exhibit A, that at least one copy of said agenda was
continuously available for public review from the time of such posting until said meeting, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the School Code of the State of Illinois,
as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code
and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 25™ day of June, 2018.

Jennifer Moe, Secretary,
Peotone Unit Community School District
#207-U Board of Education

91



REPORT NO. 92:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE BUILDING AND GROUNDS SUMMER
PAINTING PROJECTS.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Building and Grounds Summer Painting
Projects for the buildings.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 93:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A DATE CHANGE TO THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL
CALENDAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the date change of a School Improvement Day to
the 2018-2019 School Calendar from Friday, May 10, 2019 to Friday, May 3, 2019.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 94:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE NEW ELECTRICITY CONTRACT FOR THE
DISTRICT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the new electricity contract (Hudson Energy
Services) for the District.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 95:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADMINISTRATION CONTRACTS.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Administration Contracts for the 2018-2019
school year.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

92



S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 39
12 13 14 15 16,47
19 120 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

September 2018

S M T W T F S

1
2734 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 124] 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

Octaober 2018

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 8
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

3 _=,!:r:,'|

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
oy
21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 3

S M T W T F S

12 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 231 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

December 2018

S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

30 131

S M T WT F s
- EERTEE s

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

Caleraar Temeoiales oy serax4? som

PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

SCHOOL CALENDAR -2018-2019

August
1617

20

21

September
3

21

October
8

19

26
November

1

2
21-23

December
21

24-31
January
1-4

7

21

February

18
22

March
15

22

27
28
29
30

31

Teacher institute Days
First Day of School 1st - 12th Grades
Common Plan Day (Early Release)

First Day of School for Kindergarten
Common Plan Day (Early Release)

Labor Day (No School)
School Improvement Day (Early Release)

Columbus Day (No School)
Common Plan Day (Early Release - End of First Quarter)

School Improvement Day (Early Release)

Parent-Teacher Conferences (No School)
No School
Thanksgiving Break

Common Plan Day (Early Release - End of 2nd Quarter)

Winter Break

Winter Break (No School}
Teacher Institute Day ( No School)

Martin Luther King Birthday (No School)

Presidents’ Day (No School)
School Improvement Day (Early Release)

Common Plan Day (Early Release - End of 3rd Quarter)

School Improvement Day (Early Release)

Spring Break (No School)

School Improvement Day (Early Release)
PHS Prom

Memorial Day (No School)

Common Plan Dismissal (Early Release - End of 4th Quarter) 1 2 3 4 5 &

Teacher Institute Day (No School)

Emergency School Day

Emergency School Day

Emergency School Days
93

ONLD SARsipi YBMEX

it Seachd S8 ool
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
30! L]
17 18] 19 20 21 [22] 23
24 25 26 27 28

March 2019
S M T W T F S
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 @z{ 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
April 2019

M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 &6
8 9 10 11 12 13
5 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

S M TWTF s

1 23 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 '27) 28 129 30 31,

i

S M T WTF S

S — 1
2.3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30
July 2019

S M T W T F S

7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

soin/caiendarsi/senool-caiendar aimi



REPORT NO. 96:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE CLASSIFIED STAFF INCREASES FOR
2018-2019.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Classified Staff Increases for the 2018-2019
school year.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 97:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A REQUEST OF A RELEASE OF A DIPLOMA.

The Board will need a motion to approve the issuance of a Diploma to Tyler B. Podest who
has completed the Peotone High School Graduation requirements as of June 2018.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 98:

FOR ACTION: PERSONNEL (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation of
Employment documentation required by the
District and the Illinois State Board of Education*)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Certified and Classified personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:
¢ Jamie Duckwall - Assistant Volleyball Coach - PHS (effective date of 06/15/2018)
» Nathan Matthies - Assistant Baseball Coach - PHS (effective date of 06/15/2018)
» Scott McAllister - Assistant Baseball Coach - PHS (effective date of 06/15/2018)
e Kimberly Onsen - PEEP Preschool Teacher - CSC (effective date of 08/16/2018)

RESIGNATION:
e Chelsea McKay - Technical Director- PHS (effective date of June 14, 2018)

e Jordan Hopman - Athletic Director — PHS (effective date of June 21, 2018)

CLASSIFIED STAFF:

CHANGE OF LOCATION:
e Darryl Boehl - Paraprofessional 1:1 from CSC to PES (effective date of 08/16/2018)

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

94



Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL Guidance Department
605 West North Street
Peotone, lllinois 60468 Peotone CUSD 207-U

Phone: 708-258-3236

Fax: 708-258-6991 Nichole Schultz, School Counselor (Caseload A - K)
David Church. 8thool Counséfor (Caseload L - Z)
Marlene Murray, Registrar

June 22, 2018

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent
Peotone CUSD 207-U

605 West North Street

Peotone, IL 60468

Dear Mr, Stein;

Tylor Podest (D.O.B. 01/05/1998) has completed the Peotone High School graduation
requirements as of June 2018. Please approve the release of his diploma.

Sincerely,

Nichole Schultz, M.A., L.P.C., N.C.C.
School Counselor (Caseload A - K)
Peotone High School

605 W. North Street

Peotone, IL 60468

(708) 258-3236 Ext. 1168

(708) 258-6991 Fax

95



June 14, 2018

Mr. Fantin,

Regretfully I write this letter of resignation from my position as the
Technical Director at Peotone High School. It has been a joy to work with
the students this year and I have worked very hard to challenge them and
help them to grow through the art of technical theater.

Thank you for understanding, ;

ket

Chelsea McKay i
PHS/PJHS Choral Director
PJHS General Music

96



June 21, 2018

To Whom It May Concern,

| hereby resign as Athletic Director immediately. | have appreciated the opportunity to serve in
this capacity over the past two years and will be happy to assist the individual chosen as my
replacement. Peotone is a special place and | hope that | have been able to serve this

community admirably.

Sincerely,
Jordan Hopman

97



